
Argyll and Bute Council 
Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid 

 

Corporate Services 
Director:  Nigel Stewart 

 
Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT 

Tel:  01546 602127  Fax:  01546 604444 
DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD 

e.mail –nigel.stewart@argyll-bute.gov.uk 
 

19 November 2009 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
A meeting of  ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL will be held in the COUNCIL CHAMBER, KILMORY, 
LOCHGILPHEAD on THURSDAY, 26 NOVEMBER 2009 at 1:30 PM, which you are requested to 
attend. 
 
 
 
 

Nigel Stewart 
Director of Corporate Services 

 

 
BUSINESS 

 
 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
 3. MINUTES 
  Argyll and Bute Council 1 October 2009 (Pages 1 - 4) 

 
 4. AUDIT OF ACCOUNTS 2008/2009: MEMBERS LETTER/AUDIT OF ACCOUNTS 

AND CERTIFIED ACCOUNTS 
  Report by Head of Strategic Finance (Pages 5 - 106) 

 
 5. ARGYLL AND BUTE COMMUNITY PLAN 2009-2013 
  The Community Plan 2009-2013 (to follow) and; 

Report by Chief Executive (Pages 107 - 108) 
 

 6. COUNCIL'S MODERNISATION PROGRAMME 
  Report by Chief Executive (to follow)  

 
 7. PROCESS FOR CHANGE 
  Report by Director of Corporate Services (to follow)  

 
 8. LOCH FYNE INTEGRATED COASTAL ZONE MANAGEMENT PLAN 
  Recommendation by the Executive 19 November 2009 (to follow) 

Report by Director of Development Services (Pages 109 - 114) 

Public Document Pack



 
 

COUNCIL 
 
ALL MEMBERS 

 
 
 Contact: Sandra McGlynn Tel: 01546 604401 
 



 
MINUTES of MEETING of ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL held in the COUNCIL CHAMBER, KILMORY, 

LOCHGILPHEAD  
on THURSDAY, 1 OCTOBER 2009  

 
 

Present: Provost William Petrie (Chair) 
 

 Councillor Chalmers Councillor MacMillan 
 Councillor Colville Councillor McNaughton 
 Councillor Currie Councillor McQueen 
 Councillor Dance Councillor Marshall 
 Councillor Devon Councillor Morton 
 Councillor Freeman Councillor Mulvaney 
 Councillor Horn Councillor Nisbet 
 Councillor Donald Kelly Councillor Philand 
 Councillor MacAlister Councillor Reay 
 Councillor McCuish Councillor Robertson 
 Councillor Macdonald Councillor Semple 
 Councillor McIntosh Councillor Simon 
 Councillor D MacIntyre Councillor Strong 
 Councillor R Macintyre Councillor Walsh 
 Councillor Mackay  
   
Attending: Sally Loudon, Chief Executive 
 Douglas Hendry, Director of Community Services 
 Andy Law, Director of Operational Services 
 Charles Reppke, Head of Democratic Services & Governance 
 Bruce West, Head of Strategic Finance 
  
 
 
 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
  Apologies for absence were intimated from Councillors Hay, Daniel Kelly, Kinniburgh, 

McAlpine, Robb and Scoullar. 
 

 
 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 
  There were no declarations of interest intimated. 

 
 
 3. MINUTES 

 
  The Council approved the Minutes of the Council Meeting of 6 August 2009 as a correct 

record subject to an amendment at item 5 (Charles and Barbara Tyre Trust) at 
decision 1 delete the words “did not wish” and insert the words “was unable”. 
 

 
 4. CONSTITUTION - PART D & E, CONTRACT STANDING ORDERS AND FINANCIAL 

AND SECURITY REGULATIONS 
 

  Decisions taken by the Council on 22 May and 25 June 2009 completed the review of 
the Council’s political management arrangements. At the latter meeting the Council 
agreed that consequent and other revisions to the Constitution should be brought to the 
Council in tranches over the remainder of this year. Parts A, B and C of the Constitution 
were approved at the Council Meeting on 6 August 2009. A report presenting Parts D an 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



E of the Constitution was considered. 
 
Decision 
 
Agreed to adopt Parts D and E of the Constitution as attached to the report by the 
Director of Corporate Services, and to note that further refinements to the contract 
standing orders will be reported back to the Council in due course. 
 
(Ref: Report by Director of Corporate Services dated 24 September 2009, submitted) 
 

 
 5. PROCUREMENT OF LARGE CAPITAL PROJECTS 

 
  The Council considered a recommendation by the Organisational Development Policy 

and Performance Group which sought approval that, where possible, managers of large 
scale, significant capital projects should hold Prince2 accreditation. 
 
Decision 
 
Agreed that managers of large scale, significant capital projects should hold Prince2 
accreditation. 
 
(Ref: Recommendation by Organisational Development Policy and Performance Group, 
submitted) 
 

 
 6. REQUIREMENT TO INCREASE THE LEVEL OF HOMELESS PRIORITY NEED 

DETERMINATIONS 
 

  The Council considered a recommendation by the Executive which sought approval to 
expand the Homeless Priority Need categories to include all young people aged 16-25 
with immediate effect and people in tied accommodation who lose employment to be 
implemented from 1 April 2010. 
 
Decision 
 
Agreed that the Homeless Priority Need categories be expanded to include all young 
people aged 16-25 with immediate effect and people in tied accommodation who lose 
employment to be implemented from 1 April 2010. 
 
(Ref: Recommendation by the Executive of 20 August 2009, submitted) 
 

 
 7. REVIEW OF THE SCHEME OF COMMUNITY COUNCILS 

 
  The Council considered a recommendation by the Executive which sought approval that 

£70,000 be taken from unallocated reserves for the conduct of Community Council 
elections in the current financial year and for Community Council by-elections in the 
current and future financial years. 
 
Decision 
 
Agreed that £70,000 be taken from unallocated reserves for:- 
 

a) the conduct of Community Council elections in the current financial year; and 
b) Community Council by-elections in the current and future financial years. 

 
(Ref: Recommendation by the Executive of 20 August 2009, submitted) 

Page 2



 
 
 8. ANNUAL REPORT BY THE AUDIT COMMITTEE 2008-2009 

 
  The Council considered a recommendation by the Audit Committee which sought 

approval of the contents of the Annual Report 2008-2009. 
 
Decision 
 
Noted the content of the Audit Committee’s Annual Report for 2008-2009. 
 
(Ref: Recommendation by the Audit Committee of 18 September 2009, submitted) 
 

 
 9. BEVIN BOYS MINERS PERMANENT MEMORIAL CAMPAIGN 

 
  The Council considered a request from the Chairman, The Hon Joan Taylor, MBE of the 

Bevin Boys Miners Permanent Memorial Campaign seeking a donation from the Council 
towards a Memorial Fund. The aim of the campaign is to fund a permanent Bevin Boys 
Miners Memorial to be sited within the grounds of the National Memorial Arboretum in 
Staffordshire. 
 
Motion 
 
Refer the request to the Provost. 
 
Moved by Councillor Walsh, seconded by Councillor Ellen Morton. 
 
Amendment 
 
Decline the request to make a donation to the campaign. 
 
Moved by Councillor Bruce Marshall, seconded by Councillor Anne Horn. 
 
Decision 
 
The Motion was carried by a substantial majority and accordingly became the finding of 
the Council. 
 
(Ref: Report by Director of Corporate Services dated 18 September 2009, submitted) 
 

 
 10. TOBACCO AND PRIMARY MEDICAL SERVICES BILL 

 
  The Council considered a report which asked the Council to confirm their position in 

principle in relation to the proposals made in the Tobacco and Primary Medical Services 
(Scotland) Bill. 
 
Motion 
 
The Council supports the proposals made in the Bill. 
 
Moved by Councillor Dick Walsh, seconded by Councillor Vivien Dance. 
 
Amendment 
 
The Council does not support the proposals made in the Bill. 
 

Page 3



Moved by Councillor Robin Currie, seconded by Councillor Gary Mulvaney. 
 
Decision 
 
The Motion was carried by a substantial majority and accordingly became the finding of 
the Council. 
 
(Ref: Report by Director of Corporate Services and letter from Scottish Coalition on 
Tobacco, submitted) 
 

Page 4



ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL COUNCIL 
STRATEGIC FINANCE 26 NOVEMBER 2009 

 
AUDITED ACCOUNTS 2008/2009 AND EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORT  
 

 
1 INTRODUCTION 

 
1.1 The external auditors, Grant Thornton UK LLP, have completed their audit 

of the Council’s accounts for the year to 31 March 2009.  The audited 
accounts incorporating the audit certificate and the external audit report for 
2008-2009 are attached.  The audit certificate contains no qualifications. 
The external audit report highlights key issues for attention of members. 
 

2 RECOMMENDATION 
 

2.1 The audited accounts, the terms of the audit certificate and the external 
audit report are noted.  
 

2.2 To note the Audit Committee will monitor the action plans agreed in 
response to individual audit reports that have been issued during the year. 
 

3. DETAILS  
 

3.1 The audited accounts including the audit certificate and the external audit 
report for the 2008-09 audit are attached. 
 

3.2 The accounts were completed and submitted by the statutory date of 30 
June 2009. The audit has been completed within the timescale of 30 
September 2009, set by Audit Scotland. 
 

3.3 
 
 
 
 
3.4 

The audit certificate on the Council’s accounts for the year ended 31 
March 2009 contains no qualification. External audit are able to conclude 
that the Council’s accounts present a true and fair view of its financial 
position as at 31 March 2009.   
 
The audit certificate notes that the Council has failed to comply with the 
statutory requirement that the income from the Catering and Cleaning 
Trading Account is not less than expenditure over a three-year period.  
The report to the Council of 25 June 2009 regarding the unaudited 
accounts drew members’ attention to the failure to achieve the breakeven 
position for the above trading account.  It should be noted that in 2008-09 
the catering and cleaning trading account achieved a surplus of £0.97m. 

  
3.5 The external audit report outlines the scope of the audit and identifies the 

key issues that require to be brought to members’ attention.  No action 
plan is attached to the report as all of the points raised have been drawn 
from individual audit reports issued during the year and action plans have 
been prepared for each of these to address the matters raised by external 
audit. 
 

Agenda Item 4Page 5



 

3.6 A summary of the key points identified by external audit in the audit report 
on the 2008-09 Accounts have been attached as Appendix 2. Included 
with this are details of the action the Council has already agreed to take in 
relation to each point.  
   

3.7 The external audit report provides comments on the following: 
 

• Financial Statements 

• Governance 

• Performance 
  

3.8 Appendix 1 is a schedule of the significant changes to the accounts. The 3 
most significant adjustments to the accounts were as follows:  
 

 • During 2007-08, the Council implemented a new Pay and Grading 
Model and also revised staff terms and conditions.  A provision was 
created to meet the costs of the new pay and grading model 
approved by Council and this provision was fully released during 
2008-09 following implementation of the model.  Some 580 staff 
have, however, appealed the determination of their allocated grade 
under single status arrangements.  If an appeal is successful then 
any pay differential will be backdated to 1st April 2006.  A new 
provision for £0.768m has been created to reflect the additional 
costs up to 31st March 2009 for successful appeals.  This reduces 
the surplus on the Income and Expenditure Account and General 
Fund Balance by £0.768m. 

  

• The draft accounts accrued grant income in respect of Oban 
Airport’s running costs.  £0.267m was reversed back out as the 
associated costs are not recoverable under the grant’s terms and 
conditions. This reduces the surplus on the Income and 
Expenditure Account and General Fund Balance by £0.267m. 

 
 • An adjustment for £0.112m was made to correct the amount of 

requisition actually paid to Strathclyde Joint Police Board.  This 
reduces the surplus on the Income and Expenditure Account and 
General Fund Balance by £0.112m. 

Page 6



 

3.9 The table below reconciles the changes from unaudited accounts to 
audited accounts for surplus/ (deficit) on the Income and Expenditure 
Account on the General Fund Balance.  
 

  Surplus 
(Deficit) 

£000 

General Fund 
Balance 

£000 

 
Unaudited Accounts 

 

9,149 33,774 

 Single Status Appeals Provision 
 

(768) (768) 

 Reversal of Depreciation on 
Investment Properties 
 

233  

 Deferred Government Grant 
Correction of Amortisation  
 

(68)  

 Oban Airport Income Accrual 
Reversal 
 

(267) (267) 

 Correction of Strathclyde Joint Police 
Board Requisition 
 

(112) (112) 

 
Audited Accounts 8,167 32,627 

 
3.10 The committed funds within the General Fund Balance were £28.015m 

per the unaudited accounts. This figure remains unchanged in the 
audited accounts. This leaves a free General Fund Balance of 
£4.612m.  From this the Council has already approved the 
supplementary estimate to be funded from General Fund Balance of 
£216,000; this is to cover estimated additional costs for the 
implementation of the Council’s “process for change” programme.  In 
addition, a supplementary estimate of £70,000 was approved by 
Council on 1 October for the review of Community Councils.  The 
resulting net balance is £4.326m.  This compares to £3.908m being the 
agreed 1.5% contingency level approved as part of the 2009-10 to 
2011-12 budget process. The level of General Fund Balance and 
contingency will require to be considered during the 2010-11 to 2012-
13 budget process.   
 

3.11 The full text of the external audit report is attached as Appendix 3. 
 

4. IMPLICATIONS  
 

4.1 Policy The completion of the accounts and the 
audit within set timescales complies with 
the Council’s objectives on providing 
timeous and accurate information to the 
public. 
 

Page 7



 

4.2 Financial The external auditor’s independent 
examination of the Councils financial 
records had resulted in a clear audit 
certificate.  The level of free General 
Fund Balance sits at 1.65% of the 
Council’s budgeted net expenditure for 
2009-10 and will require to be 
considered during the budget process. 
 

4.3 Legal The Accounts have been completed in 
accordance with all legislative and Code 
of Practice requirements.  
 

4.4 Personnel None 
 

4.5 Equal Opportunities None  
 

 
 
 
 
Bruce West 
Head of Strategic Finance  
5 November 2009 

Page 8



APPENDIX 1 - SUMMARY OF MAIN CHANGES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARISING FROM AUDIT 

Section of Accounts 
Changed 

Audited 
Accounts 
£000s 

Unaudited 
Accounts 
£000s 

Change 
£000s 

Comment/Explanation 

Income & Expenditure Account (Page 16) 

Net Cost of Services 237,514 236,532 
 

982 Single Status Provision for appeals settled, back pay due to 31 March 2009 - 
£768k charge against services. 
Reversal of depreciation on investment properties - £233k credit to services. 
Correction of amortization of deferred government grants - £68k charge against 
services. 
Correction of Strathclyde Joint Police Board Requisition - £112k charge against 
services. 
Oban Airport Accrual Reversal - £267k charge against services. 

Interest Payable and Similar 
Charges 

13,281 9,888 3,393 Change reflects gross interest payable including internal interest paid on other 
balances. 

Interest and Investment 
Income 

(4,808) (1,415) (3,393) Change reflects Interest and Investment Income received from all external 
resources. 

Surplus/(Deficit) for the year 8,167 9,149 982 Due to the net impact of the above changes. 
 

  

Statement of Movement on the General Fund Balance (Pages 17-18) 

Surplus/(Deficit) for the year 8,167 9,149 982 See Income and Expenditure Account above. 
 

Net Additional Amount to be 
debited or credited to the 
General Fund for the year 

(6,546) (6,381) 165 
 
Reversal of depreciation on investment properties - £233k credit to services. 
Correction of amortization of deferred government grants - £68k charge against 
services. 

Increase/(Decrease) in 
General Fund Balance for the 
Year 

1,621 2,768 1,147 Due to the net impact of the various changes to the Income and Expenditure 
Account plus the reversals out through the Statement of Movement on the 
General Fund Balance. 
 

Balance on General Fund 
Carried Forward 
 

32,627 33,774 1,147 As above. 

P
a
g
e
 9



Section of Accounts 
Changed 

Audited 
Accounts 
£000s 

Unaudited 
Accounts 
£000s 

Change 
£000s 

Comment/Explanation 

Balance Sheet (Page 20) 

Fixed Assets 349,601 349,414 187 Increase mainly due to reversal of depreciation on Investment Properties. 

Debtors 22,558 22,825 (267) Decrease due to reversal of Oban Airport Income Accrual - £267k 

Creditors (34,699) (34,587) (112) Increase due to adjustment in Joint Police Board Requisition, £112k owed to 
Joint Scottish Police Authority. 

Government Grants - Deferred (60,629) (60,561) (68) Correction of amortisation of deferred government grants £68k. 

Provisions (1,989) (1,191) (798) Single status provision for appeals settled - £798k 

Deferred Liabilities (1,822) (1,072) (750) Transfer of Land Contamination Repairs and Renewal Reserve to Deferred 
Liabilities. 

Capital Adjustment Account 77,039 75,664 1,375 Transfer from revaluation reserve for depreciation on properties revalued in the 
year £1,256k. 

Revaluation Reserve 20,056 21,312 (1,256) 
 
Transfer to capital adjustment account for depreciation on properties revalued in 
the year £1,256k. Reversal of depreciation on investment properties £233k and 
correction of deferred government grant amortisation - £68k. 

General Fund Balance 32,627 33,774 1,147 As above 

 

 

P
a

g
e
 1

0



APPENDIX 2 - KEY MATTERS IDENTIFIED IN EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORT 2008-2009 AND ACTION BEING TAKEN BY THE COUNCIL 

 
Ref Matter Identified by External Audit 

 
Action Being Taken by Council 

1 Financial Statements – To provide an option on the Council’s Financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2009. 
 

1.1 We gave an unqualified opinion on the Council's 2008-09 financial 
statements on 30 September 2009. 

 

Noted  

1.2 Our audit opinion, however, draws attention to a failure to comply with 
the statutory requirement that all significant trading organisations 
break even on a rolling three year basis.  

 

Noted. The catering & cleaning trading account did achieve 
a surplus of £0.97m for 2008-09 

1.3 The Council has a history of managing its finances well, but has 
identified a potential budget shortfall for the 3 year period to 2011-12. 
The current economic recession will lead to reductions in public sector 
funding and will require the Council to take action to reduce costs, 
increase income or reduce levels of service provision. 

 

This will be addressed through the planning & budgeting 
process. A 3 year programme of service reviews has been 
agreed by SMT. The Council is taking forward development 
of detailed design for workforce deployment and customer 
management elements of Process for Change and has 
already moved to the implementation phase for the 
procurement theme  
 

1.4 The Council has recognised a provision of £0.8 million for the 
additional costs associated with implementation of single status 
arrangements. This provision reflects the outcome of the recent 
appeals process. The Council has also recognised a potential 
contingent liability in relation to single status appeals currently in 
progress. 

 

Noted  

 

P
a
g
e
 1

1



 

APPENDIX 2 - KEY MATTERS IDENTIFIED IN EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORT 2008-2009 AND ACTION BEING TAKEN BY THE COUNCIL 

 
Ref Matter Identified by External Audit 

 
Action Being Taken by Council 

2 Governance - To review and report on the Council’s corporate governance arrangements, including: systems of internal 
financial control, arrangements for the prevention and detection of fraud and corruption, standards of conduct and the 
Council’s financial position. 
 

2.1 We have concluded that the Council’s systems of internal financial 
control are operating adequately. The Council has generally good 
financial management and budgetary control arrangements.  

 

Noted 

2.2 The Council has not yet appointed a head of internal audit position. 
The Council should develop a strategy for the future provision of 
internal audit which sets out its vision for the future role, remit and 
structure of the internal audit section to meet the new challenges 
facing local government. 

 

Review of Internal Audit will to be carried out to address this 
issue. 

2.3 The Council continued to develop its audit committee arrangements 
during 2008-09. An away day was held to facilitate discussion on the 
future role of the committee and there are plans in place to review and 
update the 2009-10 work plan, training arrangements and the terms of 
reference.  

 

Noted 

2.4 
The Council should ensure it completes the processing of data 
matches from the National Fraud Initiative exercise as a matter of 
urgency. 

These points will now be addressed  

 

P
a

g
e
 1

2



APPENDIX 2 - KEY MATTERS IDENTIFIED IN EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORT 2008-2009 AND ACTION BEING TAKEN BY THE COUNCIL 

 
Ref Matter Identified by External Audit 

 
Action Being Taken by Council 

3 Performance - To review and report on the Council’s arrangements to achieve Best Value, other aspects of arrangements to 
manage performance in the use of resources, and arrangements for preparing and publishing statutory performance 
indicators. 
 

3.1 The Council has responded positively to address the areas for 
improvement identified in Audit Scotland's recent best value report 
and has made good progress in implementing the Improvement Plan 
developed following the appointment of the new Chief Executive. 

 

Noted 

3.2 In particular, the Chief Executive has implemented a strategy which 
has resulted in a significant improvement in the Council's best value 
arrangements and has increased the pace of change and reform to 
meet best value expectations. This addresses a key area of weakness 
highlighted by Audit Scotland as requiring priority action. 
 

Noted 

3.3 The Council recognises that it needs to continue with the current pace 
of change and to ensure improvements in performance and strategic 
management lead to real and measurable improvement in service 
delivery outcomes and service user satisfaction.  We are satisfied that 
officers and members understand the scale of this challenge and are 
committed to achieving the necessary improvement. Correspondingly, 
we regard the Council's prospects for future improvement as good. 
 

A gap analysis for BV2 is taking place.  The Council has 
also committed to the Public Service Improvement 
Framework.  These will be used to update the Improvement 
Plan.  

3.4 The Council has published its performance against the Single 
Outcome Agreement Objectives for 2008-09. The results show the 
Council has made significant progress across the 15 National 
Outcomes, with 2 areas identified as needing further work (Health and 
Inequalities). 
 
 

Noted 

P
a
g
e
 1

3



KEY MATTERS IDENTIFIED IN EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORT 2008-2009 AND ACTION BEING TAKEN BY THE COUNCIL 
 

 Matter Identified by External Audit  
 

Action Being Taken by Council  

3.5 The Council achieved efficiency savings of £3.4 million for 2008-09, 
which met the Council's share of the national target, but below its own 
target of £4.6 million. A scorecard system is now in place to monitor 
departmental contributions to savings going forward. 

Revised Efficiency Plan agreed at SMT and monitoring 
arrangements reviewed   

 

P
a

g
e
 1

4



 

Argyll and Bute Council 

Report on the 2008-09 Audit 

 
 October 2009 

 

 

 

 
Appendix  3 

Page 15



Argyll and Bute Council  
Report on the 2008-09 Audit 
 

© 2009 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved 

 

 

 

Contents Page 

1 Executive Summary 1 

2 Financial statements 4 

3 Governance 9 

4 Performance 13 

 

 

Appendices 

A Audit reports issued during the year 

 

 

Page 16



Argyll and Bute Council 
Report on the 2008-09 Audit 

1

 

© 2009 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved 

1 Executive Summary 

1.1 Introduction 

This report summarises the outcome of our audit and key messages for members.  
We planned and performed our 2008-09 audit in accordance with our Audit Plan 
issued in February 2009. The Code of Audit Practice objectives and key findings 
arising from the audit are summarised in Exhibit 1 below.  

Exhibit 1 - Key findings from the 2008-09 audit 

 
Code Area Summary 

Financial statements 
 
To provide an opinion on the 
Council’s financial statements 
for the year ending 31 March 
2009. 

• We gave an unqualified opinion on the Council's 2008-
09 financial statements on 30 September 2009. 

• Our audit opinion, however, draws attention to a 
failure to comply with the statutory requirement that all 
significant trading organisations break even on a rolling 
three year basis.  

• The Council has a history of managing its finances well, 
but has identified a potential budget shortfall for the 3 
year period to 2011-12. The current economic recession 
will lead to reductions in public sector  funding and 
will require the Council to take action to reduce costs, 
increase income or reduce levels of service provision. 

• The Council has recognised a provision of £0.8 million 
for the additional costs associated with implementation 
of single status arrangements. This provision reflects the 
outcome of the recent appeals process. The Council 
has also recognised a potential contingent liability in 
relation to single status appeals currently in progress. 

 

Governance 
 
To review and report on the 
Council’s corporate governance 
arrangements, including: 
systems of internal financial 
control, arrangements for the 
prevention and detection of 
fraud and corruption, standards 
of conduct and the Council’s 
financial position. 

• We have concluded that the Council’s systems of 
internal financial control are operating adequately. The 
Council has generally good financial management and 
budgetary control arrangements.  

• The Council has not yet appointed a head of internal 
audit position. The Council should develop a strategy 
for the future provision of internal audit which sets out 
its vision for the future role, remit and structure of the 
internal audit section to meet the new challenges facing 
local government. 

• The Council continued to develop its audit committee 
arrangements during 2008-09. An away day was held to 
facilitate discussion on the future role of the committee 
and there are plans in place to review and update the 
2009-10 work plan, training arrangements and the terms 
of reference.  

• The Council should ensure it completes the processing 
of data matches from the National Fraud Initiative 
exercise as a matter of urgency.  

Page 17



Argyll and Bute Council 
Report on the 2008-09 Audit 

2

 

© 2009 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved 

 

Code Area Summary 

Performance 
 
To review and report on the 
Council’s arrangements to 
achieve Best Value, other 
aspects of arrangements to 
manage performance in the 
use of resources, and 
arrangements for preparing 
and publishing statutory 
performance indicators. 

• The Council has responded positively to address the 
areas for improvement identified in Audit Scotland's 
recent best value report and has made good progress in 
implementing the Improvement Plan developed 
following the appointment of the new Chief Executive. 

• In particular, the Chief Executive has implemented a 
strategy which has resulted in a significant 
improvement in the Council's best value arrangements 
and has increased the pace of change and reform to 
meet best value expectations. This addresses a key area 
of weakness highlighted by Audit Scotland as requiring 
priority action. 

• The Council recognises that it needs to continue with 
the current pace of change and to ensure 
improvements in performance and strategic 
management lead to real and measurable improvement 
in service delivery outcomes and service user 
satisfaction.  We are satisfied that officers and members 
understand the scale of this challenge and are 
committed to achieving the necessary improvement. 
Correspondingly, we regard the Council's prospects for 
future improvement as good. 

• The Council has published its performance against the 
Single Outcome Agreement Objectives for 2008-09. The 
results show the Council has made significant progress 
across the 15 National Outcomes, with 2 areas 
identified as needing further work (Health and 
Inequalities). 

• The Council achieved efficiency savings of £3.4 million 
for 2008-09, which met the Council's share of the 
national target, but below its own target of £4.6 million. 
A scorecard system is now in place to monitor 
departmental contributions to savings going forward. 

 
1.2 Action needed by the Council 
Our audit identified the following key actions for the Council in the coming year.  
The Council should: 

• review the financial strategy to address the forecast budget shortfall and 
assess the impact of any future cuts in public sector funding on council 
services 

• develop a clear strategy setting out its vision for the future role, remit and 
structure of the internal audit section that meets the new challenges facing 
local government 

• ensure risk and performance management arrangements are output, 
outcome and impact focussed and enable monitoring of the contribution 
of all partners in the community partnership to the achievement of Single 
Outcome Agreement objectives 

• ensure recent improvements in strategic and performance management 
arrangements deliver the expected improvements in efficiency, service 
delivery outcomes and citizen satisfaction 

Page 18



Argyll and Bute Council 
Report on the 2008-09 Audit 

3

 

© 2009 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved 

• review and refine the existing improvement plan in light of the issues 
identified following our follow up best value audit and to ensure it is well 
prepared to respond effectively to the revised 'best value 2' scrutiny 
arrangements. 

Detailed action plans have been agreed with the Council and included in our 
audit reports issued during the year (Appendix A). 

1.3 Acknowledgements 

We would like to take this opportunity to thank the staff who have been involved 
in the 2008-09 audit for their assistance and co-operation. 

This report is part of a continuing dialogue between the Council and Grant 
Thornton and is not, therefore, intended to cover every matter which came to our 
attention. Our procedures are designed to support our audit opinion and they 
cannot be expected to identify all weaknesses or inefficiencies in the Council's 
systems and work practices. 

The report is not intended for use by third parties and we do not accept 
responsibility for any reliance that third parties may place on it. 

Grant Thornton UK LLP 
30 October 2009 

 

Page 19



Argyll and Bute Council 
Report on the 2008-09 Audit 

4

 

© 2009 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved 

2 Financial statements 

2.1 Introduction 
We have audited the Council's 2008-09 accounts in accordance with our Audit 
Plan issued in February 2009. The key messages arising from our financial 
statements audit are contained in our Report on the 2008-09 Accounts Audit, 
issued in September 2009, and summarised below. 

2.2 Audit opinion 
We gave an unqualified opinion on the Council's 2008-09 financial statements on 
30 September 2009. 

The Council's catering and cleaning trading operation achieved a £0.97 million 
surplus for the year, but has recorded deficits exceeding £1 million in each of the 
previous 2 years. As a result, this trading account has not met its statutory 
financial target to break even over a rolling 3 year period for the third successive 
year. This matter was referred to in an explanatory paragraph in the audit report. 

2.3 Group accounts 
The Council's group accounts include the consolidation of the Council's interest in 
Strathclyde Police Joint Board and Strathclyde Fire and Rescue Joint Board. All 
local authorities were notified in August 2009 that the new police and fire pension 
schemes are not covered by the Local Government Pension Reserve Fund 
(Scotland) Regulation 2003. As a result, Councils are unable to reverse out the 
pension costs applicable under FRS 17, Retirement Benefits, and replace them 
with the actual pension contributions paid out of the general fund. 

Strathclyde Police Joint Board did not process an adjustment to their accounts to 
comply with the 2003 Regulations and the Council calculated that this omission 
impacted on their group accounts by decreasing the Council's share of the general 
fund of the Strathclyde Police Joint Board by £447,000 and increasing their share 
in the pension reserve by £447,000. The Council did not adjust the group accounts 
to reflect this decrease on the grounds of materiality. Strathclyde Fire and Rescue 
Joint Board did adjust their accounts to comply with the 2003 Regulations and the 
Council processed the Council's share of the adjustment (£93,000). A relevant 
disclosure note was added to the group financial statements on the situation. 

It is expected that the Scottish Government will facilitate legislation to ensure that 
the new police and fire pension schemes are covered by the 2003 Regulations for 
the 2009-10 financial year.  

Page 20



Argyll and Bute Council 
Report on the 2008-09 Audit 

5

 

© 2009 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved 

2.4 Implementation of Single Status 

During 2007-08, the Council implemented a new Pay and Grading Model and also 
revised staff terms and conditions. Each role within the council was reviewed, and 
graded within the new structure. Where the new grade resulted in an increase in 
pay, this was backdated to 1 April 2006. A provision was created to meet the costs 
of  the new pay and grading model approved by Council and this provision was 
fully released during 2008-09 following implementation of the model. 

Some 580 staff have, however, appealed the determination of their allocated grade 
under single status arrangements. If an appeal is successful then any pay 
differential is normally backdated to 1 April 2006, and the Council is also required 
to honour the new salary scale increase for the particular individual or staff group. 
179 appeals have been processed as at 31 August 2009 and 98 (55%) of these 
have been successful, resulting in an estimated £0.8m liability for backdated pay 
as at 31 March 2009. 

The Council created a new provision to reflect the additional cost of successful 
appeals against allocated grades under single status arrangements. The Council 
takes the view that it is too early to estimate the potential cost associated with the 
remaining appeals waiting to be heard, as the likelihood of their success cannot 
be known with any certainty. A contingent liability was disclosed in the financial 
statements for further costs relating to the implementation of single status 
arrangements. 

2.5 International Financial Reporting Standards 
Local government bodies will be required to prepare accounts on the basis of 
IFRS from 2010-11, with shadow IFRS-based accounts required for 2009-10. In 
addition, HM Treasury will require local authorities to restate PFI or PPP schemes 
under IFRS for the 2008-09 Whole of Government Accounts Return. 

The transition to IFRS is complex, and will require detailed project planning to 
ensure the Council is able to fully implement the standard in line with the 
planned timetable. The Council has set up an IFRS project team, and has engaged 
the services of Pricewaterhouse Coopers to assist in the IFRS restatement exercise. 
A key task will be to review the impact of IFRS on the existing accounting 
treatment for the Schools NPDO and Waste management PPP projects. 

We provide an annual training workshop for the Council's finance staff on 
developments in accounting and auditing standards and will continue to work 
closely with the Council's finance team over the period of our appointment.  

2.6 Financial results 
The Council reported a surplus on the Income and Expenditure account for 2008-
09 of £8.2 million (2008: £5 million). The net increase on the general fund was 
£1.6 million (2008: £5.9 million). 

The total net worth of the Council has decreased by £19.2 million over the course 
of the year, mainly due to actuarial losses on the Strathclyde Pension Fund offset 
by small revaluation gains on fixed assets. 

The impact of the credit crunch on the global economy has led to a significant 
deterioration in the financial position of the UK government. This will translate 
into a reduction in in funding available across all public services for the 
foreseeable future, with the likely impact taking effect on the Council's budget 
from 2010-11 onwards. The Council is aware of this issue and has projected that it 
is likely to face a significant budget shortfall in the 3 year period to 2011-12 as a 
result. 

Page 21



Argyll and Bute Council 
Report on the 2008-09 Audit 

6

 

© 2009 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved 

The Council is in the process of identifying and evaluating options to increase 
income and reduce expenditure to address the projected budget shortfall. 
Although the Council has sufficient general fund reserves, the level of 
unearmarked reserves may not cover budget shortfalls. In addition the Council is 
also facing a number of other budgetary pressures: 

§ wage and price inflation continue to exceed increases in income and 
levels of funding 

§ income from fees, charges and investments has decreased due to the 
decline in economic activity and interest rates 

§ demand for Council services, particularly care services, continues to 
exceed existing levels of provision 

§ the impact of appeals by staff on the new grading structure could lead to 
a significant and unplanned increase in future staff costs. 

 

2.7 Trading Accounts 
The Local Government in Scotland Act 2003 places a statutory requirement on 
significant trading operations to break even over a three year rolling period. The 
accounts record that, for the three year period to 2008-09, the Council's catering 
and cleaning trading operation failed to achieve the statutory break even financial 
requirement with a cumulative deficit of £1.1 million. 

The recorded deficit largely results from the impact of the cost of equal pay claims 
and implementing single status, which was not accounted for when setting 
budgeted recharges. The Council has prepared a financial strategy to return the 
catering and cleaning trading operation to a break even position, and the 2008-09 
in year result is a surplus of £0.97m. It remains unlikely, however, that this trading 
account will be in a position to meet its statutory financial target until 2010-11 at 
the earliest. 

2.8 General Fund 

The Council's reserves policy for the year ending 31 March 2009 was to retain 
unearmarked reserves of at least 1.5% of net operating expenditure. At 31 March 
2009, the Council's unearmarked reserves totalled £4.6 million representing 1.8% 
of net operating expenditure in line with this policy as outlined in Exhibit 2 
below. 

Exhibit 2: General Fund balances at 31 March 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 0

 5,000

 10,000

 15,000

 20,000

 25,000

 30,000

 35,000

2009 2008

£
'0
0
0

Earmarked Unearmarked

Page 22



Argyll and Bute Council 
Report on the 2008-09 Audit 

7

 

© 2009 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved 

 

 

The Council completed a risk based assessment of the general fund reserve and 
level of unearmarked reserves during the budget setting process for 2009-10. The 
assessment concluded that the Council will continue to maintain the 1.5% target 
for unearmarked reserves. 

The Council continues to keep its reserve policy under review and has 
undertaken steps to implement our 2007-08 interim management report 
recommendation to improve arrangements to provide greater transparency around 
departmental plans to apply all earmarked reserves. The Council now restricts the 
carry forward of unspent grants and budgets to 3% of net operating expenditure, 
and this target was achieved for 2008-09. Going forward, the Council will 
implement plans to ensure that unspent budget carried forward is targeted at the 
Council's priorities as set out in the corporate and service plans. 

2.9 Capital Expenditure and the Prudential Code 

The total capital budget for the year was £41.3 million reflecting a continuing high 
level of planned spending on schools and transport infrastructure. The Council 
incurred gross capital expenditure of £28.2 million during the year (2007: £34.2 
million), representing a significant budget underspend of £13.1 million (30%) for 
the year. The main areas of underspend are in Roads and Amenity Services and 
Primary Education, due to slippage in project timescales. 

The Council has also identified that, on a cumulative basis, it was forecast to be 
overspent by £4.7 million across all capital projects, representing 2.8% of the total 
capital programme of £171 million. The largest overspends were recorded on the 
following 3 projects: Rothesay Harbour Berth Improvements (£1.1 million); Port 
Askaig (£0.9 million); Argyll Air Services (£0.6 million). 

The Council's level of outstanding debt fell by £31m (16%) from £188 million in 
2007-08 to £157 million at 31 March 2009. This reflects the Council's decision to 
repay Public Works Loan Board debt with excess cash, rather than hold cash in 
the banking system given uncertain counterparty risks and low interest rates. The 
Council has policies in place to ensure it is not borrowing in advance of need. 

Local authority capital expenditure and borrowing is regulated by the Prudential 
Code which requires councils to ensure capital plans are affordable, borrowing is 
prudent and sustainable, and treasury management arrangements reflect good 
practice. The Council approved a set of prudential indicators for 2008-09 and 
managed capital expenditure within these approved limits. 

2.10 Key actions going forward 

In summary, the key recommendations arising from our audit of the financial 
statements are that the Council should: 

• review the financial strategy to address the forecast budget shortfall and assess 
the impact of any future cuts in public sector funding on operations 

• review departmental budget assumptions to ensure they are subject to rigorous 
review, continue to remain affordable, and reflect corporate priorities 

Page 23



Argyll and Bute Council 
Report on the 2008-09 Audit 

8

 

© 2009 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved 

• undertake a more detailed review of the capital plan, in light of recent 
reported underspends, to ensure it continues to remain realistic. 

A detailed action plan has been agreed with the Council to address these key 
issues and is contained in the following reports: Core Financial Systems Report 
and the Report on the 2008-09 Accounts Audit issued in September 2009. 

 

Page 24



Argyll and Bute Council 
Report on the 2008-09 Audit 

9

 

© 2009 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved 

3 Governance 

3.1 Introduction 

In accordance with the 2008-09 Audit Plan we have reviewed key aspects of the 
Council’s governance arrangements. The detailed findings from our governance 
review are contained in our interim reports issued as follows: 

• Governance (June 2009) 

• IT follow up review (June 2009) 

• Core Financial Systems (September 2009) 

 
Key messages are summarised below. 

3.2 Overview of arrangements in 2008-09 

We have concluded that the Council’s systems of internal financial control and 
governance arrangements are generally operating adequately. Key findings from 
our review included: 

• The Council should introduce procedures to ensure all transfers between 
budgets in service departments are appropriately documented. 

• The Council should update the fixed asset register throughout the year and 
use fixed asset register information more proactively to improve asset 
management arrangements. 

• The Council should establish counterparty limits for sums invested with its 
bankers. This reduces the risk of lending to risky financial institutions.  

• The Council should review treasury management policies to ensure they are 
up-to-date and incorporate CIPFA's interim guidance on treasury management 
which was introduced following the credit crunch. 

The Council has agreed to take action to address all of the recommendations 
emerging from our audit and we will review progress as part of our 2009-10 audit. 

3.3 Audit Committee arrangements 

Our review found that the Council's audit committee operates effectively and 
complies with the majority of good practice principles outlined in the CIPFA 
guidance.  In particular, the approach adopted by the Council to appoint non-
councillors as chair and vice chair of the audit committee goes beyond good 
practice, and significantly strengthens overall governance and scrutiny within the 
Council.  

The Council continued to develop its audit committee arrangements during the 
year and members attended an 'away day' to facilitate discussion on the future 
operations of the committee. Members completed a self assessment questionnaire 

Page 25



Argyll and Bute Council 
Report on the 2008-09 Audit 

10

 

© 2009 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved 

which analysed the working arrangements of the committee as a basis for 
reviewing and improving current arrangements. 

The Committee produced a report on its work during the year which was 
presented to the September 2009 committee. The Committee has set out its plans 
to further improve its working arrangements and has undertaken to review and 
update its 2009-10 work plan, 2009-10 training plan, and current terms of 
reference.  

3.4 Internal Audit 

As part of our 2006-07 audit, we reviewed the Council’s internal audit department 
against the eleven standards set out in the Code of Practice for Internal Audit. We 
found that the internal audit section did well in undertaking and reporting its 
work but was not sufficiently resourced to deliver its audit plan effectively. We 
followed up progress in implementing our recommendations in 2007-08. Our 
Governance report issued in June 2009 reported on the progress of 
implementation of those recommendations that remained outstanding: 

Our review of progress found that 6 out of the 8 outstanding recommendations 
have now been fully implemented. Of the remaining recommendations, 1 is in the 
process of being implemented and 1 remains under consideration by 
management. Of the recommendations that are not yet fully implemented, both 
are categorised as medium risk: 

• The Council has not yet updated the constitution to recognise the role of 
internal audit in the investigation of frauds. We are aware that the relevant 
section has been completed for inclusion in the constitution, and the updated 
constitution is expected to be published in August 2009. 

• The Council has not yet created a 'head of internal audit' position. The Council 
had planned to review the structure of Internal Audit at the end of the internal 
audit partnership with KPMG in 2007-08. However the partnership has since 
been extended and this decision has been delayed.  

The Council has not yet developed a clear strategy setting out its vision for the 
future role, remit and structure of the internal audit section that meets the new 
challenges facing local government. We have recommended that the Council 
develop a strategy for the future provision of internal audit. This should include a 
consideration of whether the service should be provided internally, externally or a 
mixture of both.  

3.5 National Fraud Initiative 

The Council continues to participate in the National Fraud Initiative (NFI) 
exercise, and is currently processing matches from the 2008-09 exercise.  
 
From our previous review of the 2006-07 exercise, we found a number of areas 
for improvement in the Council's arrangements for participating in the NFI 
exercise, in particular the need for improved documentation of progress 
monitoring, investigation and closure of case matches. 
 
Since our report was issued, the Council has taken the following action: 

• an action plan has been developed which sets out the key milestones in the 
NFI process, and the Council's progress against completion 

• a control record is maintained of matches from the NFI application 

Page 26



Argyll and Bute Council 
Report on the 2008-09 Audit 

11

 

© 2009 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved 

• the action plan is passed to Senior Management for review when key 
milestones are reached 

 

Page 27



Argyll and Bute Council 
Report on the 2008-09 Audit 

12

 

© 2009 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved 

Although the Council has improved the planning and monitoring procedures for 
the NFI process, there continues to be a lack of urgency in processing data 
matches. As of 20 October 2009, the Council has processed all housing benefit 
matches, but has not recorded any frauds. We noted that the Council has not yet 
processed any payroll, blue badge holders, private residential care homes or 
insurance claim matches. These matches offer the best quality matches and an 
opportunity for the Council to detect or prevent fraud, and should be investigated 
as a matter of urgency.  
 
 
3.6 Key actions going forward 

In summary, the key recommendations arising from our governance audit are that 
the Council should: 

• develop a clear strategy setting out its vision for the future role, remit and 
structure of the internal audit section that meets the new challenges facing 
local government. 

• review and clear as a matter of urgency, those high quality NFI matches that 
have not yet been opened.  

Detailed action plans have been agreed with the Council to address these key 
issues and are contained in our Interim Report issued in August 2009, our report 
on IT Systems and Applications issued in June 2009, and in our follow up report 
on Internal Audit issued in May 2009.  

Page 28



Argyll and Bute Council 
Report on the 2008-09 Audit 

13

 

© 2009 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved 

4 Performance 

4.1 Introduction 

In accordance with the Audit Plan we have reviewed key aspects of the Council’s 
performance arrangements during 2008-09.  The detailed findings from our 
performance review will be contained in our Best Value follow-up Report to be 
issued in October 2009.  Our key findings during the year are summarised below. 

4.2 Best Value follow up review 

Audit Scotland published their report on the follow up audit of the Council's best 
value and community planning arrangements in December 2008. Audit Scotland 
found that the Council had made progress in a number of key areas, including 
corporate leadership and strategic direction, but concluded that overall there was 
a clear need to increase the pace of change and ensure a number of systems and 
processes for supporting best value were successfully implemented.  

As part of our 2008-09 audit, we have followed up the progress made by the 
Council in addressing the improvement agenda prepared in response to the 2008 
best value audit.  Our audit has covered the following key areas 

• an evaluation of progress in achieving Improvement Plan objectives 

• an assessment of the overall achieved improvement to date  

• an assessment of the prospects for future improvement. 

The Council appointed a new Chief Executive in September 2008 which has led to 
a marked change in the Council's leadership and approach to best value and 
performance management. The Council has invested heavily in developing the 
leadership capacity of its staff since the Audit Scotland report, and there is a more 
focussed approach to delivering strategies and driving continuous improvement 
more effectively as a result. 

We found that the Council has responded positively to address the areas for 
improvement identified in the Action Plan developed to address Audit Scotland's 
recommendations and the appointment of the new Chief Executive earlier in the 
year has increased the pace of change across Council services, but particularly in 
improving and embedding a new performance and strategic management 
framework.  This addresses a key area of weakness highlighted by Audit Scotland 
as requiring priority action. 

The process of designing, implementing and communicating the revised approach 
to corporate and strategic management has been the focus of the Council's senior 
staff over the past year and it is too early to assess the impact of these changes on 
service delivery improvement. We note, however, that many of the Council's 
services continue to record good levels of performance as measured by statutory 
performance indicators, but that performance is 'patchy' across services. In some 

Page 29



Argyll and Bute Council 
Report on the 2008-09 Audit 

14

 

© 2009 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved 

corporate priority areas, such as children's services and adult social care services, 
performance is often below the national average as per the SPI results for 2008-09. 

The Council recognises the need to demonstrate improvement in service 
outcomes and we are satisfied that it now has a robust performance reporting 
framework which will enable it to achieve this going forward. 

The Council has also taken action to re-invigorate its community planning 
arrangements and revised the role and remit of area committees as part of this 
review. These changes remain at an early stage of development and arrangements 
to monitor partners' contributions to achieving Single Outcome Agreement targets 
are now in place (through the Community Planning Partnership’s (CPP's) adoption 
of the PPMF) although at an early stage of implementation.  The CPP remains on 
track for delivering key objectives in line with agreed plans.  

As noted above, we found that the Council was taking action to address all areas 
identified by Audit Scotland as requiring improvement and we are satisfied with 
the pace of reform overall. At the time of our audit the Council was in the process 
of developing and implementing a range of corporate plans and processes.  These 
development areas were on track for delivery in accordance with the Council's 
own plans and timescales, but were not covered by our audit and are summarised 
below:   

• reform of strategic financial management arrangements is in progress, but 
will not be completed until summer 2010 

• development of an employee involvement strategy has been delayed to 
allow the new Head of Service to review the Council's overall workforce 
strategy 

• arrangements for asset management remain in the process of development, 
and we note that a schools estate strategy has been developed and a 
detailed action plan is in place setting key milestones for improved asset 
management more generally 

• corporate risk management arrangements have been significantly 
improved since our last audit, and we noted risk management is 
developing across all services 

• the Council has improved its public performance reporting arrangements 
since our last review and has plans in place to co-ordinate how it 
communicates with its service users across all of its services.  The Council 
has done some work to identify the information requirements and 
expectations of its service users. 

The Council has responded positively to address the areas for improvement 
identified in Audit Scotland's recent best value report. In particular, the Chief 
Executive has implemented a strategy which has resulted in a significant 
improvement in the Council's best value arrangements and has increased the pace 
of change and reform to meet best value expectations. The Council recognises 
that it needs to continue with the current pace of change and to ensure 
improvements in performance and strategic management lead to real and 
measurable improvement in service delivery outcomes and service user 
satisfaction. We are satisfied that officers and members understand the scale of 

Page 30



Argyll and Bute Council 
Report on the 2008-09 Audit 

15

 

© 2009 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved 

this challenge and are committed to achieving the necessary improvement. 
Correspondingly, we regard the Council's prospects for future improvement as 
good.  

We issued our draft report on our follow-up review to the Council in October 
2009 and we have now agreed this report with management. Our findings will be 
reported to the Audit Committee when this process is complete. 

Page 31



Argyll and Bute Council 
Report on the 2008-09 Audit 

16

 

© 2009 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved 

4.3 Single Outcome Agreement 

The publication of the Single Outcome Agreement (SOA) and Corporate Plan has 
provided a clear vision for the Council based around the 15 National Outcomes 
(Exhibit 1).  The SOA was developed and agreed with the Council's community 
planning partners. This provides a shared framework to monitor and assess 
performance across the Argyll and Bute area.  The Council recently published the 
first annual progress report on the SOA, as shown below in Exhibit 3.   

Exhibit 3 - Performance against SOA objectives 

 

Exhibit 3 highlights that significant progress has been made across each of the 
agreed priorities. However the Council has identified that the bulk of the targets 
not met are in National Outcomes 6 and 7 (Health and Inequalities).  

4.4 Efficient Government 

The efficient government initiative is a central part of the government’s 
programme of investment, reform and modernisation.  The Efficient Government 
Plan sets targets for local government bodies to achieve 2% cash-releasing savings 
for 2008-09.  For Argyll and Bute Council this equates to a savings target of 
around £3.4 million, with identified savings of £4.6 million identified at the start of 
the financial year. The actual outturn as reported in the 2008-09 Annual Efficiency 
Statement was £3.4 million, in line with the national target but £1.2 million below 
the level of savings identified at the start of the financial year. 

In order to claim an efficiency, the Council needs to demonstrate that service 
outcomes have been maintained or improved and this can only be achieved 
through a robust performance management system that captures information and 
baseline data covering both cost and quality aspects of service provision.  The 
Council is continuing to progress its systems of performance management, and is 
developing Service Performance Scorecards that identify key performance 
indicators (KPI) for each service within the Pyramid performance management 
system. For 2008-09, 43 KPIs were agreed for services and achievement of these 
was measured using a 'traffic light system'. As at March 2009, out of 43 KPIs, 31 
were classed green, 5 were amber and 7 were red. 

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15

Red Amber Green

Page 32



Argyll and Bute Council 
Report on the 2008-09 Audit 

17

 

© 2009 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved 

The financial constraints referred to earlier in this report highlight the priority 
need to bring forward a programme of efficiency reviews across all Council 
operations. The Council incorporated the achievement of efficiency savings in the 
budget process for 2009-10, and departments were asked to identify how they 
would contribute to the efficiency savings target and prepare schedules showing 
proposals for efficiency savings. The Council will monitor the contribution of 
departments to the efficiency savings targets through the scorecards.  

4.5 Statutory Performance Indicators 

The Council is required to prepare Statutory Performance Indicators (SPIs) in 
accordance with a direction issued annually by the Accounts Commission.  We 
audit these indicators to ensure they are prepared in accordance with the 
guidance.  In the absence of locally determined performance measures, SPIs 
represent the main source of performance information for a local authority. In 
addition to SPIs, Argyll and Bute Council has developed local performance 
indicators that are now included in the performance scorecards. 

The Council has generally satisfactory arrangements for producing SPI 
information, but has been unable to produce reliable performance information for 
one of the 78 SPIs relating to the number of visitor numbers for council funded 
museums.   

4.6 Asset Management 
In Argyll and Bute, property costs account for around 4% of the gross revenue 
budget. Good asset management helps to ensure that the asset portfolio is making 
the maximum possible contribution to meeting the Council's objectives. It also 
benefits service delivery by making Council buildings work better for staff and 
service users.  

In May 2009, Audit Scotland published their national report, Asset Management in 
Loca l Government. The overall aim of the study was to evaluate the extent to 
which councils manage assets to ensure effective service provision and value for 
money. The report found that councils could make significant improvements in 
asset management arrangements and pointed to the need for standardisation of 
data and a consistent methodology for measuring building suitability. Audit 
Scotland also recommended that councils should: 

• have effective asset management plans and strategies in place, linked to a 
long term capital strategy 

• ensure that asset information is up to date, complete and held in a form 
which allows production of management reports 

• ensure that elected members regularly consider reports on the condition, 
suitability and use of assets, property costs and estimates of the 
maintenance backlog 

• agree with community planning partners arrangements for joint planning, 
management and property sharing.  

The assessment of the Council's asset management arrangements found that Argyll 
and Bute Council was one of the best ranked local authorities in Scotland. Three 
areas were highlighted for improvement: strategy, policy and plans; structure, 
roles and responsibilities and performance management. The Council has since re-

Page 33



Argyll and Bute Council 
Report on the 2008-09 Audit 

18

 

© 2009 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved 

established its Asset Management Board, and the Board has now reviewed the 
national assessment and considered responses to meet the areas where 
improvement is required. We will continue to monitor the Council's responses to 
the national report and the progress of implementation of the Board's action plan. 

Page 34



Argyll and Bute Council 
Report on the 2008-09 Audit 

19

 

© 2009 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved 

4.7 Equalities 
Audit Scotland published a report on The Impact of the Race Equa lity Duty on 
Council Services in November 2008. Councils have had a duty to eliminate racial 
discrimination and to promote equal opportunities and good race relations under 
the race equality legislation since 2002.  The report found that while Councils had 
taken steps to publish strategies and policies on race equality, they had not yet 
had an impact on the delivery of services.  

The Council has developed an Equality Scheme to address its approach to all 
equalities including race, gender, age and disability and the Equality Scheme links 
in to the key themes within the Corporate Plan and Single Outcome Agreement. 

However, in line with many other councils, the impact of this Scheme on the 
delivery of services has not yet been assessed.  

4.8 Improving Energy Efficiency 
Audit Scotland published a report on Improving Energy Efficiency across the 
public sector in December 2008. Notably, they found that while energy 
consumption has fallen, expenditure has risen, highlighting the continuing 
pressure on budgets associated with rising energy prices. 

All councils signed Scotland's Climate Change Declaration in 2007, which included 
a commitment to prepare and publish local plans to achieve a significant 
reduction in greenhouse gas emissions.  However, Audit Scotland found that few 
public bodies have action plans in place to deliver their energy efficiency 
strategies. 

The Council has recognised the need to reduce energy costs and has developed a 
number of strategies to achieve this.  The Council is developing its approach to 
energy efficiency across all Council services. During the year, the Council 
approved a carbon management plan, which was developed in association with 
the Carbon Trust.  

4.9 Procurement 
Procurement is one of the key areas identified within the Efficiency Programme 
for councils to achieve year on year savings. Purchasing the right goods and 
services, at the right time and for the right price can mean better services can be 
delivered for greater value for money. If purchasing is not done well it can lead to 
public bodies spending more, diverting resources away from other service 
priorities.  

The Council's has a procurement strategy in place, which has been aligned to the 
National Procurement Policy Handbook and reviewed against the criteria in the 
McClelland review.   

A fundamental element of the Efficiency Programme was development of centres 
of expertise to co-ordinate and lead improvements and to help to make savings. 
The centre of expertise for local government is Scotland Excel, of which the 
Council is a member.  

In July 2009, Audit Scotland published a report on procurement across the public 
sector called Improving Public Sector Purchasing. Local authorities were asked to 
complete an information return to benchmark good practice across the sector and 
highlight changes in procurement practice following the McClelland review. The 

Page 35



Argyll and Bute Council 
Report on the 2008-09 Audit 

20

 

© 2009 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved 

report points to the savings that can be achieved through collaborative contracts, 
such as those negotiated by Scotland Excel.  

Procurement is a key area for the Council to glean efficiency savings. The 
Council's efficiency statement for 2008-09 records cash releasing savings of £571k 
specifically related to improved procurement practices. The Council will continue 
to seek further procurement efficiencies through the process for change. 

4.10 Future Developments 

Statutory Performance Indicators 

The Accounts Commission has made a significant change in it's approach to SPIs. 
From 2009-10, the SPI direction incorporates two main requirements: 

• that councils report a range of sufficient information to demonstrate best 
value in relation to corporate management (SPI 1); and 

• that councils report a range of information sufficient to demonstrate best 
value in relation to service performance (SPI 2).  

In reporting against SPIs 1 and 2, all councils will be required to report 
performance against 25 indicators specifically defined by the Accounts 
Commission. However, this provides a key opportunity to develop and report on 
locally determined indicators that reflect how the Council is performing as a 
whole. It is essential that these indicators are developed from existing 
performance management measures and that arrangements are in place to ensure 
the reliability and accuracy of the information to be reported. We note, for 
example, that some of the indicators gathered under the SOA are reported by 
other partners from the CPP. The Council has considered how it will gain 
assurance on the accuracy of these indicators, including a review of the CPP/SOA 
scorecard by the Council's internal auditors.  

Streamlining External Scrutiny 

The Crerar report on the independent review of regulation, audit, inspection and 
complaints handling of public services contained a series of recommendations 
designed to streamline the scrutiny landscape in Scotland. In their response to the 
report, Scottish Ministers asked the Accounts Commission to establish a single 
audit framework to reduce the burden of scrutiny for local authorities.  

Work has now begun on creating a more co-ordinated approach to audit and 
inspection. Scrutiny bodies including Audit Scotland, HM Inspectorate of 
Education, the Scottish Housing Regulator and the Social Work Inspection Agency 
have selected seven councils to pilot a shared risk assessment (five Best Value 2 
pathfinders and two development sites). The intention is to develop a single 
corporate assessment and shared risk assessment for each local authority. From 
this, an assurance and improvement plan would be prepared which would cover 
all scrutiny activity over a three year period for each council. It is hoped that the 
results from these pilots will be available during 2009-10. 

Best Value 2 

In light of national developments, it is clear that external scrutiny and the 
performance and accountability framework for public bodies will progressively be 
focused on national outcomes and Single Outcome Agreements. Audit Scotland is 

Page 36



Argyll and Bute Council 
Report on the 2008-09 Audit 

21

 

© 2009 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved 

currently developing its approach to Best Value 2 (BV2) by working with five 
pathfinder councils. The framework is based on: 

• strong baselines 
• robust measures of performance 
• challenging targets 
• comparability with others 

The new framework will also assess mechanisms and levels of public engagement 
achieved to date. From April 2010, the new approach will be rolled out across all 
32 councils in Scotland. The timing of Argyll and Bute's inspection will be 
determined by the shared risk assessment agreed by external audit and inspection 
bodies. The Council has recently adopted the Public Service Improvement 
Framework which provides a consistent framework for service improvement 
across the Council and should provide the tools for a robust approach to self 
assessment and review that meets the requirements of BV2. 

4.11 Key actions going forward 

In summary, the key recommendation arising from our performance audit is that 
the Council should continue to build on the good progress made in addressing 
the areas for improvement identified in Audit Scotland's best value progress report 

The Council recognises that it needs to continue with the current pace of change 
and to ensure improvements in performance and strategic management lead to 
real and measurable improvement in service delivery outcomes and service user 
satisfaction.  We are satisfied that officers and members understand the scale of 
this challenge and are committed to achieving the necessary improvement. 
Correspondingly, we regard the Council's prospects for future improvement as 
good. 

 

Page 37



Argyll and Bute Council 
Report on the 2008-09 Audit 

22

 

© 2009 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved 

A Audit reports issued during the year 

Audit Area Target Delivery Outturn 
Financial statements audit 
 
Interim reports 
 
 
 
Accounts report (ISA260) 
 

 
 
30 June 2009 
 
 
 
early September 2009 

 
 
Draft issued on 9 June 2009,  
Final issued on 3 September 2009 
 
 
Draft issued on 9 September 2009 
Final issued on 16 September 2009 
 

Governance  
 
Interim reports 

 
 
30 June 2009 
 

 
 
Governance 
Draft on 14 May 2009,  
Final issued on 3 June 2009 
 
IT 
Draft issued on 5 May 2009,  
Final issued on 3 June 2009 
 

Performance 
 
Best Value- follow up review 
 
SPIs- return to Audit Scotland 

 
 
30 October 2009 
 
31 August 2009 

 
 
October 2009 (Draft) 
 
31 August 2009 
 

Grant claims  
 
Housing and Council Tax 
Benefit 
 
Education Maintenance 
Allowance 
 
Non-domestic rates 

 
 
30 November 2009 
 
 
31 July 2009 
 
 
8 February 2010 

 
 
Audit fieldwork ongoing 
 
 
31 July 2009 
 
 
Not yet due 
 

Overall audit 
 
Annual Audit Report 

 
 
30 October 2009 * 

 
Draft issued on 28 October 2009 
Final issued on 16 November 2009 

 

* per the Audit Plan, 30 September 2009. A revised target of 30 October 2009 was agreed with the 
Chief Executive in order to include a summary of the best value report.

Page 38



 

 

 

 
 

 www.grant-thornton.co.uk 

 © 2009 Grant Thornton UK LLP. All rights reserved. 
 

"Grant Thornton" means Grant Thornton UK LLP, a limited liability partnership. 
 

Grant Thornton UK LLP is a member firm within Grant Thornton International Ltd ('Grant 
Thornton International'). Grant Thornton International and the member firms are not a 
worldwide partnership. Services are delivered by the member firms independently. 
 

This publication has been prepared only as a guide. No responsibility can be accepted by us 
for loss occasioned to any person acting or refraining from acting as a result of any material 
in this publication 

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

�����������	�
����	
�������
�	��

����
���������	������
��������

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

������������ !"��# �$%��

��������	
�����
��
���	��
����
�����


 

Page 41



����������	
�����

�
 

If you would like this document in another language or format, or if you require the services of an interpreter, please contact us. 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

�!��!"�%$��%���$"�

������������ !"��# �$%��

&%�'#���

�#$(�%�)("���

�������

������
��

�"�*����+,-�-�,���

Page 42




��������
 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�1�

 

�#�".#���1��!("��"���#4��!��!"�%$��%���$"� �0-�

�!�!"'"�!�#4�
"5)#�5%1%�%!%"5�4#��!("��!�!"'"�!�#4��$$# �!5� 6�

�!�!"'"�!�#����!"������#�!�#�� �0��

�!�!"'"�!�#4��$$# �!%����#�%$%"5� ��0�+�

��$#'"������7)"��%! �"��$$# �!� �-�

�!�!"'"�!�#4��#2"'"�!�#��!("�8"�"����� ��������$"� �60���

�!�!"'"�!�#4��#!���
"$#��%5"��8�%�5������#55"5� ���

�����$"��(""!� ���

��5(���#.��!�!"'"�!� ��0���


#!"5�!#�!("��#�"��%���$%����!�!"'"�!5� ��0,��

�# �$%����7���$#'"��$$# �!� +��


#!"5�!#�!("��# �$%����7���$#'"��$$# �!� +��


#���#'"5!%$�
�!"���$#'"��$$# �!� +��


#!"5�!#�!("�
#���#'"5!%$�
�!"���$#'"��$$# �!� +��

8�# )���$#'"������7)"��%! �"��$$# �!� +,�


"$#�$%�%�!%#��#4�!("��%���"���!%!��� �)� 5�!#�!("�8�# )��"4%$%!� ++�

8�# )��!�!"'"�!�#4��#!���
"$#��%5"��8�%�5������#55"5� +-�

8�# )������$"��(""!� +6�


#!"5�!#�!("�8�# )��$$# �!5� +�0-��

���")"��"�!�� �%!#�95�
")#�!� -�0-��

Page 43



��������������������������������������
 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�2�

 

��
�� �

����
��	
������
��������
�	��������	
��	
���������
��	��������
��
��	
������
�����
��
���������

��	
���������
�	�����
���
�  !"

 #
��	
�	�
���
��
���	�
$%
��
%$�

��	
&���	�	��
��
����������
'�����	�
��
���	�
$ 
��
$(
�	��
���
��	
����������
������	�


�����	�
�)
��	
�������
��
	����	
����
��	
��������
��*	
�
+���	
���
����
*�	�,
��
���
���������
�	��������	�



��������
�����
�
�!��
��

�#�"��%���$%����!�!"'"�!5�

��	
 &���	�	��
��
 ����������
'�����	�
 �	��
���
 ��	
�����
 ����
�����
 ��	
 -��������
 &���	�	���
��*	
�		�
��	���	�
���


	.������
 ��	
 ����������
 ��	���	��
 ��
 ����
 �	�	���
 ���
 ��	�����
 ��	���
 ��	
 �������
 �������	�
 ��
 �����
 ��	
 ����������


�������	�
�	����	��	�
�)
��	
�����	�	�
 /�������	
��
'�����
-�����	
���
����������)
0�/'-�1
���
��	
2����
���������	�


0&�������1
��������
��*����)
�������		
02�&���1�

��	
������
��������
���
�  !" #
��*	
�		�
��	���	�
��
���������	


����
 ��	
 ���	
 ��
 '������	
 ��
 2����
 ��������)
 ����������
 ��
 ��	
3���	�
 4������
 �  !5
 �
 &���	�	��
 ��
 6	����	��	�


'������	
 0&76'1�
 ��	
 ������
 ��
 ��	
 /����	
 ���
 �.�	������	
 �������
 �	��	���
 ��	
 �	8���	�	���
 ��
 ��	
 �	��
 9���	


����������
���	
��
'������	
�  !
"
&�������
0�9��7'1�


��	
���������
����	�	���
��	
�����	�
���	��	�
��
��*	
��	
:���	�
�����	
	����)
���������
����	�	���
���
��	
�������5


���� ����	�� 
��� �
���������� �������
 �	�����
 ��	
 �	�
 ����
 ���
 ��	
 )	��
 ��
 ���
 ��	
 ���������
 ���
 �����
 ��	
 �������
 ��


�	��������	
���
�	��������	�
���
����
����
���
�		�
������	�
����
�	�	���
��*	���	��
������
���
�����	
����
 �����


��.
��)	���


������
��	�����������	����������������
��������
�
���
�����
��	
�������
��
��������
��
��	
/����	
���
�.�	������	


�������
�������
��
�	�����
���
��	
)	��
����
��	
�)
������	
���
���"��������)
����	�
�������	�
�����	�
��
��	���	�
��
��	


�	�	���
-���
��
�	�	�������
��	
��*	�	��
��
��	
�	�	���
-���
���
��	
)	���


������
��	����������
��������������
����
���������������� 
�����
���
�����
���
����	�
	.�	��	��	�
�)
�
�����
��������);


���
<���
����	
����
��	
�	��	��	�
��
��	
/����	
���
�.�	������	
��������

/�
 ��
�	�	����)
��
������	�
���
�����
���
����	�


�	������	�
��
�
�	����
��	�
���	�����
��	
���������
�	����
���
��	
�	�����


�����
�
���� ������������
 ���	��	�
 ���
 ��	
 ���	��
 ���
 ���������	�
��
 ��	
�������=�
�	�	���
 -���
���
 2����
 -����
 
 /�
 ��
 ��	


����	�	��
��
 ��	
�	�����	�
��
 ��	
�������
���
��	
�	���
�)
�����
��	)
��*	
�		�
 ������	��
 
 /�
 ��
����
�
�	����
��
 ��	


�������=�
 ���������
 ��������
 ��
 ��	
 ����������
 �����
 ��
 ���	;
 �
 ��������
 ��
 ���
 ���������
 �������
 ��
 ��	
 ����	
 ��
 ��	
 )	��


	.��	��	�
��
����������
�	����



����!
������"���
��	������������	�
��	
�������
���
��������
��
����
�������
����
������������
����
�����
�����	�
��
����


��)
��
��)
�	*	��	
������������
���
��
�������
����*���	��
 
����
 ��
�	���	�
���
��	
������	�
��
����
����	�	��;
��
����
 ��


����
���
�	������
�	��)���	
��
�	����
�	��
�*	�������
�	��)���	
��
�	�����


����#������������!�������
���
����
��	����
��*	
�����	�
�����������
��
��	
�����
��������)��
���	
���������
����	�	����


� ))�"'"�!�����%���$%����!�!"'"�!5�

��	
���������
����	�	���
��>	
��
��	
:�����	�	����)�
�����	
	����)
���������
����	�	���
���
��	
�������5


����!��������

�����	��$������������
��	
�	�
�����	
����	�
����
�������
��.	�
���	�
��	
2����
��*	���	��
-�����	
���


$##��


����#��%��	�������
�������	��$������������
��	
�����
��
��
���"���	����
���	
�����	;
��	
������������
��
��
����
��	


��������
 ����
 ���
 ��	
 �	�������
 �	�
 �����	
 ���
 ��	
 ���������
 )	��
 ��
 ��	
 �������
 ����
 ��
 �����
 ��
 ��	
 /����	
 ���


�.�	������	
��������


�("�8�# )��$$# �!5�

��	
���������
����	�	���
��>	
��
��	
:�����
���������
���
��	
�������5


���������� ����	��
����
����������$������
 ������	�
��	
 /����	
���
�.�	������	
�������
 �����	�
 ���
 ��	
�������
 ��
�


����	
����
����	
��
	�����	�
��
�����
��	
�������
���
�
�����������
���	�	��
��
��
��	�	
�����������
�����	��	
��
	.	��	��


Page 44



��������������������������������������
 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�3�

�

���������
������������������������&������������'���������������(�
��������������������������'������
?
��	
����
�	���������
��	��


�	�	
��	5



• @	�������
��
���������)
���
��������	
��*��	��
�����	
���
���	�
��������������



• ��������
��
��	
�������
A
�	������
�����������	
��
����������	�;
��������	�
���
<����
*	����	��


���������� ��
��	���� ��� ���
�� ����������� �
���� 
��� ������
 �����
 ���
 �����
 ���
 ����	�
 	.�	��	��	�
 �)
 ��	
 �����
 ��
 �


����	;
���
<���
����	
����
��	
�	��	��	�
��
��	
�����
/����	
���
�.�	������	
��������

/�
��
�	�	����)
��
������	�
���
�����


���
����	�
�	������	�
��
�
�	����
��	�
���	�����
��	
�������
���������
�	����
���
��	
�	�����


��	
�����
������	
&�		��������
���	��	�
���
��	
���	��
���
���������	�
��
��	
������

/�
��
��	
����	�	��
��
��	
�	�����	�
��


��	
�����
���
��	
�	���
�)
�����
��	)
��*	
�		�
������	���

#������������������$�������
��*	
�����	�
�����������
��
��	
���������
�����
���������


�!�!"'"�!�#4�
"5)#�5%1%�%!%"5�4#��!("��!�!"'"�!�#4��$$# �!5�

����
 ����	�	��
 �	��
 ���
 ��	
 �	��	���*	
 ���������
 �	������������	�
 ��
 ��	
 �������
 ���
 ��	
 ���	�
 -��������
 7����	�
 ���
 ��	


���������

/�
���)��
���
���	
�������
��	
���	�
-��������
7����	�
��
��	
B	��
��
&����	���
-�����	�


�!�!"'"�!�#����!"������#�!�#��

����
����	�	��
�	��
���
��	
����	���>
������
�����
���	����
�������
��
�����	�
���
�	*�	�	�
�*	�
��	
����
������	���


��
��	
�)��	��;
���������
��	
/��	����
�����
������	�	����


�����
����	����!��
��

��$#'"������7)"��%! �"��$$# �!�

��	
�������
 	��	�
 ��	
 )	��
����
 ��
����������
 �������
��
 C!�$%D�
 ���
 �  !" #
 ������	�
 ��
 �
 �������
��
 C(� %(�
 ���


�  D" !�


����
��
��	
����������
�������
���	�
��
��	
&76'
���������
��������
����	�
����
��	
��*	�	��
��
��	
�	�	���


-���
������	�


/����	
����
��.�����
���
��*	���	��
������
������	�
C�(E�#$%�
���
�  !" #
������	�
��
C��$�#E%�
���
�  D" !�
 
��


����	��	
��
CF��#D�
0$E�#G1�

����
������	�
�	*	��	
�������
�����
��
����
C$E���!��
��
�  D" !
��
C$DE� ED�
��
�  !"

 #;
���
���	����
 ���	�
��
 ����
CFF�$D$�
��
�  D" !
��
CF(� (!�
��
�  !" #
���
�������
 ��.
����
����
CE%�E#F�
��


�  D" !
��
CE(�!$$�
��
�  !" #�

H���
��
��	
����	��	
��
�	*	��	
�������
�����
����	�
����
�
�����	
��
���
��	
&�������


��*	���	��
 ��>	�
 ��)�	���
 ��
 ��	
 �������
 ���
 ��
 ���
 ��
 ����	��	
 ��
 ������
 
 -���
 �  !" #
 ����
 �������
 ����
 ���


��	*�����)
����
��
�
��	�����
�����
��
��
����	�
����
�	��	�
���
��
������	�
��
�	*	��	
�������
������


I	�
 ��	������
 	.�	������	
 ����	��	�
 ����
C�$%�!!$�
 ��
 �  D" !
 ��
 C�E%�%$F�
 ��
 �  !" #�
 
 ��
 ����	��	
 ��
 C�#�DF��


0$F�DG1�

�
�����������
	�	�	��
��
����
����	��	
�	���	�
��
��	
�����	
��
��)�	��
��
�����
����
�	�	
��	�����
�������

��
����


�����	
��
���
����
��
�	*	��	
�������
�����
 ��
 ��
��
 ����	�
�������	�
���
��
�	�*��	
 �����	
��	�	�)
 ����	�����
��	
�	�


	.�	������	
��
�	�*��	�
��
��	
/����	
���
�.�	������	
��������


8"�"����� ��������$"�

��	
������	
��
��	
�	�	���
-���
��
F$
H����
�  #
������
��
CF��%�D�
������	�
��
CF$�  %�
��
F$
H����
�  !�
 
��


����	��	
��
C$�%�$��

��	
+��		,
�	�	���
-���
������	
������
��
CE�%$��
��
F$
H����
�  #�
����
	8���	�
��
$�DG
��
��	


�	�
�	*	��	
	.�	������	
���
�  #"$ �
��	�	
��	
�
����	
��
������	�
	�����>	�
������
��	
�	�	���
-���
������	�
��	�	


�����
C�!� $(�
���
��	
����
���
��
���	
F �!�



Page 45



��������������������������������������
 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�4�




��	
��*	�	��
��
��	
�	�	���
-���
���
�	
��������	�
��
�������J


 
£m £m 

�����$"�#��8"�"����� ���������$(������ � ��/��-�

2	��
����	�	�

������	�
��
�	�*��	�
�  !" #
 
 #�  �



 
 ��/��,�

����# !! ���4#������0��� 
 


/���	��	
��
�������
��.
�����	
  �EDE
 


&�*����
��
����
�����	�
  �E%(
 


I	�
���	���	��
��
�	�����	����
	.�	������	
������	�

��
����	�
  �EF!
 �����������

� �)� 5����%�5!�1 ��"!�����0��� 
 �/�66�

�������
��.
����	�����
��
�	����
���	�
 $�D!D
 


������������
��
'''
���������
�����
 ��#� 
 


-����
	�����>	�
�)
�	�����	���
����
����	��
 E�(F#
 



 
 �/�,-�

�����$"�#��8"�"����� ���������$(������ 
 ��/-�6�

��	
 �	�
 ��<����	��
 ��
 ��	
 �������
 �	�
 ��	
 /����	
 ���
 �.�	������	
 ��
 �	��	��
 ��	
 ������
 ��
 �������
 ��.
 ��
 �
 ��	���
 ��


C%�(E%��


/�
������)
����
��	���
�	��	�	���
��	
����	�	��	
�	��		�5


- '��������
 �	��)�	��
 ��
 ��	
 �����
 ����
 ���
 ��	
 �	��	�������
 ��
 ������������
 ��
 ��.	�
 ���	��
 ���


��*	���	��
�����
���
��)
����A����
��
���	
��
���	��


- ����
����
��
�	�����
�������������
���
��	
�����
�����	�
��
���������	
����
-6&$D�


- &�������)
 ���*�����
 �	������
 ��
 �������
 ��	
 ��
 	���)
 �	��)�	��
 ��
 �����
 ���
 ��	
 �����	�
 ��


���������	
����
��	
&76'�


- �������
 	�	�	��
 ��
 ��	
 �������
I'@7
��)�	��
 ���
 �����"��
 ��
 ��	
 �	����
 ��
 �	��	��
 ��	
 �	������


*���	
��
��	
I'@7
�������
��
��	
	��
��
��	
���������


��	
�	�
�������
��
��	
/����	
���
�.�	������	
�������
��
C!�$%D�
�	��
��	
��<����	���
��
�	��	��
������
��
�������
��.


��
C%�(E%�
	8���	�
��
��	
����	��	
��
��	
������	
��
��	
�	�	���
-���
��
C$�%�$��



�!�!"'"�!�#4��#!���
"$#��%5"��8�%�5������#55"5�

����
����)K	�
��	
�	��	��	
��
��	
�	�
�����
��
��	
�������
����
F$
H����
�  !
��
C$$F�!E��
��
C#E�%F��
��
F$
H����


�  #
���	�
��
��	
������	
&�		��
 
 
����
��
�
�	��	��	
��
��	
�	�
�����
��
��	
�������
 ��
����������
�	���
���
��	�
���


�	��	�	��
�
�	��	��	
��
��	
��	�����
���	�
��
��	
��������

��	
�	�������
��
�	�
�����
����	�
�����)
����
��
���������
����


��
 ��	
 �	�����
 ����
 ��
 CF(� !E�
 ����	�
 �)
 �
 ����
 ��
 �	*��������
 ��
 ��.	�
 ���	��
 ��
 CD�D D��
 
 ��	�	
 �����	�
 ��
 ���


�	��	�	��
��)
�����	
��
��	
����
�*������	
��
��	
��������


�����$"��(""!�

��
 �������	�
���*	
 ��	
����������
�	�
�����
��
 ��	
�������
 ���
�	��	��	�
�)
C$#��$ �
 ����
C$$F�!E��
��
 F$
H����


�  !
��
C#E�%F��
��
F$
H����
�  #�


��	
*���	
��
��.	�
���	��
���
����	��	�
����
CFFF�!�!�
��
F$
H����
�  !
��
CFE#�% $�
��
F$
H����
�  #;
��
����	��	
��


C$(�DDF�
0E�DG1�



����
�������	�
�
�	�
������
�	*��������
��
��.	�
���	��
���
�������
	.�	������	
�	��
��	
*���	
��
��.	�


���	��
������	�
���


/�
 �	���
��
����	��
���	��
���
����	��
 ���������	�
 ��	
�	�
��
����>;
�	�����
���
��	������
 ��	�	
���
�
�	��	��	
 ��
����	��


���������	�
��
CF�$ D�;
�	��	�����
����
C$(�$E �
��
F$
H����
�  !
��
C$�� FF�
��
F$
H����
�  #�

��	
�	�
����;
���>;


�����
�	��
���������
���
���>
�*	������
���
��*	�
����
�
�	�
������
��
����
��*	��	�
�)
��	
�������
��
CF!�!E#�
��
F$


H����
�  !
��
�
�	�
����
�	�����
��
CF�DED�
��
F$
H����
�  #�

����
��
�
�	��	��	
��
CE��(#%��

����
�	��	���
�
���"����*	


�	������
��
�	��)
	.�	����
���������
���
�	���	
����
��*	���	���
��	�	�)
�	������
��	
���������
	.�����	
����
	.�	����


��*	���	����


Page 46



��������������������������������������
 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�5�




7*	����;
 ����
�	��
 ���������	�
��*	
�	��	��	�
����
C�E(�F(��
��
F$
H����
�  !
��
C�E��E$!�
��
F$
H����
�  #�
 
 
��	


�	��	��	
��
C��#FE�
���>�
���	
�����������
��*	�	����


- 2���
 �	��
���������
���
�	��	��	�
 ����
C$!D�ED%�
��
C$E(�D�E��
 
����
 �	��	���
 ��	
�	������
 ��


�	��)
	.�	����
���������
�	�	��	�
��
���*	�


- ��	
-6&$D
*��������
��
��	
�	�����
���	�	
��������)
����	��	�
����
C �(#!�
��
CF��($D��


- ��	�	
 �	�	
 ����
 ��*	���	��
 ������
 ��
 C$��#F(�
 �	�	�*	�
 ��
 �	������
 ��
 ��.	�
 ���	��;
 ���
 ��	


���*�����
��
��*	�
�����	
������
���>
��)
���
�	���	�
�)
CE�$�#�
��
��)�	���
�	�	
���	
������


��	
)	���


�%��%4%$��!�����%���	����%5�!%#�5�

��������
��	
�	8���	�
��
��	����)
��	��
&����������
�������
7�������������
&����������
�������
7������������
����
����	*	
�


��	�>	*	�
 ���������
 ��������
 �*	�
 �
 �������
 ���		
 )	��
 �	�����
 
 /����������
 ��
 ��	
 ���������
 �	��������	
 ��
 &����������


�������
7������������
��
��*	�
��
��	
��������
���
����
��
����
���
��
���	
�
��
��	
I��	�
��
��	
���	
-��������
&���	�	����


@�����
�  !" #
��	
6����
���
2�������
�������
�������
����	*	�
�
�������
��
C �(FD��
 
 /�
����	*	�
�
�������
��	�>	*	�


��������
����
�
���		
)	��
�������
��
C �!$F��

��	
���	����
L
��	�����
�������
�������
�	����	�
�
�������
��
C �#((�
���


��	
)	��
���
����	�
��
����	*	
�
��	�>	*	�
��������
�*	�
��	
�������
���		
)	��
�	����
��
�
�	����
��
���������	�
�	������
��


�  %" D
���
�  D" !�

��	
���������	�
�	�����
�����
�������
��
C$�$$D��

��)
�������
��
�	�����
��
��	��	�
��
����
��
��	


�	�	���
-����



��)%!����7)"��%! �"������#��#.%���

2����
��������)
�������
	.�	������	
���
���������
��
�	�����	�
�)
��	
'���	�����
���	;
�
�	���	
��
�	��
�	���������
3��	�


��	
'���	�����
���	
��
'������	
��	
�������
����
	����	
����5


- �������
	.�	������	
�����
��	
���������	J


- ���������
��
����������	
���
����	��J
���


- ��	����)
�����	�	��
�	��	���
����
����	�������
�������	�


��	
�������
�����*	�
�
�	�
��
����	�����
 ����������
���
�  !" #
���
�����	�
�������
	.�	������	
���
���������
������


��	�	
�����*	�
�������


�������
 	.�	������	
���
 ������	�
������
 �
 ����	
��
 �	�*��	�
 	��������
 ��	
 *���	;
 ��	���
 ���	
��
���>���
 �������)
��
 ��	


�������=�
���	���
 
����
 ������	�
��*	���	���
 ��
�������;
�����	�;
���	�
��	���	�
���
��������	�;
 �����������
�	�������)
���


������
@	�����
��
�������
	.�	������	
��	
��
�������5



� :9'�

�����
�������
�.�	������	
 �!�#D(


2	��5
 �������
6	�	����
  �!%(



 ��*	���	��
������
���
7��	�
�������������
 $F�%E!



 6	*	��	
�������������
  �D$E



 ��/6,��

��	
	.�	����
���������
��
��	
�������
��
F$
H����
�  #
������	�
��
C$(%�D!(��

��	
��<����)
��
����
���
������	�
�)


��	
'�����
M��>�
2���
�����
0C#!� %%�1;
����
��	
�	�����	�
������
�����)
����
��	
���	)
���>	��

@�����
��	
)	��
��	


�������
�����	�	�
CF!�%�#�
��
�	�
	.�	����
����������

����
���
��	�
��
������	
�������
	.�	������	
������	�
������
��	


)	���

��	
�������
����
��	�����	�)
�	����
�����
��
C%#�!!E��


��	
�������
���������
�	8���	�	��
��
F$
H����
�  #
���
C$#E�F(E��

����
���
������	�
��
�������5


� :9'�

2���
�	��
���������
 $E(�D�E


&����
�	��
���������
 $$� %$


�	�	���
-���
������	
 F��%�D


7��	�
/��	����
-����
 E�#E�



 ��,/�+,�




Page 47



��������������������������������������
 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�6�

�

	��	��
"�#����
�����
/�
 ���������	
 ����
 ��	
 �  !
 &���	�	��
 ��
 6	����	��	�
 '������	
 0&76'1
 ���
 ����	���	�
 ��	
 �	8���	�
 ��
 �	
 �������)


�	*���	�
��
���	�*���
��
���
���	
����
��*	
)	����
 
��	
����	��
��*	
)	��
�������
��������	
��
�	*��������
��
���
 ����
���


���������;
�����	�
��
�  E" (;
���
�����	�	�
������
�  !" #�




	�����������$���
"�
'	�����
�����
��*	
�		�
�	������	�
��
���������	
����
-6&$D�

��
�
�	����
��
����;
�
��������)
��
CF��($D�
��
�	����	�
��
��	


���������
������	
��		��

����
�	��	�	���
��	
���������
����	
��
��	
���������
��
&�������)�	
'	�����
-����

����
��������)
��


����	�
�)
�
'	������
-���
�	�	�*	
��
��
	8��*��	��
�������


B)����
6��	�����
0/��	�	��	��
�������	�1
�	�	
 ��������	�
�)
�������
���)
�������;
��	
��������	����
��������)
��
��	


&�������)�	
 '	�����
 -���;
 ��
 ���	���>	
 ������������
 ��
 �	��	��
 ��
 ��	
 2����
 ��*	���	��
 '	�����
 &��	�	
 ��
 �	����
 ��


���)��
���
���	
�������
��
��
F$
H����
�  #�

��	��
������������
��*	
�		�
�����	�
���
��
���������	
����
�������	
I��	


F%5
����������
���
6	���	�	��
�	�	����
���	�
-6&$D;
����	�
�)
��	
/�������	
���
��	
-�����)
��
�������	��


2����
 ��*	���	��
 �	���������
 ���*��	�
 ����
 2����
 ���������	�
 ��*	
 ��
 ����������
 ��
 �		�
 ��	
 	.�	������	
 ��
 ��	
 N����


������
��
�����
��	)
��	
��������	��
�	��	���

��
�
����	8�	��	;
���)��
���
���	
�������
���
����������
���������	�
�������


����
��	
�	�����
�	������
��5


- &�������)�	
'����	
�����


- &�������)�	
-��	
�����


-����	�
�����������
�	�������
��	�	
�	������
���
�	
�����
��
I��	
%
��
��	
�����
��������
��
���	
(#�


�
�
�!��
������
������
��
����
/�
 �*	����
 �	���
 ��	
 �������
 ���
 ��
 ��	8���	
 ���
 	��	���*	
 �)��	�
 ��
 ���	����
 ��������
 ��	�	
 ��	
 ���	*	�
 ���	
 ��	��


��	�	
�����*	�	���
��	
�	8���	�
���
��	�	
��	
���	�
��
��	
&���	�	��
��
/��	����
�������
��
���	�
!
��
#�


��
������
���%�
��	
�������
 ��
 ���
 �����	
 ����
 ��	
 ����	��
 	�������
 ������	�
 
 /�
 ��
 ���������	�
 ����
 ��	
�������
����
 ���	
 �
 �����������


�����	��	
 ��
 �	���
 ��
 ����
 �	�*��	
 ���*�����
 ���
 �������
 �*	�
 ��	
 �	.�
 �	�
 )	����
 
 �
 ��������
 ���
 �	��������	


�����	�	��
����	���>
0''H-1
���
�����	�
��
�  !" #
���
����
����
�������
��	
����������
��
�	�����	�
��
��������	�
��


��	
�������
���
�	��
��
���*	
�����*	�	��
��
�	��������	�

6��>
�����	�	��
����
�	
�
>	)
����	��
���
��	
�������
�����


�������
���
�
 ������
 �	*�	�
��
 ��	
 ���������
 ���>�
 ������
 ��	
�������
����
 �	
���	���>	�
	���
8����	�
 ��
 ������
 ��
 	���)


��	�����������
���
�����	�	��
��
���������
���>��


@�����
 �  #"$ 
 ��	
 �������
 	.�	���
 ��
 �����	�	
 ��	
 �	����	�
 �	����
 ����	
 ��
 ���
 ��<��
 �����	
 ��������*	;
 '���	��
 ���


�����	�

M���
�
�����
��
������	�
�����	�	��
���
���>����	
�	���)�	��;
����
�����
����
�
�	*��	�
	�����	��)
����
���


���������
�����	�)
����
�	
��������
��
	�������
��	
�������
��
�	��
��	���	�
���
��	
���������
���	�
��	���


 

 

 

 

����	
M	��


B	��
��
&����	���
-�����	


F 
&	��	��	�
�  #


Page 48



�����&����������'������(�����������)�������&�����������*����
 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�7�

 


�����
����
"+�����	����$���
����

��	
�������
��
�	8���	�5


- ��
��>	
������	�	���
���
��	
����	�
��������������
��
���
���������
�������
���
��
�	���	
����
��	
��


���
�����	��
���
��	
�	�����������)
���
��	
��������������
��
����	
��������

/�
����
��������);
����
�����	�


��
��	
B	��
��
&����	���
-�����	�


- ��
�����	
���
�������
��
�	���	
	�������;
	�����	��
���
	��	���*	
��	
��
�	�����	�
���
���	�����
���


���	���



������ �����
��
���
������
�+�����	����$���
����

��	
B	��
��
&����	���
-�����	
��
�	��������	
���
��	
��	��������
��
��	
�������=�
&���	�	��
��
��������;
�����
��
�	���
��


��	
 �/'-�A2�&���
 ���	
 ��
 '������	
 ��
 2����
 ��������)
 ����������
 ��
 ��	
 3���	�
 4������
 0��	
 ���	
 ��
 '������	1;
 ��	


�	8���	�
 ��
 ����
�
 ���	
���
 ����
 *�	�
��
 ��	
 ���������
 ��������
��
 ��	
�������
 ��
 ��
 F$
H����
�  #
���
 ���
 �����	
 ���


	.�	������	
���
��	
)	��
	��	�
��
����
���	�


/�
��	������
����
����	�	��
��
��������;
��	
B	��
��
&����	���
-�����	
���5


- �	�	��	�
�������	
����������
������	�
���
�����	�
��	�
�������	���)J


- ���	
<���	�	���
���
	������	�
����
�	�	
�	�������	
���
����	��J


- ������	�
����
��	
���	
��
'������	�


��	
B	��
��
&����	���
-�����	
���
����5


- >	��
����	�
����������
�	�����
�����
�	�	
��
��
���	J


- ��>	�
�	�������	
��	��
���
��	
��	*	�����
���
�	�	�����
��
�����
���
���	�
���	��������	��


����
&���	�	��
��
��������
����
�
���	
���
����
*�	�
��
��	
���������
��������
��
��	
�������
��
��	
����������
���	
���
���


�����	
���
	.�	������	
���
��	
)	��
	��	�
F$
H����
�  #�


 

 

����	
M	��


B	��
��
&����	���
-�����	


F 
&	��	��	�
�  #





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 49



�����&��������������(�
�����(�
 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�8�

 

����
����	�	��
��
��*	�
��
�	��	��
��
��	
����	�	��
��
��������
���
���)��
���
���	
�������
���
��	
���������
)	��
	��	�
F$


H����
�  #�
��	
����	�	��
����
��*	��
��	
���	�
����	�
����	
����*���	�
��	
����������	�
����
���
�����
��������;
��	�


- &�������)�	
N����
'����	
�����


- &�������)�	
-��	
���
6	���	
N����
�����


- @������������	
���
���)��
L
���	
9��������
�����


- &�������)�	
'����	�����
���
���������


- &�������)�	
����	�������)
���*	�
&��	�	
N����
�������		


M���
�	��	��
��
���)��
L
���	
�������
���
��	
���*	
���	�
����	�;
/
��>����	��	
�)
�	�����������)
���
	�������
����
��


	��	���*	
�)��	�
��
���	����
���������
�������
��
��������	�
���
��	���	�
��
����	�����
����
��	
�	�����	�
����	��	��


��	
�)��	�
��
���	����
�������
���
���*��	
���)
�	�������	
���
���
�������	
��������	
����
���	��
��	
���	�����	�;
����


������������
��	
��������	�
���
����	��)
�	����	�;
���
����
���	����
	�����
��
���	��������	�
��	
	���	�
��	*	��	�
��
�����


�	
�	�	��	�
������
�
���	�)
�	�����


��	
 �)��	�
 ��
 ���	����
 �������
 ��
 ���	�
 ��
 �
 ����	���>
 ��
 �	�����
 �����	�	��
 �����������;
 ���������
 �	���������;


������������*	
 ����	���	�
 0���������
 �	��	������
 ��
 ����	�1;
 �����	�	��
 ���	�*�����;
 ���
 �
 �)��	�
 ��
 �	�	������
 ���


�������������)�

@	*	����	��
���
�����	����	
��
��	
�)��	�
��
���	���>	�
�)
�����	��
������
��	
�������
���
��	
���*	


���	�
����	��
/�
����������
��	
�)��	�
������	�5


- �����	�	���*	
 ����	����
 �)��	��
 ����
 ��
 ������
 ����	�
 �����
 ��
 �	*�	�	�
 ���
 ���		�
 �)
 ��	


�������
���
��	
���*	
���	�
����	�J


- �	�����
�	*�	��
�)
��	
�������
���
��	
���*	
���	�
����	�
��
�	������
���
������
���������
�	�����


�����
�������	
���������
�	��������	
�������
��	
���	�����J


- �	�����
����	��
��
�	����	
���������
���
���	�
�	��������	J
���


- ��	
��	��������
��
�	�����
���������
�	�����
�����
�������	
������
	.�	������	
�������
��	
���	������


���)��
���
���	
�������
���
��	
���*	
���	�
����	�
��*	
��
���	����
�����
��������
�����
��	���	�
��
���������
�	���	�


��
��	
�����	�	�
/�������	
��
'�����
-�����	
���
����������)=�
���	
��
'������	
���
/��	����
�����
��
2����
��*	���	��
��


��	
3���	�
4�������

��	
���>
��
���	����
�����
��
������	�
�)
��
����)���
��
��	
���>
��
�����
��	
�������
���
��	
���*	


���	�
����	�
��	
	.���	�;
���
������
���	����
�����
�����
��	
���	�
��
��	
����)����

��	
�����
�������		�
��
��	
���*	


���	�
����	�
���
 ����
�������
	�����	
 ��	
����)���
��
 ���>
���
 ��	
 ���	����
�����
������
 
��
 �	���
�������);
 ��	
 /��	����


�����
H����	�
���*��	�
��	
�����
�������		
����
�
�	����
��
���	����
�����
����*��)
��
��	
��������
 
��	
�	����
������	�


��	
/��	����
�����
H����	�=�
���	�	��	��
�������
��
��	
��	8���)
���
	��	���*	�	��
��
��	
�������=�
�)��	��
��
���	����


��������


H)
�	*�	�
��
��	
	��	���*	�	��
��
��	
�)��	�
��
���	����
���������
�������
��
������	�
�)
��	
���>
��5


- @��	�����
���
�����	��
������
��	
�������J


- /��	����
�����
��
�	�����	�
���*	J


- �.�	����
�����
��
��	��
������
�����
�	��	�
���
���	�
�	�����J
���


- &���	�	���
��
/��	����
�������
���*��	�
�)
��	
���*	
���	�
����	��


��	
���������
��	��
��*	
�		�
��	�����	�
���
�����	�
�	*	����	��
�)
��	
�������5


- /���	�	�������
��
��	
�������
/����*	�	��
'���
�����*	�
��
N�����)
�  #J


- @	*	����	��
 ��
 ��	
 '�������
 ���
 '	��������	
 H����	�	��
 -���	���>
 ���������
 �����*	�


������	��
��
����	��
���
��������	�;
����	�	�������
��
�	��������	
����	�����
���
	��	�����
���>


�����	�	��J


- /���	�	�������
��
��	
������
����
��
��	
�	��
9���	
6	*�	�
��
&����	���
-�����	
�����
����
�����	�


�����*	
���������
�����	�	��
���
�	�������J


- /����*	�	���
��
������	�	���
���
���	�
H����	�	��
���������
�������
��������
���
����������J


- /����*	�	��
 ��
���<	��
�����	�	��
���	�
������
��	
��
'����	�
��������	�
���
�
�����	��
 ���	


���	��)
��������J


Page 50



�����&��������������(�
�����(�
 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�9�




- ��	
�������
�	*	����	��
��
���������	
����
��	
���	
��
'������	
?
-��������
��	
'�����
'����J


/�
������);
��	
)	��"	��
�������
���
�	����	�
��
�
�	�	����)
�����������)
��������
���
/��	����
�������
������
6	����
���


��	
��������	
&���	�	���
�	�	�*	�
����
��	
���	�
����	�;
�����
�	
��
��>	
�������;
����
���	�
����
��
������	�
���*	;


����
�	�������	
��������	
���
�	
����	�
��
��	
��	8���)
���
	��	���*	�	��
��
��	
���������
/��	����
�������
&)��	��







����	
M	��


B	��
��
&����	���
-�����	


F 
&	��	��	�
�  #

Page 51



�����&�����������*������	�(������
 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�10�

 

�

,-� ��
�� �

����
��	
 -��������
 &���	�	���
 ���
 ��	
 )	��
 	��	�
 F$
H����
 �  #
 ��*	
 �		�
 ��	���	�
 ��
 ���������	
����
 ��	
 ���	
 ��


'������	
 ��
 2����
 ��������)
 ����������
 ��
 ��	
 3���	�
 4������
 �  !5
 �
 &���	�	��
 ��
 6	����	��	�
 '������	
 0��	


&76'1�

/�
��
�	����	�
��
+��	�	��
�����),
��	
���������
�	��������	
���
��������
��
��	
�������
���
���������*	
�����	�


���
��	
��	*����
���������
)	��
��	
���*��	��

��	�	
��	
��
�����������
�	������	�
����
��	�	
�	����	���������


��	
����������
����	���
��
+���	������),;
+��������,;
+�����
����	��,
���
+������)
��
�	�������*	
�	8���	�	���,
��*	


�		�
 ������	�	�
 ��
 ��	
 �����������
 ��
 ����������
 ������	��
 
 /�
 ����
 �	����;
 ��	
 ���	������)
 ����	��
 �	���
 ����


�����������
��
������	�
��	�	
��	
�����������
��
��
����
�����������	
��
��
<�����)
���
����������

��	
��������
����	��


�	8���	�
 ��	
���"����
	��	���
��
 ������������
 ��
�	
 ������	�
 ��
 ��	
 ���������
 ����	�	���
 ���
 ��	
 )	��
 ��
�����
 ��	)


�����;
���
��
��	
�	����
��
�����
��)�	��
��
���	
��
�����	
�	�	�*	��

��	
�����
����	��
����	��
�����	�
����
��	


�������
 ����
 ���
 ������������)
 �������
 ��	
 ����	
 ��
 ���
 ��	��������
 
 2����);
 �	�������*	
 �	8���	�	���
 ��*	
 �������)
 �*	�


����������
��������	�
��
��	
	*	��
��
��������
�	��		�
�	���������
���
��	
����������
���	�


��	
 ��������
 ��*	
 �		�
 ��	���	�
 ���	�
 ��	
 ��������
 ����
 ���*	�����;
 ���	�
 ����
 �����	�
 �	�������
 ����
 ��	


�	*��������
 ��
 �	�����
 ���	����	�
 ��
 ��.	�
 ���	���
 
 ��	
 ���������
 ����������
 ������	�
 ��	�
 ��
 ���
 ��	��������
 �		�


�	*�	�	�
��
���	
����
�����	�
���	
��
��	
��7'
���������
��	
������������
��
-��������
6	�������
&�������;
-6&
$!


+����������
'�����	�,�


.-� !�/���
�����������

���
����	��

�
��
��	�	
�	�	
��
��<��
�����	�
�������
����
��	
�  !
&76'�




0-� �

�����������
�!���� ��1	�� �
����
����*��)
 ��
 �������	�
 ���
 ��
 ��	
 )	��
 ����
 ��
 ��>	�
����	;
 ���
 �����)
��	�
 ����
��)�	���
 ��	
���	
��
 �	�	�*	��
 
 /�


����������5


- -		�;
�����	�
���
�	���
��	
 ����
������	��
��	
�������	�
���
��
 �����	
��
 ��	
���	
��	
�������


���*��	�
��	
�	�	*���
�����
��
�	�*��	��


- &�����	�
���
�	�*��	�
��	
�	����	�
��
	.�	������	
��	�
��	)
��	
������	�
?
��	�	
��	�	
��
�
���


�	��		�
 ��	
���	
 ������	�
 ��	
 �	�	�*	�
���
 ��	��
 �����������J
 ��	)
 ��	
 �����	�
 ��
 ����>�
��
 ��	


������	
��		��


- M��>�
��	
�����	�
��
	.�	������	
��	�
��	)
��	
�����	�	�;
�	���	
�����
��	)
��	
�����	�
��
���>


��
�����	��
��
��	
������	
��		��


- /��	�	��
��)���	
���
�	�	�*���	
��
����������
��
�������	�
���
��
��	
)	��
��
�����
��
�	���	�;
��
�


�����
����
�	��	���
��	
�*	����
	��	��
��
��	
����
��
��*	���	���


- M�	�	
 �����	
 ���
 	.�	������	
 ���
 �		�
 �	������	�
 ���
 ����
 ���
 ���
 �		�
 �	�	�*	�
 ��
 ����;
 �


�	����
��
��	�����
 ���
 ��	
�	�	*���
������
 ��
 �	����	�
 ��
 ��	
������	
��		��
 
M�	�	
 ��
 ��
��������


����
�	���
����
�	
�	���	�;
��	
������	
��
�	�����
��
�����	�
����
���
�
�����	
���	
��
�	*	��	
���


��	
�����	
����
�����
���
�	
����	��	��


- /����	
 ���
 	.�	������	
 ��	
 ��	���	�
 ���
 �	���	�
 ��
 ��	
 �	�	*���
 �	*	��	
 �������;
 ���	��
 ��	)


����	��)
�	��	�	��
�������
�	�	����
��
	.�	������	�


,/� 	;�
�������
������	
����
;�����
��	
 �����
 ��
 �*	��	���
 ���
 �������
 �	�*��	�
 ��	
 �����	�
 ��
 ����	
 ����
 �	�	���
 ����
 ��	
 �����)
 ��
 �	�*��	
 ��


���������	
����
��	
�������
��������	�
��
��	
�/'-�
�	��
9���	
����������
���	
��
'������	
�  !
?
&�������
0�9��7'1�



��	
�����
����������
�������
��������	
 ��
��	�
?
 ��	
 ����
����
��
�*	��	���
���
�������
�	�*��	�
��	
 ����	�
�	��		�


��	��
��
����������
��
��	
�	�	����
�	�	�*	�;
����
��	
	.�	�����
��5


- ��������	
 ���
 @	��������
 ���	
 ?
 �����
 �	������
 ��
 ��	
 ���������
 ������
 ��
 �
 �����"����������


�	��������
������������J
���


- I��
@��������	�
�����
?
��	
����
��
�����	������)
�	�	����
�����	�
��
	����)		�
�	������
	���)�


��	�	
���
����
���	����	�
��	
�������	�
���
��
�	�����	
�	������
��
��	
/����	
���
�.�	������	;
��
����
��
I	�
����


��
&	�*��	��



Page 52



�����&�����������*������	�(������
 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�11�

�

2-� ��#���!��
�����
���� �
��
��$�
�����3��#����4�
M�	��	�
 ����
 ��
 �������;
 �)
 �������	���
 ��
 ��
 ���	���;
 ��*	���	��
 ������
 ���
 �����
 ����)
 �������������
 ���


���������
 ��	
 �	������	�
 ��
 �����	
 ��
 ��	
 ���	
 ����
 ��	
 ��������)
 �������	�
 ��	
 ����������
 ��
 	�����	�	��
 ��
 ��	


�����A������������
���
��	�	
��
�	�������	
��������	
����
��	
����	�
����
�	
�	�	�*	��

6	*	��	
������
��	
�����	�


��
�	�*��	
�	*	��	
��������
����
��	
�	�*��	
	.�	������	
��
�����
��	)
�	���	�

������
��
��*	�
�	�	���
	.�	������	


0	���
 6	*	��	
&������
�����1
��	
��	���	�
 ��
 ��	
 ����
��
 ��	
 /����	
���
�.�	������	
�������
���	�
I	�
7�	������


�.�	������	�


5-� ��
���!��
�$�����
��
��	
�������
����������	�
��
���
����	�	��
�	�����
���	�	�
�����
�		�
��	
�		��
��
	����)		�
��
����������
�	�*��	��



����
���	�	�
���*��	
�	��	��
����
�	���	�
�	�	����
�	���	�
��
��)
���
�	�*��	�

��	
���	�	�
��	
��
�������5


%�$
 �	���	��


����
 ��
 ��
������	�
 ���	�	
 ��������	�	�
�)
 ��	
 &�������
��*	���	���
 
 ����
�	���
 ����
 ���������	�
 ���
 ��	
�	�	����


���*��	�
 ������
 �	
 ��	�����	�
 �)
 ��	
 ��������
 
 ��	
 ���	�	
 ��
 ��	�	���	
 �������	�
 ���
 ��
 ��
 ��
 �	�	
 �
 �	���	�


�������������
 ���	�	
 ��	�	
 ��
 ��������)
 ���
 �����	
 ��)�	���
 ��
 �	�	����
 ��
 �	������	�
 ��
 ��	
 ������	
 ��		�
 ���


�	*	��	
��������
��	
�����	�
����
��	
	����)	���
�������������
��)���	
��
��	
&�������
��*	���	��
��
��	
)	���



%��
 2����
��*	���	��
'	�����
&��	�	


7��	�
 	����)		�;
 ���<	��
 ��
 �	�����
 8�����)���
 ����	���;
 ��	
 	������	
 ��
 <���
 ��	
 2����
 ��*	���	��
 '	�����
 &��	�	�



����
�	�����
���	�	
��
�������	�
���
��
�
�	���	�
�	�	����
���	�	5


- ��	
���������	�
��
��	
&�������)�	
'	�����
-���
�����������	
��
��	
�������
��	
������	�
��
��	
������	


��		�
 ��
 ��
 ���������
 �����
 �����
 ��	
 ���<	��	�
 ����
 �	����
 ?
 ��	�
 ��
 ���	���	��
 ��
 ��	
 �����	


��)�	���
����
����
�	
���	
��
�	������
��
�	���	�	��
�	�	����
	���	�
��
���	
�)
	����)		�;
���	�


��
 �����������
 �����
 ��������)
 ���	�;
 	����)		
 �����*	�
 ���	�
 ���
 ���<	������
 ��
 ���<	��	�


	�������
���
����	��
	����)		��


- 2��������	�
��	
��������	�
��
��	��
*���	
��
����	��
����	�;
�����
�
��������
���	
��
%�#G
0���	�
��
��	


��������*	
���	
��
�	����
��
�
+����
8�����)
��������	
����
��
	8��*��	��
�	��
���
����	��)
��
��	


��������),
0��
�	����	�
�)
��	
)�	��
��
���..
&�	�����
��������	�
/��	.;
��
�*	�
$(
)	���11


��	
���	��
��
��	
&�������)�	
'	�����
-���
�����������	
��
��	
�������
��	
������	�
��
��	
������	
��		�
��
��	��
����


*���	5


- O���	�
�	������	�
?
���
���>	�
*���	


- 3�8���	�
�	������	�
?
����	�������
	������	


- 3�����	�
�	������	�
?
�*	���	
��
��	
���
���
���	�
���	�


- '���	��)
?
���>	�
*���	


��	
�����	
��
��	
�	�
�	������
��������)
��
����)�	�
����
�	*	�
������	���5


- ����	��
�	�*��	
����
?
��	
 ����	��	
 ��
 ���������	�
��
�
�	����
��
)	���
��
�	�*��	
	���	�
����
)	��
���


�������	�
��
��	
�	*	��	
��������
��
�	�*��	�
���
�����
��	
	����)		�
���>	�


- '���
�	�*��	
����
?
��	
����	��	
��
���������	�
�������
����
����	��
)	��
�	�������
����	
	��	��
�	���	�


��
)	���
��
�	�*��	
	���	�
��
	����	�
)	���
?
�	���	�
��
��	
I	�
����
��
&	�*��	�
 ��
��	
/����	
���


�.�	������	
�������
��
����
��
I��
@��������	�
�����


- /��	�	��
����
?
��	
	.�	��	�
����	��	
��
��	
��	�	��
*���	
��
���������	�
������
��	
)	��
��
��	)
��*	


��	
)	��
����	�
��
�	���
����
?
�	���	�
��
I	�
7�	������
�.�	������	
��
��	
/����	
���
�.�	������	


��������


- �.�	��	�
 �	����
 ��
 ���	��
 ?
 ��	
 ������
 ��*	���	��
 �	����
 ��
 ��	
 ����
 ���	��
 �����������	
 ��
 ��	


�������;
 ���	�
 ��
 ��
 �*	���	
 ��
 ��	
 	.�	��	�
 ����
 �	��
 �	����
 ?
 ��	���	�
 ��
 I	�
 7�	������


�.�	������	
��
��	
/����	
���
�.�	������	
��������


Page 53



�����&�����������*������	�(������
 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�12�




- �����A����	�
 ��
 �	���	�	���
 ���
 ��������	���
 ?
 ��	
 �	����
 ��
 �������
 ��
 �	��	*	
 ��	
 �������
 ��


���������	�
��
	*	���
 ����
 �	���	
 ��	
	.�	��	�
 �����	
 �	�*��	
��
�������
��
�	�	����
��
 	����)		�
?


�	���	�
 ��
 ��	
 I	�
 ����
 ��
 &	�*��	�
 ��
 ��	
 /����	
 ���
 �.�	������	
 �������
 ��
 ����
 ��
 I��


@��������	�
�����



- ���������
�����
���
����	�
?
�����	�
��
��	
�	�
�	������
��������)
����
����	
�	����	
	*	���
��*	
���


�������	�
 ����
 �����������
 ���	
 ��
 ��	
 ����
 ���������
 *��������
 ��
 �	����	
 ��	
 �������	�
 ��*	


�����	�
��	��
�����������
?
�	���	�
��
��	
&���	�	��
��
�����
6	������	�
�����
���
2���	��


- �������������
����
��
��	
&�������)�	
'	�����
-���
?
����
����
��
	����)	���
�������������
��
��	


�	�����
�����


&�������)
���*������
�����
��	
�������
��
�������
�������
��.
��
��*	�
��	
�������
��)���	
�)
��	
�������
'	�����
-���


��
��	
)	���

/�
��	
&���	�	��
��
H�*	�	��
��
��	
�	�	���
-���
������	
����
�	���
����
��	�	
��	
��������������
��


���
����
��	
'	������
6	�	�*	
��
�	��*	
��	
��������
�	����
���
��	����
 ���
�	���	�	��
�	�	����
���
�	����	
��	�


����
�	����
���
��	
����
����
��
��	
�	�����
����
���
��)
�������
��)���	
��
��	
����
���
������
��
��	
)	��"	���


%�F
 @����	������)
�	�	����


��	
 �������
 ����
 ���
 �	������	�
 ���	��
 ��
��>	
 �����	������)
 ������
 ��
 �	���	�	���
 �	�	����
 ��
 ��	
 	*	��
 ��
 	���)


�	���	�	����

��)
���������	�
	������	�
��
����	
��
�
�	����
��
��
�����
��
��)
�	��	�
��
�����
0���������
�	���	��1
��	


�����	�
��
��	
)	��
��
��	
�	������
��
��>	
��	
�����
���
�������	�
���
�����
��	
���	
������	�
��
��	
�����	�
��
��	


2����
��*	���	��
'	�����
&��	�	�


6-� ��
����$�����1� �����
��
�.�	������	
 ��
 ���	��
 ����
 ��
 ���
 ��*	
 ��)�����
 ��������	
 ���
 ��	
 ��	��������	
 ���
 ��������	�
 �)
 ��	
 �������
 0	���


�������	
 ���	��	�1
 ��
 ���������	�
 ��	�
 ��
 ����
 �����
 �	�	����
 ��
 ��	
 �������
 ���
 ���	
 ����
 ��	
 ���������
 )	���
 
 ��	


������	
��
�������	�
��
��	
�	�	*���
�	�*��	
�	*	��	
�������
�*	�
��	
	�������
���	
��
��	
��*	���	��
��
�	��	��
��	


����	��
��
�����������
��
�	�	�����


7-� 
����$�����1� �����
��
�������	
��.	�
���	��
��	
���	��
����
��*	
��)�����
��������	
���
��	
�	��
���
��	
 ��
��	
���*�����
��
�	�*��	�
��
���


������������*	
������	�
��
�
����������
������


!�$
 6	���������


�.�	������	
��
��	
��8��������;
��	�����;
��
	�����	�	��
��
�������	
��.	�
���	��
��
���������	�
��
��
��������
�����;


���*��	�
 ����
 ��
 )�	���
 �	�	����
 ��
 ��	
 �������
 ���
 ��	
 �	�*��	�
 ����
 ��
 ���*��	�
 ���
���	
 ����
 ��	
 ���������
 )	���



�.�	������	
����
�	���	�
���
��	�
���
	.�	��
��	
��	*�����)
���	��	�
���������
��
�	��������	
��
���	�
0	���
�	�����


���
�����	����	1
��
�����	�
��
�	*	��	
��
��
��
������	��


!��
 H	����	�	��


���	��
��	
��������)
�	����	�
��
����;
����������
���
	.�	������	
����
��
���	���)
�����������	
��
��������
��	
���	�
����


���>���
���������
���
���
���	��	�
��	�

���	��
��	
��	�
�����	�
��
��	
������	
��		�
�����
��	
���������
�	����	�	��


���	�5


- /�*	���	��
����	���	�
���
���	��
�������
��
�	8���	�	���
?
���	�
��
�	�
����	��
�	����	�	��
����


��
�	�
�	�������	
*���	


- @�	������;
 ���	�
 ����
 ���
 ���������;
 *	����	�;
 �����
 ���
 	8����	��
 ?
 ���	�
 ��
 �	�
 ����	��


�	����	�	��
����
��
�	�
�	�������	
*���	
��
	.������
��	


- /������������	
���	��
���
��������)
���	��
?
�	��	����	�
����������
�����


I	�
����	��
�	����	�	��
����
��
���	��	�
��5


- I��"��	������	�
��	��������
����	���	�
?
	.������
��	
*���	


- &�	������	�
��	��������
����	���	�
?
�	��	����	�
�	����	�	��
����


- /�*	���	��
����	���	�
���
�������
���	��
?
���>	�
*���	�


���	��
 ������	�
 ��
 ��	
������	
 ��		�
��
 ����	��
*���	
��	
 �	*���	�
��	�	
 ��	�	
��*	
�		�
���	����
 �����	�
 ��
 ��	


*���	;
���
��
�
�������
	*	�)
��*	
)	����

/���	��	�
��
*���������
��	
�����	�
�)
��	����
��
��	
6	*��������
6	�	�*	


��
�	������	
���	����	�
������

�.�	��������);
�����
�����
�	
��	���	�
��
��	
/����	
���
�.�	������	
�������
��	�	


��	)
����	
����
��	
�	*	����
��
��
�������	��
����
��	*�����)
�����	�
��
�
�	�*��	
�	*	��	
��������


Page 54



�����&�����������*������	�(������
 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�13�




��	
 6	*��������
 6	�	�*	
 ��������
 �	*��������
 �����
 �	������	�
 ����	
 $
 �����
 �  D;
 ��	
 ���	
 ��
 ���
 ������


����	�	��������

�����
�������
�	���	
����
���	
��*	
�		�
����������	�
����
��	
�������
��<����	��
��������


!�F
 /������	��


��	
*���	�
��
	���
���	���)
��
���	��
���
��
���	����
����*�����
���	��
����
��	
���
�	���
�	��	����	�
��	
�	*�	�	�
��


��	
 	��
 ��
 	���
 ���������
 )	��
 ���
 	*��	��	
 ��
 �	��������
 ��
 *���	�
 
M�	�	
 �������	��
 ��
 ��	�����	�
 ��
 ����
 ��
 ����


�	*�	�
��
��
�
�	����
��
�
*��������
	.	����	;
����
��
�������	�
���
�)5


- M�	�	
 �����������	
 ��
 ��	
 ��	��
 �����������
 ��
 	�������
 �	�	����
 ?
 ��	
 ����
 ��
 �����	�
 ��
 ��	


�	�	*���
�	�*��	
�	*	��	
�������


- 7��	����	
 ?
 �����	�
 ���
 �������
 ��)
 �	*��������
 �����
 �����������	
 ��
 ��	
 �	�	*���
 ���	�
 ��
 ��	


6	*��������
6	�	�*	;
����
��)
	.�	��
�����	�
��
��	
�	�	*���
�	�*��	
�	*	��	
��������


M�	�	
��
�������	��
����
��
�����	�
��
��	
/����	
���
�.�	������	
�������
���
��	�	
�	�	
���������	�


�	*��������
�����
��
��	
6	*��������
6	�	�*	
���
����
���	�;
��
������
��
��
��	
*���	
��
��	
����
��
������	��	�
����


��	
6	*��������
6	�	�*	
��
��	
�������
��<����	��
��������


!�E
 @��������


M�	�
��
���	�
 ��
 ������	�
��
��
�	����������	�;
 ��	
 *���	
��
 ��	
 ���	�
 ��
 ��	
������	
 ��		�
 ��
�����	�
���
 ��
 ��	


/����	
���
�.�	������	
�������
��
����
��
��	
����
��
����
��
���������

6	�	����
����
���������
��	
��	���	�
��
��	


/����	
���
�.�	������	
�������
��
����
��
��	
����
��
����
��
��������
0��	�
�	��	�
���
�������
��	
����)���
*���	
��
��	


���	�
 ��
 ��	
 ���	
��
 ��	
��������1�
 
 ��)
 �	*��������
 �����
 ��
 ��	
6	*��������
6	�	�*	
��	
 ������	��	�
 ��
 ��	
�������


��<����	��
��������


��	
�����	�"���
*���	
��
���������
 ��
���
�
�����	
�������
�������
��.;
��
��	
����
��
��.	�
���	��
 ��
 ����)
���*��	�
���


���	�
�	�����	
����������
������	�	���
���
�������
����������

�������
��	
����������	�
��
��	
�������
��<����	��


�������
����
��	
&���	�	��
��
H�*	�	��
��
��	
�	�	���
-���
������	�


!�(
 @	��	�������


@	��	�������
 ��
 ���*��	�
 ���
 ��
���
 ���	��
����
 �
�	�	�������	
 �����	
 ���	
�)
 ����������
 ��	
 *���	
��
 ��	
 ���	�
 ��
 ��	


������	
��		�
�*	�
��	
�	�����
	.�	��	�
��
�	�	���
����
��	��
��	�


��	
�������
�	��	����	�
���
��.	�
���	��
��
�
��������
���	
�����
0����
��	
	.�	�����
��
�	�����
/�
	8����	��;
�����
��


���	�
��
�
�	������
������	1
�*	�
��	
	.�	��	�
���	
��
��	
���	�;
���	�
��������
���
��	
�	������
*���	
��
��
���	�
��


�������5


7�	��������
���������


 
 
 
 "
 � 
?
( 
)	���


I��"7�	��������
���������
 
 
 
 "
 �$
?
( 
)	���


/������������	
 
 
 
 
 "
 E 
)	���


9	����	�
 
 
 
 
 
 "
 E
?
� 
)	���


'����
���
�8����	��
 
 
 
 
 "
 F
?
$ 
)	���


9	��	��
 
 
 
 
 
 "
 �(
)	���


M�	�	
��
���	�
���
��<��
������	���
����
����	�	��
	������	�
��	���
��*	�;
��	�	
��	
�	��	����	�
�	�����	�)�



6	*��������
�����
��	
����
�	��	����	�;
����
��
������
	8���
��
��	
����	�	��	
�	��		�
����	��
*���	
�	��	�������


�����	�
 ��
 ���	��
 ���
 ��	
 �	��	�������
 ����
 �����
 ��*	
 �		�
 �����	���	
 ���	�
 ��
 ��	��
 ����������
 ����
 �	���


������	��	�
	���
)	��
����
��	
6	*��������
6	�	�*	
��
��	
�������
��<����	��
��������


!�%
 ������
���
�������������


M�	�	
������
���
�������������
��	
�	�	�*	�
����
��	
��	��������	
��
��.	�
���	��
����
�
�����	
��	���
���	;
��	
�������


��	
 ��	���	�
 ��
 ��	
��*	���	��
������
@	�	��	�
��������
 
 ��	
������	
 ��
 ��	�
�����	�
����
 ��
 �	*	��	
 ��
����	�


�	��	�������
 �����	�
 ���	
 ���
 ��	
 �	�	*���
 ���	��
 ��
 ��	
 �	�	*���
 �	�*��	
 �	*	��	
 �������;
 ��
 ���	
 ����
 ��	


�	��	�������
�����)
�����	�
��
��	��


8-� 
�������
����#�����������1� �����
��
&	�*��	
�	*	��	
��������;
�������
�	�*��	�
���
�������
��������
��	
�	���	�
����
��	
���������
�������
��
�	����
��	


�	��
����
��
�������
��.	�
���	��
������
��	
)	��5


- @	��	�������



- /������	��
 ����	�
 �����������	
 ��
 ��	
 ��	��
 �����������
 ��
 	�������
 �	�	����
 ��
 �������	
 ��.	�


���	��
��	�
�)
��	
�	�*��	


Page 55



�����&�����������*������	�(������
 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�14�




- ������������
��
���������	
��.	�
���	��
�����������	
��
��	
�	�*��	�


��	
 �������
 ��
 ���
 �	8���	�
 ��
 ����	
 �������
 ��.
 ��
 ��*	�
 �	��	�������;
 �������	��
 ����	�
 ��
 ��������������
 
 
 ��	�	


������������
 ��	
 �	*	��	�
 ���
 �������
 ��	
 &���	�	��
 ��
 H�*	�	��
 ��
 ��	
 �	�	���
 -���
 ������	;
 �)
 ��)
 ��
 ��


��<������
�����������
����
��	
�������
��<����	��
�������
���
��	
����	�	��	
�	��		�
��	
����


�

,9-��������
$ �$
-�����	
2	��	�


��	
�������
��������
���
 �	��	�
��
 ������	
 �	��	�
��	�
������������)
���
 ��	
���>�
���
�	�����
�	������
��
��	
 �	��	�


���	�
������	�
��
��	
��������

2	��	
��)�	���
��	
���������	�
�	��		�5


- �
�����	
���
��	
��8��������
��
��	
���	�	��
��
��	
���	�
0�	������	�
��
�
��������)
��
��	
������	
��		�


��
 ��	
�����
��
 ��	
 �	��	;
�����	�
����
�
 �������	
 ��.	�
���	�
?
 ��	
 ��������)
 ��
�����	�
����
��
 ��	


�	��
�	���	�
��)���	1
���


- �
������	
�����	
0�	���	�
��
I	�
7�	������
�.�	������	
��
��	
/����	
���
�.�	������	
�������
��


�	��
�	���	�
��)���	1�


-�.	�
���	��
�	������	�
���	�
������	
 �	��	�
��	
�������	�
���
�����
��	
������	�
�����	�
�	�	����)
��
�������	
��.	�


���	��;
���<	��
��
�	��	�������
�	���
�����	�
�*	�
��	
 �	��	
�	��
��
����
 ��
�����	�
����
��	
���	���
	������	�
��	���


���	�


$ ��
7�	������
2	��	�


2	��	�
����
��
���
�		�
��	
�	��������
��
������	
�	��	�
��	
�������	�
���
��
��	������
 �	��	��
 
6	�����
��)���	
��	


�����	�
��
��	
�	�	*���
�	�*��	
�	*	��	
�������
��
�
��������
���	
�����
�*	�
��	
�	��
��
��	
�	��	;
�	�	����)
�	�����


����
�	�����
��	
�����	�
��	�
��	)
�	���	
��)���	�


,,-������
�������$���
����
-��������
 ���������	�
 ��	
 ��������)
�	����	�
 ��
 ����
 *���	
 ���
 �����	�
 ��
 ��	��
 �������	�
 �����
 
 ������
 �����	�
 ��
 ��	


/����	
���
�.�	������	
�������
���
���	�	��
��)���	
��	
���	�
��
��	
����)���
*���	
��
��	
��������);
��������	�
�)
��	


	��	���*	
 ���	
��
 ���	�	��
 ���
 ��	
 �������	���
 
-��
����
��
 ��	
����������
����
 ��	
�������
���;
 ����
�	���
����
 ��	


������
��	�	��	�
��
��	
������	
&�		�
��
��	
�����������
���������
�	��)���	
���
���	�	��
�����	�
��
��	
/����	
���


�.�	������	
�������
��
��	
������
��)���	
���
��	
)	��
��
��	
����
���		�	���


�����
 ���
 ����	�
 ��
 ��	
 �	�������	
 ��
 	���)
 �	���	�	��
 ��
 ���������
 ��	
 ��	���	�
 ���
 �	���	�
 ��
 I	�
 7�	������


�.�	������	
 ��
 ��	
 /����	
 ���
 �.�	������	
 �������
 ��
 ��	
 )	��
 ��
 �	�������	A�	���	�	���
 
 B��	*	�;
 ��	�	


�	�������	
 ���
 ��>	�
 ����	
 ��
 ����
 ��
 ��	
 �	�����������
 ��
 ��	
 ����
 ���������
 ����
 ��*��*	�
 ��	
 ������������
 ��


	.�����	
��
	.������
�������	���;
��	
��	����
��
��������
��
�	��	���*	�)
�	����	�
����
��
���	�
��
��	
�������	�


����
��
��	
�	�
��
������	�
����
���
��	
����	"����
��
��	
/����	
���
�.�	������	
�������
��
���	��
�*	�
��	
���	
��


��	
����
�)
��
��<����	��
��
��	
	��	���*	
���	�	��
���	�


M�	�	
��	�����
���
���������
��*	
�		�
 �����	�
 ��
 ��	
 /����	
���
�.�	������	
�������;
 �	���������
 �����
 ��	


������
 ��
 ��	
 �	�	���
 -���
 ������	
 ��
 �	
 ���	��
 �*	�
 �����	
 )	����
 
 ��	
 �������
 ���
 �
 �����)
 ��
 ���	�����
 ��	


����A����
 �*	�
 ��	
 �	��
 ����
 ���
 �	�������
 ��
 ��	
 ����
 �������
 �����
 ��	
 ��	����
 ���
 ��)���	
 ��
 ��������


�	�	�*���	
��	�
��
���
�	�����

��	
�	������������
��
�������
�����	�
��
��	
/����	
���
�.�	������	
�������
��
��	


�	�
�����	
�	8���	�
�������
��	
�	�	���
-���
������	
��
�����	�
�)
�
������	�
��
��
����
��	
-��������
/������	���


��<����	��
�������
��
��	
&���	�	��
��
H�*	�	��
��
��	
�	�	���
-���
������	�


,.-��
�
%��� �:��%����	��������
&���>�
��	
������	�
��
��	
������	
&�		�
��
��	
���	�
��
����
���
�	�
�	�������	
*���	�

M��>
��
�����	��
��
���<	��
��


��
���	���
*��������
��
��	
)	��"	��
���
�	����	�
��
��	
������	
��		�
��
����
����
��)
������
�	�������)
�����������	


��
��	
���>��


,0-�	��#�������
'��*������
 ��	
 ���	
 ��	�	
 ��
 	*	��
 ���
 ��>	�
 ����	
 ����
 ��*	�
 ��	
 �������
 ��
 ����������
 ����
 �������)
 �	8���	�


�	���	�	��
�)
�
������	�
��
	�������
�	�	����;
���
��	�	
��	
������
��
��	
������	�
��
���	������


'��*������
 ��	
 �����	�
 ��
 ��	
 ����������	
 �	�*��	
 �	*	��	
 �������
 ��	�
 ��	
 ��������)
 �	���	�
 ����	
 ��
 ��	


����������;
 ���	�
 ��
 ��	
 �	��
 	������	
 ��
 ��	
 ��>	�)
 �	���	�	���
 
 M�	�
 ��)�	���
 ��	
 	*	������)
 ���	;
 ��	)
 ��	


�����	�
��
��	
���*�����
�	�
��
��
��	
������	
��		��

�������	�
�	���	�	���
��	
�	*�	�	�
��
��	
	��
��
	���
���������


)	��
 ?
��	�	
 ��
 �	���	�
���	
 ��>	�)
 ����
 ���
 ����
 �
 ������	�
 ��
 	�������
 �	�	����
����
 ���
 ���
 �	
 �	8���	�;
 ��	


���*�����
��
�	*	��	�
���
��	���	�
���>
��
��	
�	�	*���
�	�*��	
�	*	��	
��������


Page 56



�����&�����������*������	�(������
 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�15�




M�	�	
���	
��
���
��
��	
��)�	��
�	8���	�
��
�	���	
�
���*�����
��
	.�	��	�
��
�	
�	�
�)
�����	�
����);
����
��
���)


�	������	�
 ��
 �����	
 ��
 ��	
 �	�	*���
 �	�*��	
 �	*	��	
 �������
 ��
 ��
 ��
 *�������)
 �	�����
 ����
 �	������	�	��
 ����
 �	


�	�	�*	�
��
��	
����������
��
�	���	��



,;-������#���
6	�	�*	�
��	
��	��	�
�)
�������������
�������
��
��	
&���	�	��
��
H�*	�	��
��
��	
�	�	���
-���
������	�

M�	�


	.�	������	
��
�	
������	�
����
�
�	�	�*	
��
������	�;
��
��
�����	�
��
��	
����������	
�	�*��	
�	*	��	
�������
��
��	


)	��
 ��
 ����	
 �������
 ��	
 I	�
 ����
 ��
 &	�*��	�
 ��
 ��	
 /����	
 ���
 �.�	������	
 ��������
 
 ��	
 �	�	�*	
 ��
 ��	�


����������	�
���>
����
��	
�	�	���
-���
������	
����	�	��
��
����
��	�	
��
��
�	�
�����	
�������
�������
��.
���
��	


	.�	������	�


�	�����
�	�	�*	�
��	
>	��
��
�����	
��	
����������
����	��	�
���
�������	
��.	�
���	��
���
�	���	�	��
�	�	����
���
��


���
�	��	�	��
�����	
�	�����	�
���
��	
�������
?
��	�	
�	�	�*	�
��	
	.�����	�
��
��	
�	�	*���
������	�
���*	�


,2-�#������  � �
�1�3#�
4�
/����	
���
	.�	������	
	.����	�
��)
�������
 �	���	�
 ��
9��;
��
���
9��
����	��	�
 ��
 ��)���	
 ��
BH
6	*	��	
���


�������
���
���
9��
����
��
�	��*	����	
����
��	��


,5-���
����
�����
�!	�������� ��
������
�
����
��	
�������
���
���	����
���	�	���
��
�������	�
���
���	�
	�����	�
����
��*	
��	
�����	
��
����������	�;
��������	�
��


<����
*	����	�
���
�	8���	�
��
��	���	
�����
���������

/�
��	
���������
���
�����	"	����)
��������;
��	
���	�	���
��


�������	�
���
���	�
	�����	�
��	
�	����	�
��
��*	���	���;
��	�
��
����;
�	��
��)
���*�����
���
����	��


,6-�	��#�
�������
�����
��
�#��3	��4�
'-/
 ���������
 ��	
 ���		�	���
 ��
 �	�	�*	
 �	�*��	�;
 ��	�	
 ��	
 �	�����������)
 ���
 ��>���
 �*������	
 ��	
 ��.	�
 ���	��


�		�	�
 ��
���*��	
 ��	
 �	�*��	�
����	�
 ��
 ��	
'-/
 �����������
 
 '�)�	���
���	
�)
 ��	
 �������
 ���	�
 �
 ��������
 ��	


�	�	����)
�����	�
��
�	��	��
��	
*���	
��
�	�*��	�
�	�	�*	�
��
	���
���������
)	���


$D�$
'�	��)�	���


�
��	��)�	��
���
�	�*��	�
�	�	�*���	
���	�
��	
��������
����	�
��	�
���	��
��	
������	��	�
��
��	
�������
��
��	
'-/


����������;
������)
��
��	
�����
��
��	
���	�	�

��	
����	�	��	
�	��		�
��	
*���	
��
��	
���	�
��
��	
���	
��
������	�


���
��)
�	������
*���	
����
�����
�����	
��
��	
��������)
��
��	
	��
��
��	
��������
��
��	��	�
��
�
������������
���	


��
��	
����������
���
��
�������	�
���
��
�
��	��)�	���

��	
��	��)�	��
��
�����	�
����
0�����	�1
��
��	
�	��	���*	


�	*	��	
�������
�*	�
��	
���	
��
��	
��������
��
����
��	
����
*���	
��
�	�*��	�
�	�	�*	�
��
	���
)	���


B��	*	�;
��
��	


�����	
��
�
��������
��	;
��
��
�	*	��	�
���
��
��	
&���	�	��
��
H�*	�	��
��
��	
�	�	���
����
������	
��
�	��*	
��)


������
��
�������
��.�


@���)
 ��)�	���;
 ���	
 ��
 ��	
 �����
 ��
 ��	
 ��������;
 �����
 �	����
 ��
 ���	�
 ������)
 ��)�	���
 �*	�
 ��	
 ���	
 ��
 ��	


��������
��	
�������	�
���
�)
�	�����
��
��	
������������
0����)1
��
�
��	��)�	��
���
�	�*��	�
�	�	�*���	
���
�������


��	
������	
����
��
�	*	��	
�*	�
��	
���	
��
��	
��������
��
�	�*��	�
��	
�	�	�*	�
��
�	��	��
��	��
�	��
�����


$D��
6	*	�������)
/��	�	���


��	
�������
���
����	�
�������
��
�	�����
����
���
���������
�*	�
��
��	
'-/
����������;
���
����
����	��)
����
�	����
��


��	
�������
��
��	
	��
��
��	
���	�	
0�	*	�������)
���	�	���1�

��
���	���	��
���
�		�
���	
��
��	
�	�
��	�	��
*���	


����
��	�	
���	��
����
��*	
��
��	
	��
��
��	
���	�	
0��	�����	�1
���
�
�	*	�������)
���	�	��
���	�
���
�		�
��	��	�


��
��	
���������
������	
&�		��


��
��	
���	�
��
����	�
��������)
��
�	�
��	�	��
*���	;
�*	�
��	
���	
��
��	
���	�	;
��	
��������
����
�		�
��
�	
�������


�)
 	�����>���
 0�	��	�����1
 ����
 ��
 ��	
 ������)
 ��)�	��
 ��
 	����	
 ��	
 �	*	�������)
 ���	�	��
 ��
 �	����	�
 ��
 ����	��


����	�
��	�
��	
���	�	���
�	*	��
��
��	
��������


$D�F
6	������
/��	�	���


M�	�	
���	��
��	��	�
��
	�����	�
���	�
��	
'-/
���	�	
��	
��
����
��
��	
�������
��
��	
	��
��
��	
���	�	
��
�
����


�	��
����
��	
����
*���	
0���������
���
��
�	������
���	�	���1;
��
������
	8���
��
��	
����	�	��	
�	��		�
��	
����
*���	


���
 ��	
��)�	��
 ��
�	
���	
��
 ��	
	��
��
 ��	
��������
 ��
�����
��
��
�
 ����
 �	��
�	����
�*	�
 ��	
��������
 ���	
�)


�	������
��	
������
��
��	
������)
��)�	��
�����	�
��
�	*	��	�


$D�E
'-/
��	����


��*	���	��
 ������
 �	�	�*	�
 ���
 '-/
 &��	�	�;
 ��
 	.�	��
 ��
 ����	��
 �	*	�
 ��
 	.�	������	;
 ��	
 �����	�
 �������
 ��
 ��


	�����>	�
�	�	�*	
������
��	
�	�	���
-���
������	
��
����
�����	
��������
	.�	������	�


Page 57



����&�������<'�����*�������*���
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�16�

����
�������
��������	�
��	
�	�����	�
����
��*	
�		�
�	�	���	�
���
������	�
��
���*�����
�	�*��	�
���
��������
��	


�������
 ������
 ��	
 ����
 )	���
 
 /�
 ������	�
 ���
 ��)"��"��)
 	.�	��	�
 ���
 �	���	�
 �����	
 ��
 ��
 ��������
 �����;
 ��
 �	��
 ��


������������
�	�������
 ��	
*���	
��
 ��.	�
���	��
�������)
 ������	�
���
 ��	
 �	��
���<	��	�
*���	
��
 �	���	�	��
�	�	����


	���	�
�)
	����)		�
��
��	
)	���





���6<�� 
#!"


"!

�7)"��%! �"

8�#55

�7)"��%! �"

8�#55

��$#'"


"!

�7)"��%! �"

:=��� ���=��� :=��� :=��� :=���

!!;E��








 ���������
&	�*��	� $ D;#D# !;(� ##;E(#

$;D#E










 B������
&	�*��	�
0I��"B6�1 F!;$$D �E;#!! $F;$�#

#;!F$










 ��������
���
6	���	�
&	�*��	� $$;F!E �;E�% !;#(!

$(;(#(








 ��*�����	����
&	�*��	� ��;�D! E;F#F $D;!!(

$%;!$ 








 6����
���
���������
&	�*��	� � ;�#% $;EFE $!;!%�

$;%D%










 �������
&	�*��	� %;%F% E;#�$ $;D$(

E; E!










 '�������
���
@	*	����	��
&	�*��	� D;#$( F;$# E;D�(

E�;#D$








 &�����
M��> (%;! $ #;E$ ED;F#$

�	�����
&	�*��	�5

E;D! 










 "
��������	
���
@	��������
���	 (;DD! F ! (;ED 

!D 













 "
I��
@��������	�
����� DFE $$ D�F

�;FDF










 "
�	�����
&	�*��	�
��
��	
'����� F;� D $;F!( $;!��

$;�D�










 "
7��	�
7�	������
/����	
���
�.�	������	 $ $;�# "














 $;�# 

#;!�F










 &�������)�	
'����	
N����
����� $ ;�(% "














 $ ;�(%

(;E(%










 &�������)�	
-��	
���
6	���	
N����
����� (;!�# "














 (;!�#

.92>6.,���� ����
����������=���� .87>299 59>875 .06>2,;

(;�#$










 I	�
0����1A����
��
@�������
��
-�.	�
���	�� $;E�#

"














 0&������1A�	�����
��
�������
���	���>���� 0#F1

$F;�DE








 /��	�	��
'�)���	
���
&������
�����	� $F;�!$

0F;(% 1









 /��	�	��
���
/�*	���	��
/����	 0E;! !1

0F;!E(1









 '	�����
/��	�	��
����
���
�.�	��	�
6	����
��
'	�����
���	�� 0(DE1

.,5>77,���� �����'���������<'�����*�� .;5>6;8

$E�;�!�





 �	�	���
��*	���	��
������ $DE; ED

FF;$D$








 I��"���	����
6��	�
6	������������ F(; (!

E%;E#F








 ������� 
��.
/����	 E(;!$$

..,>8;5���� 
���(�����&� .2;>8,5

2>952��������� �*�'(*�������)��"��� 7>,56

����<��




Page 58



�����&�������!�=�&��������)��������(��*���$�(�����
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�17�

��	
/����	
���
�.�	������	
�������
�����
��	
���������
������
���������
�	��������	
���
��	
)	��;
�	����	�
��
�	���
��


��	
�	�����	�
������	�
���
�	�	���	�
�*	�
��	
����
��	�*	
�������

B��	*	�;
��	
��������)
��
�	8���	�
��
����	
�������


��.
��
�
����	�	��
����������
�����;
��	
����
����	�	��	�
�	���






- �������
 ��*	���	��
 ��
 �������	�
 ���
 ��
 ��
 ��
 ������	�;
 ����	�
 ����
 ��	�
 ��	
 ��.	�
 ���	��
 ��	


������	��


- 6	���	�	��
 �	�	����
 ��	
 �����	�
 ��
 �������
 �	���	
 ��)���	
 ��
 �	�����
 �����
 ���
 �	�����	��;


����	�
����
��
�����	
�	�	����
��	
	���	��


��	
�	�	���
-���
������	
������	�
��	
���������
��	�����
�������
��	
�������
��.
����
��
����	�
���
��	
)	��;
��>���
����


�������
��	
��	
��
�	�	�*	�
�����
��
��
��	
����
���
�������������
��
�����
���
�	�	�*	��


����
 �	������������
����	�	��
��������	�
 ��	
����	�	��	�
�	��		�
��	
�������
��
��	
/����	
���
�.�	������	
�������


���
��	
�	�	���
-���
������	�


 

���6<��

:=��� :=��� :=���

2>952���������
�*�'(*�������)��"��������)������&������

�<'�����*�������*��
7>,56���������
















!!!


I	�
����������
������
�	8���	�
�)
������	
��
���"��������)
����	�


�������	
��
�	
0�	���	�1
��
��	���	�
��
��	
�	�	���
-���
���
��	
)	��


�����������	��� 











0%;(E%1

2>820���������
��������?3 �������4����������(��*���$�(���������

�)��"���
,>5.,���������

�E;D#!







 �������
�	�	���
-���
������	
��
F$
H���� F$;  %









0D;(�!1








 ����������
��<����	���
��
�����)
����
&76'
�  D "
















D;(�!










 ������	�
����
��	
-��������
/������	���
��<����	��
������� "
















09>62,������ ���������������(��*���$�(��������,��'��(�.997 0,>995������

�((













 ������	�
��
B6�
������	
 "
















0,>995������ $�(��������������(��*���
�������������� 0.>5.6������

����<��

 

 

Page 59



�����&�������!�=�&��������)��������(��*���$�(�����
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�18�

�*''(�&�������������)�������&�������!�=�&��������)��������(��*���$�(�����
 

���6<��

:=��� :=��� :=���

F!
















 ������������
��
/��������	
-�.	�
���	�� D(















$!;((#








 @	��	�������
���
/������	��
��
-�.	�
���	�� $!;�# 







0$;!( 1









 ������������
��
@	�	��	�
��*	���	��
������ 0$;D#$1

0F#!1












 �������
��	�	��
��
-�����	
2	��	
'�)�	��� 0F(%1

0%( 1












 �������
��	�	��
��
&������
I'@7
'�)�	�� 0$;%$(1

(;�#$










 I	�
����
��
2���
��
&��	
��
���	�� $;E�#









0E$E1












 �.�	������	
��������
���
�������
��)���	A�	�	�*	���	
��
�	
�	������	�


���	�
��������)
���*������
�	������
��
����
�����
���
��	�����
���


���������
��
��	
	���)
�	��)�	��
��
�	���

0F%E1

0�;EF%1









 I	�
�����	�
���	
���
�	���	�	��
�	�	����
��
���������	
����
-6&
$D 0F;$%(1

,7>,;9������ ,.>290���

0$D;D#F1






 2����
����
���������
�	��)�	��� 0$#;���1

"














 �������
	.�	������	
�����	�
��
)	��
��
��	
�	�	���
-���
������	 0D$E1











3,6>6804����� 3,8>8054

(E$













 ������	�
��A����
7��	�
-���� !!D












2;,������������� 776

777�������������
�������������(��&�*�����@*�������������������?3�������4����

�)��������(��*���$�(����������)������
35>2;54����

��������	�
���
��	����
���
��
��������
��	���
��

����������
��	�
�����

������
�����
�
�
���
����
���
�
��	�	�����
����
�
��������
��
�
����

����������

�������
��
��

������������	�
���
��	����
���
��
��������
��	���
��

����������
��	�
��

����
�	�
���
�����������
���
���
�
��	�	�����
����
�
��������
��
�
����

����������

�������
��
��

 �����
����������������
��
�
��������������

��������
��
��	�
������
�

��!
��	�����

�������
���
�
��	�	�����
����
�
��������
��
�
���������

�����

�������
��
��

����<��

Page 60



�����&�������
���(�����������������������������
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�19�

����
����	�	��
������
���	��	�
���
��	
�����
���
����	�
��
��	
�������
���
��	
)	��
���
�����
��	
����	���	
����	��	
��
���


�	�
������
 
 /�
 ��������
 ��
 ��	
 �������
 �	�	���	�
 ��
 ��	
 /����	
 ���
 �.�	������	
�������;
 ��
 ������	�
 �����
 ���
 ����	�


�	������
��
��	
�	*��������
��
��.	�
���	��
���
�	"�	����	�	��
��
��	
�	�
��������)
��
��*	�
��	
����
��
�	���	�	��
�	�	�����

 

���6<�� ����<��

:=��� :=���

2>952��������� �*�'(*������)������&�������<'�����*�������*�� 7>,56���������

$F;((#








 &������
�������
��
6	*��������
��
-�.	�
���	�� 











D;D D


F$;DE!








 ���������
02���1A����
��
'	�����
���	��
���
2����� ���	� 0F(; !E1








0D;(�!1









 ��)
7��	�
02���	�1
�	8���	�
��
�	
������	� 0���������������

;.>7;;������ 
���(������������3������4?����� 3,8>.,94�����
 

 

Page 61



$�(������)����
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�20�

�������$(��

�����

:=��� 
#!" :=��� :=���

�%7"���55"!5

$#E










 ���
���)���$����� $F F !















�
���)�����
���$�����

7�	��������
���	�� $E�$

$%#;FED


 "
7��	�
2���
���
��������� $DF;D$#







%;� %







 "
9	����	�;
'����;
-�������	
���
�8����	�� (;(( 












$$�;%�#


 "
/������������	
���	�� $F�;�EE







$;#%E







 "
��������)
���	�� �; ($












I��"��	��������
���	�� $E��

%;%!�







 "
/�*	���	��
'���	��) %;!EF












�$;�FF





 "
���	��
3��	�
������������ $E;(%!









$(;(DF





 "
&������
���	��;
�	��
���
@������� $E;F$!









000>7.7� 
���(���<��������� 0;8>59,���

$;%(D







 2���"�	��
@	����� $D F;��#












002>;72� 
���(������
��&������� 02.>709���

� ��"�!��55"!5

�E(










 &���>�
���
M��>
��
'����	�� $ !













� ;�#(





 @	����� $! ��;((!







(;   







 /�*	���	��� $ ;   







F!;F! 





 ����
���
���> F;$%E







 F(;!F 









088>;92� 
���(������� 077>559���

� ��"�!��%�1%�%!%"5

0((#1









 ���������
6	��)���	
��
@	����
��
������
$�
H����� � 0$$; %$1






0F(;%! 1



 ��	������ $# 0FE;%##1






0F;#D�1






 ���>
7*	������ 0(;!( 1






 0($;%$ 1








028>,8;� 
���(��������(����
*�����������(����� 006>929���

0$!D;ED%1

 ���������
6	��)���	
������
�
'	����
��
�.�	��
��
$�
H����� � 0$E(;D�E1



0E#;E!(1



 ��*	���	��
������
"
@	�	��	� �$ 0% ;%�#1






0(;#D$1






 '��*������ �� 0$;#(#1








0$;!��1






 @	�	��	�
2����� ���	� �F 0$;(!#1








0(#!1









 2����� ��)
�	���	�
��
@	���	�
�	�	���
'	�����
&��	�	� �! 0F�;($D1




 0�E�;E$!1






,,0>7;.� 
���(��������(���������(����� 8;>50.������

�	���

����"

$F;((#





 6	*��������
6	�	�*	 F �$ � ; (%









D�; ( 





 �������
��<����	��
������� F �� DD; F#









�;%!$







 3�	���	
�������
6	�	����
6	�	�*	 F �F �;D%�












$;F(%







 �������
-��� F �E !D$















0(#!1









 '	������
6	�	�*	 F �( 0F�;($D1








0D;$$E1






 -��������
/������	���
��<����	��
������� F �% 0%;D( 1










# �










 6	�����
���
6	�	����
-���� F �D (EE















F$;  %





 �	�	���
-���
������	 F �! F�;%�D









,,0>7;.� 
���(�����:���) 8;>50.������

������$(�����

 

��	
�������	�
��������
�	�	
 ����	�
��
�%
N��	
�  #
���
��	
�����	�
��������
�	�	
��������	�
���
 ����	
��
F 


&	��	��	�
�  #�
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 




����	
M	��;
B	��
��
&����	���
-�����	


F 
&	��	��	�
�  #

Page 62



  


��)��(��������&����
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�21�

���6<�� ����<��

��<>	 !? ��<>	 !?

:=��� 
#!" :=���

��#������

�#�
���
#������������

$�%;(( 





 ����
'���
��
���
��
�	����
��
�����)		� $F%;(! 







$ %;%!!





 7��	�
7�	������
����
'�)�	��� $�F; �(







$D;!(D








 B������
�	�	���
'���
7�� $!;!E!










$%;!EF








 '�	�	���
'��� $D;�$#










"



















 I�������
I��"���	����
6��	
'�)�	���
��
I�������
'��� �;$$�












.56>807���� .86>67;����

#����	������

$; E%










 6	���
0���	�
�	���	�1 $; $ 












F#;DF�








 ������� 
��.
/����	 E ;(DD










FF;FE(








 I��"���	����
6��	
6	�	���� FE;!(�










$E�;�!F





 6	*	��	
&������
����� $D$;#E(







��;EF(








 @M'
������
���
�	�	���� �E;!$ 










�#;D%F








 7��	�
��*	���	��
������ F$ D;EEE












��; F(








 ����
6	�	�*	�
���
�����
���
&	�*��	� ��; # 










$;�$F










 I�������
I��"���	����
6��	
'�)�	���
����
I�������
'��� "





















%;%DD










 7��	�
7�	������
����
6	�	���� $ ;E�!










.87>2.8���� 0,0>,25����

09>28,������ ����
��)����(������&���=��*������=����� F� ,2>06.������

���#�
������������
�
#������������

$ ;(#!








 /��	�	� �
�� �� $$;$!�










� 
















 /��	�	��
	�	�	��
��
������	
�	��	 $ !















,9>5,7������ ,,>.89������

#����	������

$;�!(










 /��	�	��
�	�	�*	� �;!%%












,>.72��������� .>755���������

38>0004������� ����
��)�3�*��(��4����&����=���������������� 37>;.;4�������


�	�
����

�#�
���
#������������

�D;%D%








 '������	
��
-�.	�
���	�� � ;F#F










.6>565������ .9>080������

#����	������

�;%$%










 &��	
��
-�.	�
���	�� D!%















$F;###








 �������
������
6	�	�*	� $�;$(D










EF
















 7��	�
�������
����
6	�	���� $#


















,5>527������ ,.>85.������

3,,>9,74����� 
��)�3�*��(��4����&�
�'���( 36>;0,4�������

,9>.;9������ ����
��)����(���?�3�*��(��4�$��������������� 3;704�����������

!�����!��
������A�� �������
��

32>9994������� ����3��������4�?� ������������)����
��&� �'����� 32>9994�������
 

Page 63



  


��)��(��������&����
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�22�

�������	�
����
��	*����
���	�


 

���6<�� ����<��

��<>	 !? ��<>	 !?

:=��� 
#!" :=���

�����
���
#������������

%!;D#(








 6	��)�	���
��
�������
������	� %#;!!E










F#!













 �������
	�	�	��
��
-�����	
2	��	
6	����
'�)�	��� F(%















58>,80������ 69>.;9������

#����	������

#!;%�%








 I	�
2����
6���	� F!;%�#










87>5.5������ 07>5.8������

.8>;00������ ����
��)����(���?�3�*��(��4����&���������� 30,>5,,4�����

0;>560������ �������������?�3 �������4�����
��) FF 306>98;4�����
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 64



����������)��
������������(������&�����
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�23�

,-� �
�����	���
������
�!���� ��1	�� �
����

��	
	.�	������	
��
C$��# �
�����
��
��	
7��	�
7�	������
/����	
���
�.�	������	
���	
��
��	
/����	
���
�.�	������	


�������
��������
	����	�)
��
��	
�	8��������
����
��
@������������	
���
���)��
L
���	
N����
9��������
������


.-� �������
��
�
�� ������������
�����

@	�����
��
�������
�����
��	�	
��	
�	�*��	
�����	�
��
�	8���	�
��
��	���	
��
�
����	�����
	�*�����	��
���
������	
��	��


����	�
�)
�	�	������
�����	
����
���	�
�����
��
��	
��������)
��
���	�
�������������
��	
��
�������5


.-,� �������������)�����
�����������*���

��	
�������
����
���
6����
���
2�������
&	�*��	
��
��	
�����
��
���		�	���
�������	�
�	��		�
��	
&	�*��	
H����	��;
��	


�	�	*���
�������
@	�����	���
���
	.�	����
��������������

��	
&	�*��	
���������
��	
����
�	����>
����������
���)��
���


���	
	.�������
����>
6����
0�����
��	
��	
�	�����������)
��
��	
&�������
��*	���	��1�

��	
�������
��<	���*	
��
��
��	�>"

	*	�
�*	�
�
���		
)	��
�	�����


���-<�6 ���6<�� ����<�� ����<��

�$! �� �$! �� �$! ��

���"���

� ' ��!%2"

:=��� :=��� :=��� :=���

�����*	� $$;%�$








 $F;��#








 $%;  !








 E ;!(!










�.�	������	 $$;E$F








 $F;$%$








 $(;ED$








 E ; E(










���� ������?�*�'(*� .97������������� 57��������������� 206������������� 7,0�������������


#��5������%�(!%�������%����$$# �!




.-.� 
������������
(�������
�����������*���

��	
�������
����
���
���	����
���
��	�����
&	�*��	
��
��	
�����
��
���		�	���
�������	�
�	��		�
��	
&	�*��	
H����	��;


��	
�	�	*���
�������
@	�����	���
���
	.�	����
��������������
 
��	
&	�*��	
���*��	�
���	����
���
��	�����
��
���
&������


���
�������
7����	�
��
�	��
��
���*�����
�
��	�����
&	�*��	
��
	.�	����
���	���
����
��
'����	
&�������
���
7������
�	���	��



��	
 �������
��<	���*	
 ��
 ��
��	�>"	*	�
�*	�
�
 ���		
)	��
�	�����
 
�
�	�����
���
����	�
�*	�
 ��	
 ���		
)	��
�	����
��	
 ��


	8���
��)
�	���	�	���
���
�����	
������
����	�	�������
�����
�	�	
����	�	�
���
�	������)
����	�
����
�������
	���
����


�	���	�


���-<�6 ���6<�� ����<�� ����<��

�$! �� �$! �� �$! ��

���"���

� ' ��!%2"

:=��� :=��� :=��� :=���

�����*	� D;$ %










 D;  �










 !; $ 










 ��;$$!










�.�	������	 !;$%(










 !; $(










 D; ((










 �F;�F(










���� ������?�*�'(*� 3,>9284 3,>9,04 822������������� 3,>,,64

��!"�%���������"��%�������%����$$# �!

 

0-� ��
�����#���!��
��

�,875�B���	���
��	�$��
�
"��

���
�

��	
�������
��
�	8���	�
���	�
&	�����
(
��
��	
���
��
��������
�
�	�����	
�������
���
��������)�

�.�	������	
��
C �E(#�


���
������	�
������
�  !" #
���
��
������	�
������
�	�*��	
	.�	������	
��
�������5


����<�� ���6<��

�$! �� �$! ��

:=��� :=���

&����
��*	������� �$D �DF

2	���	��
���
������������ $D $$

&�������)
�����	� $$! $FF

7��	� $ D $ED


���( ;28 25;

� 1�%$%!�

 

Page 65



����������)��
������������(������&�����
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�24�

;-� ����
"���
�!��

��	
 �������
 ��*	
 ��
 �������
 ��	��)
 ���		�	��
����
 &�������
M��	�
 ��
 ����	��
 ���	����
���	�
 ���
 �	�	���	
 �����	��



@�����
�  !" #
�����	
����
����
���		�	��
������	�
��
C ��F#��


����<�� ���6<��

�$! �� �$! ��

:=��� :=���

&�������
M��	� �F# �F#


���( .08 .08

��"�$����$#'"

 

2-� ��
�����
����
"�3��� ���� ����#�
��4��

�,869�

��	
�������
 ��
	����	�	�
�)
����
���
��
���*��	
�����
���
�	�*��	�
��
���	�
������
����	��

/����	
����
��	�	
�	�*��	�


������	�
��
C �DF$�
���
��	
�	���	�
	.�	������	
���
C �D% ��

��	
�����
���
�	�*��	�
���*��	�
������
��	
)	��
�	�	


��
�������5


��$#'" �7)"��%! �"


�'"�#4��#�� � �)#5"�#4�@#�3 :=��� :=���

I����
2����>����	
������� ��	�����
���
���	����
"
4� �����	
7� � %













 $DF



















&�������)�	
'����	 ��	�����
��
'����	
&������� $�$













 D$





















9������
'�����
����	� �������
H����	����	 ��
















 $#





















9������
�������� '��*�����
��
&�I
���������
&������ %F
















 %F





















IB&
B������� '��*�����
��
���	
���
��	
���	��) $F�













 �E$



















�������
���)
������� '��*�����
��
���	
���
��	
���	��) FD
















 ED





















M	��
@������������	
�������
&	�����
�F
'�)�	���
"
7��
��


��������)
'�����
$( 













 $E%




















���( 60,������������� 659����������������
 

5-� 
�!!���
"�
��������
��3�
�
��� 4��

�.99.�

��	
�������
���
�
<����
���>���
������	�	��
����
IB&
B�������
��	�	�)
��
���*��	�
�	�����
�)�	�
��
���	
��
��	
	��	��)


���
 �	�*��	�
 ���
 ����	
 ����
 �	������
 ����������	�
 ��
 �	����
 �	����
 �����	���
 
 @�����
 �  !" #
 �����	
 ����
 ����
 �����	


������	�
��
CF�#(%�
���
��	
�	���	�
	.�	������	
���
C(�E(���

��	�	
����
���
�	
����)�	�
��
�������5


��$#'" �7)"��%! �"

� �)#5"�#4��"�2%$"5 :=��� :=���

���	
��
��	
���	��) $;$F 










 $;D D















'��*�����
��
&	�*��	�
���
'	���	
����
2	������
@������ ���	� �;$!#










 F;$ %















'��*�����
��
&	�*��	�
���
'	���	
����
H	����
B	����
I		�� %FD













 %F#




















���( 0>825��������� 2>;2.������������
 

6-� !�!$���C�����:��
�� 

��	
�����
������
��
�	��	���
��������	�
����
�)
��	
�������
������
��	
)	��
���5


����<�� ���6<��

�$! �� �$! ��

:=��� :=���

�����
��������	 F!$ F(#

&�	����
6	��������� ��)
��������	 �D� �(#


���(��((������� 520 5,7

�"'1"�5����#.��$"5

 

Page 66



����������)��
������������(������&�����
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�25�

7-� ����
���C��!���!��
��

��	
 ����	�
 ��
 	����)		�
 ����	
 �	���	������;
 	.�������
 �	�����
 �������������;
 ���
 C( ;   
 ��
 ���	
 ��
 �����
 ��


C$ ;   
���5


02 0.
���(

$E

$�

F

�

$

C$  ;   
"
C$ #;### $ "

$E

$�

E

F

$C# ;   
"

C##;###

C( ;   
"

C(#;###

C% ;   
"

C%#;###

CD ;   
"

CD#;###

C! ;   
"

C!#;###

���6<��


 '1"��#4�	44%$"�5

����<��


 '1"��#4�	44%$"�5


���"

:

 

8-� :��
��!�����!��
�	�$��
�	��#�
��	��
������	�

��	
�������
���
	��	�	�
����
�
'�����
'��*��	
'����	�����
���
��	
���*�����
��
���
����	
��������
�	�*��	�

����
���		�	��


�	8���	�
��	
���*��	�
��
������	
��
�	����	
���		
����	
��������
���	�;
���
������	�
��������
���
��*	
��*��
��	���)
���	��

/�


��������;
��	
���*��	�
����
����
���*��	
����������
��������	�
��
�		�
����	
��*	�����
����	���

M�	�
��	
���		�	��
	���


��
&	��	��	�
� �%
��	
���*��	�
����
����
���>
��
��	
�������
��	
����	
��������
��������	�
����
�
���	
��
(
)	����



��	
�������
���
����
�
�	�*��	
�����	
��
C(�E $�
0�  DA !
"
C(��(E�1
�����
�	��	�	���
��	
*���	
��
��	
�	�*��	
���*��	�


����
$
�����
�  !
��
F$
H����
�  #�

3��	�
��	
���		�	��
��	
�������
��
�������	�
��
��)���
��	
���������
����5


:=���

$%;� (

�!;�%(

F$;F#%

�#;#! 

,92>7;5

� ��
"
� �D


���(

� ! �"�
")��'"�!��"�%#�5

�  #
"
� $�

� $�
"
� $D

� $D
"
� ��

 

����
	8���	�
��
C(�(F(�
�	�
�����
�*	�
��	
���	
��
��	
���������


,9-� �
����������	����
� ��
��$�
������������
����

@�����
�  D" !
��	
�	�
�������
��
��*	
���	�
�	*	���	�
��
����
��
��	
���
������
������������
������������
0I'@71
*������
��


�
������
���*��	
�����	�����
�	���	
��	���������

M�	�
��	
���		�	��
	���
��
� F(
��	
���*��	�
����
����
��	
��*	
������


�����	.	�
���>
 ��
 ��	
 �������;
 ��
 ��
 	.�	��	�
��
 ����
�����
 ��
 ���	
 	���
 ������
����
 ��*	
��
	������	�
 ���	
��
 F 
 )	���


�	��������


��	
�������
���
����
�
�	�*��	
�����	
��
C$��D %�
0�  DA !
"
C(�E$E�1
�����
�	��	�	���
��	
*���	
��
��	
�	�*��	
���*��	�


����
$
�����
�  !
��
F$
H����
�  #�

3��	�
��	
���		�	��
��	
�������
��
�������	�
��
��)���
��	
���������
����5


:=���

%%;�!(

%#;D!%

DF;(D�

DD;!((

!�;D  

!;(!!

067>675

� �#
"
� FE

� FE
"
� F(


���(

� ! �"�
")��'"�!��"�%#�5

�  #
"
� $E

� $E
"
� $#

� $#
"
� �E

� �E
"
� �#

 

����
	8���	�
��
C$$�E%%�
�	�
�����
�*	�
��	
���	
��
��	
���������


Page 67



����������)��
������������(������&�����
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�26�

,,-� �����	�"�$���
���� �
��
�
��� �

/�
�  !" #
��	
���������
�		�
�	������
��
	.�	����
�����
���
����	�����
�	�	
������	�5


����<�� ���6<��

:=��� :=���

-		�
��)���	
��
�����
&�������
����
�	����
��
	.�	����
�����
�	�*��	�
�����	� �!! �#F

���
�)
��	
�������	�
�������


���(���&*�������� .77 .80

� �%!#�=5�
"' �"��!%#�

 

,.-� ����
� �	��
"�
�����

�����

@�����
��	
)	��
������������
����
�	���	�
�����	�
����	
��
�������5


��$#'" �7)"��%! �"


�����(���=���&���������������� :=��� :=���

6	*	��	
������5 6	*	��	
&������
����� $DE; ED












&�������
��*	���	��
&�	�����
������ $;%%!
















I��"@��	����
6��	� F(; (!














B������
�	�	���
&�����) $!;(E%














������� 
��.
�	�	���
&�����) (;%E(
















7��	�
��*	���	��
������ �;$%(

















���( .06>,.8��������

�������
������5 �����	��
������ %$F




















�/�
"
���)�� 
���
&	�*��	� $; E#
















��������)
������� #(






















�	�	���
�������
����� (;%$!
















7��	�
��*	���	��
�������
������ (;(% 

















���( ,.>802�����������
 

 

Page 68



����������)��
������������(������&�����
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�27�

,.-� ����
� �	��
"�
�����

�����
��
C �

��$#'" �7)"��%! �"

��(�����$�����D :=��� :=���

������������
����
�	���	�
����	�
������
��	
)	��
������	� D#( �$;ED�














*�������+���
��
�������"�������������"�����
�������,-.+.../

N����
������ $D;EE$














&�������)�	
'����	�����
���
��������� D$(




















���)��;
��	
/��	�;
2���
2�����;
&���� ���
���
��	
���������
�������
����� � (




















���*	�����
��
&�������
2����
���������	�
0�7&2�1 !F






















�����
������� 
��
�������
���
@���� $$F




















@�����
���
�����
P����
'��<	�� $(






















B	�	�������
���������
6	������������
�	�� !D






















/���)
���
N���
��������)
���	�����	 #!






















4���)�	
�������
���
@����
��*����)
&	�*��	 �E






















H��
���)�� 
��������)
���	�����	 ED






















��������
N�����	
'����	����� D#( DD$




















IB& $;E#(
















7���
���������
&������
���
/����������
&	�*��	�
07�&/&1 EE






















7���
���
2���
��������)
���	�����	
"
��������
2	����	 E  




















7���
P����
���
��������)
����������� $(























���( 682����������������� .,>220�����������
 

 

��$#'" �7)"��%! �"


����������������)��)�!�&�����)�=������������������������ :=��� :=���

�����"
��
�������"�/

����	��
��.�� %#

@�����
��	
)	��
��	�	
���
��	
������)
��
�����
�	��	��
���
�
�����������


���	�	��
���
��	�	
��	
�����
��
������������
	.�		�	�
C$ ;   �

 

Page 69



����������)��
������������(������&�����
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�28�

,0-� !�#�!��
������
����$�����1� �����
��

� �$(�5"��

�#4!.��"�

�%$"�$"5

����<��

:=���

�#5!�#��;�� �!%#�

�!����)�%������ �-���������������

��������� D#

















@�������� "




















6	��������������� $$ 















���0,�!���)�.998 ;;8������������

�")�"$%�!%#�������')�%�'"�!5

�!����)�%������ >--?���������������

�����	
���
�  !A # 0D(1
















���0,�!���)�.998 3,;,4����������

$�(������)�����&�*������,��'��(�.998 097������������

$�(������)�����&�*������,��'��(�.997 ,8;������������
 

,;-� ��1� �����
��

,;-,� !�=�&��������'��������(���<����������

	!("�������

A�� %��%��5

;"(%$�"5�

����!�A�

�B %)'"�!

��4��0

5!� $! �"�

�55"!5

�#'' �%!��

�55"!5

�#!��

����<��

:=��� :=��� :=��� :=��� :=���

�#5!�#��;�� �!%#�

�!����)�%������ ��,C��6���� �,C�+6��������� ���C,���������� �C�-,���������� �,�C6�6������

��������� $ ; ((






 $;�%#










 $�;D#F









 (

















 �E;$��









@�������� 0$;D$F1







 0$; #F1









 "




















 "


















 0�;! %1










6	��������������� 0$;#FF1







 F(E













 $�;(��









 # 















 $$; FF









6	*��������� 0F;F(!1







 "



















 "




















 "


















 0F;F(!1










���0,�!���)�.998 ,76>8;7�� ,;>776������ ,5;>7,;����� .>928�������� 058>697���

�")�"$%�!%#�������')�%�'"�!5

�!����)�%������ >�+C++�?����� >�C�+�?���������� >�-C�6�?��������� 0������������������� >+�C+6�?�������

�����	
���
�  !A # 0!;! $1







 0�;$# 1









 0(; FE1










 "


















 0$%; �(1








@�������� F#E











 $;  E










 "




















 "


















 $;F#!











6	��������������� %DE











 "



















 0%%%1













 0!1
















 "




















6	*��������� #; (E








 "



















 "




















 "


















 #; (E











���0,�!���)�.998 3,;>..84��� 38>0064������� 30.>2694������ 374���������������� 325>,;;4����

$�(������)�����&�*������,��'��(�.998 ,60>6,8�� 2>229��������� ,0.>.;;����� .>92,�������� 0,0>25;���

$�(������)�����&�*������,��'��(�.997 ,58>0;6�� 5>.95��������� ,,.>5.8����� ,>85;�������� .89>,;5���
 

Page 70



����������)��
������������(������&�����
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�29�

,;-.� !�=�&����������E�'��������(���<����������

�

��2"5!'"�!�

��#)"�!%"5

�55"!5����"��

�#�5!� $!%#�

� �)� 5�

�55"!5��"���

4#���%5)#5��

�#!��

����<��

:=��� :=��� :=��� :=���

�#5!�#��;�� �!%#�

�!����)�%������ -C-������������� ��C������������� ��C����������� +�C�,���������

��������� E$
















 E;%D(











 (E















 E;DD 











@�������� 0$�F1












 0�($1













 0E;#$D1








 0(;�#$1










6	��������������� 0EE1














 0$$; !#1








 0$ 1














 0$$;$EF1








6	*��������� �!D













 "




















 F!















 F�(















���0,�!���)�.998 5>7;0��������� ,;>257�������� ,7>080������ 08>79;������

�")�"$%�!%#�������')�%�'"�!5

�!����)�%������ 0�������������������� 0��������������������� >6C-++?��������� >6C-++?���������

�����	
���
�  !A # "



















 "




















 0(!D1











 0(!D1













@�������� "



















 "




















 E;$(#









 E;$(#











6	*��������� "



















 "




















 !

















 !



















���0,�!���)�.998 E������������������� E��������������������� 3;>9624������� 3;>9624�������

$�(������)�����&�*������,��'��(�.998 5>7;0��������� ,;>257�������� ,;>0,7������ 02>6.8������

$�(������)�����&�*������,��'��(�.997 5>57.��������� .,>.00�������� ,2>260������ ;0>;77������  

,;-0� #�(*����������'��������(���<����������

@�����
��	
����	��
)	��;
�	*���������
��
��	��������
����
���
���������
�	�	
�����	�
���
�)
B���
���>	;
H�6�/���&�;
�����	�


H����	�
 ���
���)��
 ���
���	
�������;
 ��
���������	
����
 ��	
���������
 �������
��������	
��
 �	*����������
 
 ��	
�����
��


*��������
��
�	�
���
��
��	
&���	�	��
��
����������
������	��


��	
 ���������
����	�	��
�����
��	
�����	��
��
 ��	
���������
 �������
��������	
 ���
 ��	
�	*��������
��
��	��������
 ��.	�


���	��5


	!("�������

A�� %��%��5

;"(%$�"5�

����!�A�

�B %)'"�!

��4��0

5!� $! �"�

�55"!5

�#'' �%!��

�55"!5

�#!��

����<��

:=��� :=��� :=��� :=��� :=���

9���	�
��
����������
���� (;(( 










 $F�;�EE







 �; ($









 ���C�,+������

9���	�
��
����	��
9���	
��5

�  !A�  # D ;F!F






 6�C�����������

�  DA�  ! �#; �%






 ��C��-��������

�  %A�  D $%;E!(






 �-C,�+��������

�  (A�  % ��;# %






 ��C��-��������

�  EA�  ( FE;#$#






 �,C�����������


���( ,60>6,8�� 2>229��������� ,0.>.;;����� .>92,�������� 0,0>25;���  

 

Page 71



����������)��
������������(������&�����
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�30�

,;-;� #�(*������������E�'��������(���<��������� 

@�����
��	
����	��
)	��;
 �	*���������
��
���"��	��������
 ����
���
���������
�	�	
�����	�
���
�)
B���
���>	;
H�6�/���&�;


�����	�
H����	�
 ���
���)��
 ���
���	
�������;
 ��
 ���������	
����
 ��	
 ���������
 �������
 ��������	
��
 �	*����������
 
 ��	


�����
��
*��������
��
�	�
���
��
��	
&���	�	��
��
����������
������	��


��	
 ���������
 ����	�	��
 �����
 ��	
�����	��
��
 ��	
 ���������
 �������
��������	
 ���
 ��	
 �	*��������
��
���"��	��������


��.	�
���	��5


��2"5!'"�!�

��#)"�!%"5

�55"!5����"��

�#�5!� $!%#�

� �)� 5�

�55"!5��"���

4#���%5)#5��

�#!��

����<��

:=��� :=��� :=��� :=���

9���	�
��
B���������
���� $E;(%!









 �,C+-���������

9���	�
��
����	��
9���	
��5

�  !A�  # $;%E!










 �! 













 �C�������������

�  DA�  ! !$#













 %$%













 �C,�+����������

�  %A�  D �;ED(










 F;F��









 +C6�6����������

�  (A�  % $;�!F










 #;%(!









 ��C�,���������

�  EA�  ( %$!













 EE�













 �C�-�����������


���( 5>7;0��������� ,;>257�������� ,;>0,7������ 02>6.8������
 

Page 72



����������)��
������������(������&�����
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�31�

,;-2� ��<���������������&������������������(�����0,�!���)�.998�

����<�� ���6<��

	��
���	
���������
8�

������������*	
��������� ED E!

@	���� FF FF

&�����
M��>
B��	�
���
��	
���	��)
 D D

&�����
M��>
������	�=�
B��	� E E

B���	�� ( %

'�����)
&������ DE DE

&	������)
&������ % %

&�	����
&������ � �

I���	�)
&������ F E

B���� D !

&�������
'���� ( (

H��	���
���
2������	� $ $ 

��������)
�	���	� ! !

��	������� $ $

'�����
���*	��	��	� DE DD

�������� $ $

	��
���	
����D�����
�

9	����	�
���
B	�*)
'���� �EF �% 

�
�
���
����
��������

B�����)�
0���	�1 $;E % $;E %

�����	� #(E #(E

���
'��>� $F! $F!

9	��	�� ( (

�	���
��E�������

'��>�A'��)
��	�� %� %�

��*��
6	�����
0'��*����=
������1 E E

��*��
6	�����
0���� �	�=
������1 $ $

�	�	�	��	� $�% $�%

M��
H	������� (( ((

M��>�
��
��� �## �##


 '1"��#4���#)"�!%"5

 

��	
���*	
��
�
�	�	�����
����
��	
���	�
�	����	�
��
��	
����
���	�
���	����	��


Page 73



����������)��
������������(������&�����
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�32�

,2-� ��!!��"����
�	�
����1	�� �
������ ������
����

����<�� ���6<��

:=��� :=���

�'������
�'���(�������������@*���&��� ,88>507�� ,88>6.,��

#��	�������
���
��"

7�	��������
���	��
"
�.�	������	 �F;###






 $F;F%F








7�	��������
���	��
"
-�����	
2	��	� $�F












 "




















I��"7�	��������
���	�� E;DD 









 � ;DD%








/��������	
���	�� D#














 D%
















@	�	��	�
�����	�
"
2���
�	��
@	���� E

















 "





















���(�
�'���(���=���&��� .7>862����� 0;>.,2�����

$���

������	���

"

�������
6	�	���� 0!%(1











 0�;%!!1









��*	���	��
������ 0$�;#F(1





 0$F;###1







�������
-�����	�
����
����	��
6	*	��	 0D$E1











 "




















6	��)�	��
��
�.�	����
2���� 0$#;���1





 0$D;D#F1







�������
��	�	��
��
-�����	
2	��	
'�)�	��� 0F(%1











 0F#!1













�������
6	�	����
������	��	�
��
�������
-��� !% 












 $;F(%











�������
6	�	����
3�	�
����
�������
-��� 0D$F1











 "




















7��	� 0F$E1











 0DD%1














���(��*����� 30;>.284��� 30;>.874���


(������
�'���(�������������@*���&��� ,8;>02;�� ,88>507��  

,5-� �����
���� ��	���
�����������

,5-,� ���������������B��&�*����	���������������

��	
��������)
�����
*������
*	����	�
���	�
������	
�	��	��

��	
������	
�	��	
��)�	��
���
��	
)	��
������	�
��
C �E%E�. 

����<�� ���6<��

:=��� :=���

9	����	� E%E













 E$!
















���( ;5;������������� ;,7�������������
 

,5-.� �'���������������B��&�*����	���������������

��	
 �������
 ��	�
 ����;
 ���������;
 *	����	�;
 �����
 ���
 	8����	��
 ������	�
 ���	�
 ��	
 �	���
 ��
 ��
 ��	������
 �	��	�
 
 ��	


�������
����
���	�
��	�	
������	�	���
��
�  !" #
�	�	
��
�������5


����<�� ���6<��

:=��� :=���

2���
���
��������� �$#













 $#F















9	����	� $;(F 










 $;(#!












'����
���
�8����	�� $%%













 �F�
















���( ,>8,2��������� .>9.0���������  

Page 74



����������)��
������������(������&�����
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�33�

,5-0� ���������(�����������������������

��	
���������
*���	�
��
���	��
��	
�	��
���	�
������	
�	��	�
�)
��	
�������;
�������	�
���
��
����
��
�������	
��.	�
���	���

;"(%$�"5C�

����!�����

�B %)'"�!

:=���

;�� "��!����)�%������ �C�6������������

��������� $�F















@	��	������� 0F(%1














#�(*�����0,�!���)�.998 708������������� 


7����������
 �����������
 ��
 ��>	
 ��)�	���
 ���	�
 ��	�	
 ������	
 �	��	
 0	.�������
 ������	
 �����1
 ��
 ��
 F$
 H����
 �  #;


�������	�
���
��
����
��
����"�	��
���������	�
��	
��
�������5

;"(%$�"5C�

����!�����

�B %)'"�!

:=���

7����������
��)���	
������
$
)	�� F($















7����������
��)���	
�	��		�
$
���
(
)	��� E!!















7����������
��)���	
���	�
� $�A� $F "






















���(������(���������0,�!���)�.998 708�������������
 

,5-;� ���������(���������'���������������

��	
 �������
 ���
 �������	�
 ��
 F$
 H����
 �  #
 ��
 ��>���
 ��)�	���
 ��
 C$�DF �
 ���	�
 ��	������
 �	��	�
 ��
 �  !" #


����������
��	
���������
	�	�	���5


	!("�������

����

� %��%��5

;"(%$�"5C�

����!�����

�B %)'"�!

:=��� :=���

2	��	�
	.������
������
$
)	�� $$
















 $(E















2	��	�
	.������
�	��		�
$
���
(
)	��� �D
















 $;F( 












2	��	�
	.������
���	�
(
)	��� $%F













 �(


















#�(*�����0,�!���)�.998 .9,������������� ,>2.8���������
 

,6-� �����
��!� �$
����

��5!����$(�

����

��5!����$(�

����

:=��� :=���

B���	
2���� �$ 













 �(D















���
2���� F


















 "





















I'@7
6	������
9���	
0�		
���	
�	���1 �;�%%










 %( 















M���	
'''
B�������
�������������
-��� D( 













 D( 
















���(������
��&� ������ 0>..8��������� ,>526���������
 

/�
��
	������	�
����
��
��	
	��
��
��	
�������
I'@7
��������
��	
�	�
�	��	����	�
������������
����
��
��	���	�
�	�������
��


��	
�������
����
�	
CEF�E�D��

����������
������	�	���
�	8���	
����
���
��
�	
�	������	�
��
��	
���������
������	
&�		�


�*	�
��	
���	
��
��	
��������;
��������)
��
�
����"�	��
�	����
����
��	
����
*���	
������	�����
��
��.	�
���	��
��
��	
	��
��
��	


���������


Page 75



����������)��
������������(������&�����
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�34�

,7-�  �$
����

:=��� :=��� :=��� :=���

���	���
��
2����
��.����� ������� 
��. $�;�!(








 $F;FD(










2	��5

'��*�����
���
���


@	��� 0#;!((1









 0$ ;� E1








�;EF 










 F;$D$












��������)
�����	 D;((E










 D;((#












2	��5

'��*�����
���
���


@	��� 0D;((E1









 0D;((#1











"














 "





















I��"@��	����
6��	� $; E$










 $;$�F












2	��5

'��*�����
���
���


@	��� 0%�#1












 0%!F1














E$�













 EE 















B������
�	�	����
7*	���)�	��� D!D













 D $















2	��5

'��*�����
���
���
@	��� 0E(E1












 0E$E1














FFF













 �!D















@	����
�������� E;D$F










 E;D$F












2	��5

'��*�����
���
���
@	��� 0#(!1












 0%D 1














F;D((










 E; EF












9��
6	��*	����	 �;%F!










 �;E! 












7��	�
@	����� $�;## 








 #;!DE













���(� ������ ..>227������ .9>.82������

������$(����� ������$(�����

 

,8-� 
�� �
����

��5!����$(�

����

��5!����$(�

����

:=��� :=���

2����
-���
/��	�	�� $;(F%











 $;D�D












�����	�
'�)�����
���
&��	���������� (;#DF











 (;(#F












�����	�
�����)	�=�
I�������
/�������	
�������������
���
'�P� �;E�F











 �;%$!












'�)���	�
2����� ��) D;E%!











 #;%(F












�����	�
�.�	������	 E;EF%











 E;D!$












7��	�
��	������ $�;!%F









 $$;F !











���(�
�������� 0;>588������� 02>579������  

.9-� �����
�������
��!��
�� ��
��������

.9-,� 
�'��������������(������*&�����

����������
�	���������
�	8���	
��	
+���������
 �������	���,
0��*	���	��;
�	�����
���
���������
��
��	
�������1
�����
��


��	
 ������	
 ��		�
 ��
 �	
 �����	�
 ����)�	�
 ����
 *������
 �	���	�
 ���	����	��
 ��	
 ��*	���	���;
 �	�����
 ���
 ���������


�������	�
��
��	
������	
&�		�
��	
���	
��
��
��	
���������
���	����	�
��
+���������
�������	���,5


Page 76



����������)��
������������(������&�����
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�35�

�#����"�' � ��"�! �#����"�' � ��"�!

��5!����$(�

����

��5!����$(�

����

��5!����$(�

����

��5!����$(�

����

:=��� :=��� :=��� :=���

��2"5!'"�!5������"��%��

2����
���
6	�	�*���	� #%F F(;#!# $;  D











 %F;D$E













�*������	"���"���	
���������
���	�� " " "




















 "
























�#��#.%��

-��������
2����� ���	�
��
�������	�
���� $E(;D�E ($;E#! $!D;$$F






 F#;##(













" " "




















 "






















-��������
2����� ���	�
��
����
*���	
�������
������
���
����
 

 

.9-.� �����#�(*���������������������(������������������&��������
����

-��������
 ���	��
 0�	��	�	��	�
 �)
 �	�����
 ���
 �	�	�*���	�1
 ���
 ���������
 ���������	�
 0�	��	�	��	�
 �)
 ����������1
 ���
 ��	


�����	�
��
��	
������	
&�		�
��
�������	�
�����
��	��
����
*���	
���
�	
���	��	�
�)
�����������
��	
��	�	��
*���	
��
��	
����


�����
����
����
��>	
����	
�*	�
��	
�	�������
�	����
��
��	
�������	��;
�����
��	
���������
�����������5


- �������	�
 ���	�	��
 ���	�
 ��
 F$
 H����
 �  #
 ���
 �����
 ����
 ��	
 'M2�
 �	�	
 ��>	�
 ����
 ��	


����������	
 ���	�	��
 ���	
 �����	
 ���
 ���
 ���	�
 �����
 �	�	�*���	
 ���
 ��)���	
 ����
 ���>	�
 ���	�


������	�
�)
���
��	����)
��*������


- I�
	���)
�	��)�	��
��
�������	��
��
�	������	��


- M�	�	
 ��
 �������	��
 ����
 �����	
 ��
 ��	
 �	.�
 $�
 ������;
 ��	
 ����)���
 ������
 ��
 �����	�
 ��


�����.����	
��
����
*���	�


- ��	
����
*���	
��
����	
���
���	�
�	�	�*���	�
��
��>	�
��
�	
��	
��*���	�
��
����	�
�������


��	
����
*���	�
��	
��������	�
��
�������5


 

�����%���

�'# �! ��%��;�� "

�����%���

�'# �! ��%��;�� "

:=��� :=��� :=��� :=���

�"��%��

2����
���
6	�	�*���	� F%;#(� F%;##D %E;D�$








 %E;D�%













�#��#.%��

-��������
2����� ���	� $#D;��� �F(;##$ ��D;$ !






 �%F;%%(











��5!����$(�������5!����$(�����

 

 

��	
����
*���	
��
��	��	�
����
��	
����)���
������
�	����	
��	
���������
�	�����
�����	
������	�
�
����	�
��
�����
��	�	


��	
���	�	��
���	
�	�	�*���	
��
���	�
����
��	
���	�
�*������	
���
�������
�����
��
��	
������	
&�		�
���	�
��	
�������	��


��
�	�	�*	
 ���	�	��
���*	
����	��
���>	�
���	�
 ����	��	�
��	
������
����
��	
�������
�����
�	�	�*	
 ��
 ��
���		�
��
	���)


�	��)�	��
��
��	
������


��	
 ����
 *���	
 ��
 ��	��	�
 ����
 ��	
 ����)���
 ������
 �	����	
 ��	
 ���������
 ���������
 �����	
 ������	�
 �
 ����	�
 ��
 �����


��	�	
 ��	
 ���	�	��
 ���	
 �	�	�*���	
 ��
 ����	�
 ����
 ��	
 ���	�
 �*������	
 ���
 �������
 �����
 ��
 ��	
 ������	
 &�		�
 ���	�
 ��	


�������	��
��
��)
���	�	��
���*	
����	��
���>	�
���	�
����	��	�
��	
������
����
��	
�������
�����
��*	
��
��)
��
��	


�	��	�
�	8�	��	�
��
���		�
��
	���)
�	��)�	��
��
��	
������


.9-0� ����������������������������(������*&�����

��	�	
 ��	
 ��
 �����
 ���
 ����	�
 �	������	�
 ��
 ��	
 /����	
 ���
 �.�	������	
 �������
 ���
 &�6�2
 ��
 �	������
 ��
 ���������


�������	����


Page 77



����������)��
������������(������&�����
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�36�

.9-;� ���*��������<�����������F�������������&���������(������*&�����

��	
���������
�����	�	��
��
��	����)
���>�
����*	�)
���>�
��
�������	
��	
���������
	.�����	
��
��	
����	����������)
��


���������
���>	��
���
��
����	��
��	
���������
�	�����	�
�*������	
��
����
�	�*��	��
��	
�������
���
����)
�����	�
�/'-���


���	
��
��	����)
H����	�	��
'������	�
���
���
�����	�
��������	�
���
�*	����
���>
�����	�	��
��
�	��
��
�����	�
������	�


���
����	���	�
��*	����
��	�����
��	��
����
��
��	���
���>;
��8�����)
���>
���
���>	�
���>�





.9-2� 
���������F�

��	���
���>
����	�
����
��	
�����"�	��
�	�����
��
�������
 �����
��
���>�;
��������
����	��	�
���
���	�
 �����
���������	�
��


�	��
 ��
 ��	���
	.�����	�
 ��
 ��	
���������
 ������	���
 /�
 ��
 ��	
�����)
��
 ��	
�������
 ��
����	
�	������
���)
����
�
 �����	�


����	�
��
����
8�����)
34
���>�
���
��������
����	��	�
����	
��	���
������
��
���	�	��	���)
���	��	�
��
�������	���)
�	���	


�)
��	
���������
��	����)
��*��	��
���
��
�	������
�	�����
��
�
����	��
��.����
������
���
	���
������������





��	
���������
����)���
��������	�
��	
���������
���	�����
��.����
	.�����	
��
��	���
���>;
���	�
��
����
	.�	��	��	
���


����	��
���>	�
�����������
I�
��	���
������
�	�	
	.�		�	�
������
��	
���������
)	��
���
��	
�������
	.�	���
����
�	��)�	��


��
��	
��	
���	
��
�	������
����	�
����
���
�����	������	��


�'# �!��!�������

������$(�

����

�%5!#�%$���

�7)"�%"�$"�

#4�
#�0

)��'"�!�

��F 5!"��4#��

���3"!�

�#��%!%#�5��!�

������$(�

����

�5!%'�!"��

��7%' '�

�7)#5 �"�!#�

�"4� �!�����

��$#��"$!%1%�%!�

:=��� G :=���

@	������
����
���>�;
��������
&���	��	�
���
2����
���������	� $F;$%E "















 "


















  

��	
�����������
��
�	��	��
��
��	
���������
�	�����
���
�	
�����
��
���	
$D
���
$!�


�

.9-5� ��@*���������F�

��	
�������
����
�����	
��
���������
��
��	
��	����)��
'�����
M��>�
2����
�����
0'M2�1�
��	�	
��
��
�����������
���>
����


��	
 �������
 ����
 �	
 �����	
 ��
 ����	
 ������	
 ��
 �		�
 ���
 �������	���
 ���	�
 ���������
 �������	����
 ��	
 �������
 ���


���	������
 ��
����	
��
	����	
����
�
�����������
����������
��
 ���
����������
��	�
���
�����	
 ���
�	��)�	��
��
��)
��	


���	
��
��	
�����	
��
�	���	
��	
���������
 ������
��
�	"���������
��
�
���	
��
����*������	
 ���	�	��
���	��
��	
���������


�����)
 ��
 ��
	����	
 ����
���
���	
 ����
F G
��
 ��	
 �����
 ��	
��	
 ��
�����	
������
��)
 ���������
 )	��
���
% G
������
�


�������
��*	")	��
�	����
�������
�
�����������
��
����	��
��������
��
�	�
�����
��>	�
���
���;
��	�	
��
��
	�������
��
��


��;
��>���
	���)
�	��)�	����


��	
�������)
����)���
��
���������
���������	�
��
��
�������5

 

��5!����$(�

����

��5!����$(�

����

�("�'�! �%!�������5%5�#4�4%��$%����%�1%�%!%"5�%5��5�4#��#.5* :=��� :=���

2	��
����
��	
)	�� $$; %$ ((#



















�	��		�
��	
���
���
)	��� $�;  F %!





















�	��		�
���
���
��*	
)	��� # (























H��	
����
��*	
)	��� $FF;D$� $!D; E 










 

���
���	�
�������
��	
��
��	
�������
���
�������
��.;
���"���	����
���	�
���
���	�
�����	
��	
��	
��
�	
����
��
�	��
����


��	
)	���





Page 78



����������)��
������������(������&�����
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�37�

.9-6� !��F������F�

�����	�
��
���>	�
���	�	��
���	�
�����	��	
��	
���	�	��
��)���	
��
����������
���
��
���	�	��
�	�	�*���	
��
�������
�����


��*	��	��
-��
	.����	;
�
 ���	
 ��
 ���	�	��
 ���	�
�����
�	��
��
 ����	��	
 ��
 ��	
 ���	�	��
 �����	�
��
���������
��
*������	


���	�
 ���
 ��
 ����	��	�
 ����
 ��
 ��	
 ��.��)	��
 ��
 ����	��	
 ��
 ���	�	��
 ���	�
�����
 ����
�	��
 ��
 ����	��	
 ��
 ��	
 �����	


�	�	�*	�
��
�	�����
��
*������	
���	�
���
�
�	�������
��
����
���
��	
��.��)	��


�����	�
��
���>	�
���	�
����
���	��
��	
��������
+����
*���	,
��
�	�����
���
����������
-��
	.����	;
�
���	
��
���	�	��
���	�


�����
 �	���	
 ��	
 +����
 *���	,
 ��
 ����
 �	�����
 ���
 ���������
 ��
 ��.	�
 ���	��
 �����	�
 ��
 +����
 *���	,
 ��
 �	�����
 ���


���������
��
���
������
����
��	
��.��)	�
���
��	
������	�
��
��	�����	�
��	�	���������
���	���
��
��	
���������


��	
�������
���
�
*���	�)
��
�����	��	�
���
��������
��	
���	������)
��
�����	
���	�	��
���	�
���
��	
���������
������
��
��	


��������


/�
��
��	
�����)
��
��	
�������
��
�����
���
	.�����	
��
*������	
���	
���������
��
�
��.����
��
F G
��
����
��
��������


@�����
�	�����
��
�������
���	�
���
��	�	
��
��
	����������)
��*�����	���
��
��
��;
��	
�������
����
������	�
��	
�	��)�	��


���
�	�����������
��
��.	�
���	�	��
���	
�	���


��	
�������
��>	�
��	
����)
��*��	
����
���
��	�������
��	����)
��*��	��
���
����*	�)
��������
�����	�
 ��
 ���	�	��
���	�
��


������
�	�������
��
��	
�	�����
��
�������
�����;
�	�
����������
���
�	�����������
��
	.������
�����������


��)
 ���	�����
 ���
 �
 ���������
 ������
 ��
 ��	
 �������
 ��
 ����
 ������������)
 �����	�
 �)
 ��	
 &�������
 ��*	���	����
 �����


������������
 �	�������
 ����
 ������������)
 ��<����
 ���
 �����	�
 ��
 ���	�	��
 ���	�
 ��
 ��	
 ��*	���	��
 �����
 �������
 ��	


�������
�	�	�*	�
���
+����
�����	�,�





��
���������	
��	
������
��
�����	�
��
���	�	��
���	�
����
��	
�������;
��	
���������
����	
�����
��	
���������
	��	��
��
���	�


���
�		�
$G
����	�
��
F$
H����
�  #;
����
���
���	�
*������	�
�	��
���������


��5!����$(�

����

��5!����$(�

����

�')�$!�#��!�70)��"� :=��� :=���

/���	��	
��
���	�	��
��)���	
��
*������	
���	
���������� $�F $%�



















/���	��	
��
���	�	��
�	�	�*���	
��
*������	
���	
�	����� 0$  1 0( 1




















/���	��	�
��
��*	���	��
�����
�	�	�*���	
���
+����
�����	�, " "
























������������������&��G��<'�����*�������*�� .0���������������� ,,.����������������  

 

��5!����$(�

����

��5!����$(�

����

	!("���$$# �!%���)�"5"�!�!%#����$(���"5 :=��� :=���

�
�	��	��	
��
��	
+����
*���	,
��
��.	�
���	
�	�����
0�������	�
��
��	
&�6�21 " "
























F(;FD F$;FF�












�
�	��	��	
��
��	
+����
*���	,
��
��.	�
���	
���������
0���������	
������	�
��
���	�
��


��	
���	
���������
����	�	���1  

��	
������
��
�
$G
����
��
��	
���	�	��
���	�
�����
�	
��
���*	
���
����
��	
�����	�
�	���
�	*	��	��


.9-7� 	��������F�

��	
�������
���
��
��*	���	��
��������	�
��
+�*������	"���"���	,�


.9-8� ���������<�)��������F�

��	
�������
��	�
���
�	��
��
������
��
���	���
����	���	�
���
���
��
	.�����	
��
�����
��
����	�
�������
����
��*	�	���


��
	.�����	
���	�. 

Page 79



����������)��
������������(������&�����
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�38�

.9-,9� �)���E
��&� �'������

��	
�����"�	��
��*	���	���
����	
��
�
�	����
��
��	
������
��
	.�	������	
���
��������	�
�����	
���
��*	�	���
��
����


���
 �	*	��	
 ������	��
 ��	
 �������
 ������
 �
 �������*	
 ���
 ����	��
 ��������
 ��
 ���
 ��	����)
H����	�	��
 ��	�������;


�����
��	
��*	��	�
�)
��	
����)
�	*��	�
	������
��
�/'-���
���	
��
'������	
��
��	����)
H����	�	���


��5!����$(�

����

��5!����$(�

����

:=��� :=���

���>� $F;$%E F!;F! 












 

.9-,,� �)���E
��&�$���������

��	
������
����
���
��	
*������
�����
��������	�	�
�)
��	
�������
���
����	�
�	��������)
��*	��	�
����
��	
���������


�����
����
������
��	
)	���
��	
�������
��
F$
H����
�  #
��	
�����
��
��	
����	
�	����
-����	�
�	�����
��
��	
�����	
���


�������
��
��	
�����
��
��	
������
����
���
������
��	
�����
��
���	�
�%
���
�D
��
���	�
E "E$�


��5!����$(�

����

��5!����$(�

����

:=��� :=���

������
���� $ % $ (



















�����
-���� $;$#( $;$EF














 

 

.,-�  ������ ���#���!��
�����
� 

M�	�	
������
���
�������������
��	
�	�	�*	�
����
��	
��	��������	
��
��.	�
���	��
����
�
�����	
��	���
���	;
��	
�������
��	


��	���	�
��
��	
��*	���	��
������
@	�	��	�
��������

��	
������	
��
��	�
�����	�
����
��
�	*	��	
��
����	�
�	��	�������


�����	�
���	
���
��	
�	�	*���
���	���


�))�%"� ���))�%"� �#!��

:=��� :=��� :=���

308>9764����� 3,9>0874����� 3;8>;724�����

0�;DE!1









 �;DE!










 "





















3;,>7024����� 36>5294������� 3;8>;724�����

0$$;  #1






 0$;#�%1









 0$�;#F(1








0%;�%E1









 %;�%E










 "





















$;D#$










 "



















 $;D#$












$�(��������0,�!���)�.998 326>0,64 30>0,.4 359>5.84

������
6	�	�*	�
@�����
��	
P	��
��
-�����	
�������
'��<	���

������	�

��
�����	�
��*	���	��
������

��	���
��
6	*	��	
�������
@�����
��	
P	��

$�(��������,��'��(�.997

��<����	��
��
7�	����
����)���

��=������'������$�(��������,��'��(�.997

 

..-� 	��#�������

2��������	�
 ��*	
 �������	�
 ��
 ����	
 ��
 �	��	��
 ��
 ��	
 ����	�
 &�������)�	
 6	������
 ���������
 ��	��������
 
 ����
 �������


������	�	���
��	
��
����	
����
��	
���	�
	�	*	�
���������	�
����
��>	
��
��	
����	�
&�������)�	
6	�����

���)��
���
���	


���������
����	
��
���������	�;
�����
���	������	
��
��	
�����	;
����
�	
�����.����	�)
E�D(G�

��
��	�	��;
���	�����
���������	�
��


�	��	��
��
 ��������	
������
���
*������
 �	���
�������
�����
����
 ��	
�������
C � %��
 
 -���
���*�����
 ���
 ����
������
���


�		�
���	�


�
���*�����
���
��	��	�
��
��	
	��
��
�  (" %
��
�	������
��
��	
#G
��
�	���	
	����)		�
��
���	����;
��	�����
���
���	


���	
�	�*��	�
���
���
���
���	��	�
��	
���������
	8���
��)
�	���	�	���

I�
�����	�
	����)		�
�	���	�
������
��	
)	���


@�����
 �  D" !
 ��	
 �������
 ����	�	��	�
 �
 �	�
 '�)
 ���
 �������
 H��	�
 ���
 ����
 �	*��	�
 �	���
 ���
 �����������
 
 �


���*�����
���
��	��	�
��
�		�
��	
���>���	�
��)
	�	�	��
��
��	
�	�
��)
���
�������
���	�
���
����
���*�����
���
����)


�	�	��	�
������
�  !" #�
 
 &��	
(! 
�����
��*	
���	��	�
 ��	
�	�	���������
��
 ��	��
�������	�
����	
���	�
 �����	
 ������


������	�	����

/�
��
���	��
��
����	�����
��	�
��)
��)
����	�	�����
��
�������)
���>���	�
��
$
�����
�  %�

�
���*�����
���


C �D%!�
���
�		�
��	��	�
���
��	
���>���	�
��)
	�	�	��
��
����	
���	���
����
��*	
�		�
����	������


Page 80



����������)��
������������(������&�����
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�39�

��	
�������
�	���	�
��	
��������
��
�������
��.
����
�	����
���	�
��
$ G
������
�  (" %�
 
��	
����������
�������
��.


�����	
��*���	�
������
�  !" #
������	�
��
C$�D!D�J
����
������
��
��
�	
����
��
�	����	�	�
������
���������
��
��*	��
��


������
 ��������
 
 �
 ���*�����
 ���
 ����
 ���
 )	�
 ����	��	�;
 ��	
 ��
 �	
 ����
 ��
 �	����	�	�
 ������
 ���������;
 ���
 �		�
 ��	��	�


���������
��
C � %���


��
������
��	*����
)	���;
 ���������	�
��*	
����
����	�
 ��
�	��	��
��
	����)		�
���
����
�	
���	
�	�������
��
�
 �	����
��


�	������������
 
 /�
 ���	
 ����
 ��	
 &76';
 ��	
 �������
 ���
 ����	�
 *����
 	.�	��������
 ��
 ����	
 ���	��	�
 �)
 ����������
 ��	


�	����	�
��
��	
����
��
�������)
��������
��
����	�	��
���




7�	��������
&	�*��	�
 ��	��	�
�
����	�
��
���*������
������
�  %" D�
 
��	�	
��	
 ���
����
���*������
 ����
��>	
��
 ��	


����	
��<����)
��
��	
������	5


- &���>�
��
���
��*	
�����*��
���
��	��
�������
�������
����
&�'�
���
��
��	
����������
���
<���	�


��
�	
���"���������;
��	�
���)��
���
���	
�������
�����
�	
�	8���	�
��
��)
�
�	����)
���
������	


�*	�
��	
����	�������	
H��������
M���	
������


- &���>�
 ��	
 �����	�����
 '��������
 '�	*	�����
 �������
 0''�1
 '	����
 ������������
 ���
 �����	�>
 ���


��	�����
2�������
&��	�
���
��*	
��*��	�
����
���)��
���
���	
�������
��	
���	������)
�����	
��
�		�


��	
�����
��
�	������
��
��	�	
�������������




��	�	
���*������
�����)
����
��	
�	8���	�	���
��
-��������
6	�������
&�������
$�
?
+'��*������;
�������	��
2��������	�
���


�������	��
���	��,
���
�		��
��	
���������
����	���5


- ��	�	
��
�
��	�	��
����������
0�	���
��
����������*	1
��
�
�	����
��
�
����
	*	���


- /�
��
�������	
����
�
������	�
��
	�������
�	�	���
����
�	
�	8���	�
��
�	���	
��	
����������5
���


- �
�	�����	
	������	
���
�	
���	
��
��	
�����������





	)"�%���

�����$"

�#2"'"�!�

%��E"��

��#5%���

�����$"

:=��� :=��� :=���

0% 1














 "



















 0% 1
















0$%!1












 "



















 0$%!1














0E;!#D1









 E;$�#










 0D%!1














0%E1














 �


















 0%�1
















0� $1












 0$$#1












 0F� 1














0(!$1












 "



















 0(!$1















���(�	��=������ 32>86,4 ;>9,.��������� 3,>8284�������

/����	
��	
��
6	����	�	�
&�����
2��������
0����������
������� 
��.
��


&	����
B��	�1

&6�
/�������	
������

�8���
'�)
������

&����	
&�����
'��*�����

6	������������
6	�������)
�����

7�	��������
&	�*��	�
"
*������
���*������

 

.0-� ������ ����$���
����

@	�	��	�
���������	�
�������
��
���������	�
�����
�)
������	�	��
��	
��)���	
�	)���
��	
�	.�
)	��
��
���	
�����
��
��	
�����	


��
����
���
�)
��
������
���
�*	�
�
�	����
��
���	�

@	�	��	�
���������	�
�����
C$�(!#�
��
��
F$
H����
�  #
���
�������	


��	
���������5


	)"�%���

�����$"

�#2"'"�!�

%��E"��

��#5%���

�����$"

:=��� :=��� :=���

0$; D�1









 �FF













 0!F#1














0D( 1












 "



















 0D( 1















���(� �������������(����� 3,>7..4 .00������������� 3,>2784�������

-�����	
2	��	
2����� ��)
0&		
���	
$%�F
"
-�����	
2	��	�1

2���
�������������


 

.;-�
��
�����
��������� ����$���
����

��	
�������
���
�
����	�
��
������������
���
	8���
��)
��
*������
����	�
��
�����	����
��
/���������
����������
 
��	
�����


������	�
��
 ��	�	
������������
��	
��>����
��
 ����
 ���	;
��������
��	�	
 ��
 ��	
����������)
 ����
 ��	
�������
��)
 ���	
��


Page 81



����������)��
������������(������&�����
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�40�

�	���
���	
��
��	�	
���	��

��	�	
��
����
��	
���	�����
���
���	�
	8���
��)
������
����	
�����
��)
�	
�	�
�)
��	
��������



I�
 ���������
 ���*�����
 ���
 �		�
 ���	
 ��
 ��	
 �  !" #
 ��������
 ��*	�
 ��	
 ���	�������	�
 ����
 ��������
 ����
 ��	
 �����


������	�
���
��	
�	���	�	��
�	*	���


@�����
�  D" !;
��	
�������
����	�	��	�
�
�	�
'�)
���
�������
H��	�
���
����
�	*��	�
�	���
���
�����������

B��	*	�;


���	
(! 
�����
��*	
���	��	�
��	
�	�	���������
��
��	��
�������	�
����	
���	�
�����	
������
������	�	����

/�
��
���	��
��


����	�����
��	�
��)
��)
����	�	�����
��
�������)
���>���	�
��
$
�����
�  %�

�
���*�����
���
�		�
�	�
��
���
��	
���>���	�


��)
��	
 ��
 �����
���
��*	
 ��
 ���
�		�
����	�����
����
 ��	��
���	����
 
 ��	
�������
 ��>	�
 ��	
*�	�
 ����
 ��
 ��
 ���
	���)
 ��


	������	
��	
���	�����
�����
��������	�
����
��	
�	�������
���	���
�������
��
�	
�	���;
��
��	
��>	������
��
��	��
����	��


������
�	
>����
����
��)
�	������)�


@�����
 ��	
 �  %" D
 ���������
 )	��
 ��	
 �������
 ������	��	�
 ���
 �������
 ����>
 ��
 ���)��
 ��������)
 B������
 �����������


0��B�1�
 
 &��	
�������
����	�
 ��*��*	�
 ��
 ��	
 ������	�
���
�		�
�����
��
 ����
���
���	�
�)
 ��	
��������
 
 ��	
 ������	�


���		�	��
�	8���	�
��	
�������
��
�������	
����
����
���
������	�
��
��
��B�
��
���
�����

�
����	
���
)	�
��
�	
�	������	�


����
��	
�������	��
���
��	�	���	
�
�	�����	
	������	
������
�	
���	
��
��	
����������
��
����
����	�


.2-�
�!!�
!��
���� ���
�	�
���
��
��

��

��
F$
H����
�  #;
��	
�������
���
�������	���
��
�������
���������
��
C!�%�#��

����
	.�	������	
����
�	
����	�
����
�


�����������
��
��*	���	��
������;
���������;
�����	
����
�	�����
���	��
���
�������������
����
6	*	��	
���������


:=���

#(


















E;E(#












F;! F












�D�
















���( 7>5.8���������

/��
���
-��������
&	�*��	�

��������)
&	�*��	�

/������������	
���
���������

7�	��������
&	�*��	�

 

.5-�
���
���� ���� ��
����
��� �	��
"���� ��

��	
�������
����
��
���	
��
���������
�����		
���
D(
�����
������

��	
�����
��
���
�	��	�	��
���	��
��
��	
�������;
���
��


����
��*	
���
�		�
������	�
��
��	
������	
&�		��


-����
���
�����
���)��
���
���	
�������
���
��
���	
�����		5


��$#'" �7)"��%! �" 
"!��55"!5 
"5"�2"5

:=��� :=��� :=��� :=���

$%
















 #


















 F %













 F %















E


















 $


















 !#
















 !#


















��
















 "



















 (#D













 (#D















�$
















 �


















 ($E













 ($E
















���(�
�*����*��� 50��������������� ,.��������������� ,>295��������� ,>295���������

���)�� 
���������
�����

�H
@�����
�����

H�@������
�����

9������
7��	�
�����
-����

 

���)��
���������
�����5

����
��
���	
��
��
�
����	�
��
�����
������
��
�����
���K	�;
�������	�;
	���
��
������
���
	."������


��
 �������
 ������
 ��	
 ����	�
 ���)��
 �����)
 �������
 ��	��
 
 �H
 @�����
 �����5
 
 ���
 ��	
 ���*�����
 ��
 ��	�;
 ��������
 ���


����������
���
��	
�		�)
��
�����	������

H�@������
�����5

���
��	
���*�����
��
��	��	�	�
�������
��
��	
6���
��
H����


-����	�
�����������
��
��	
�����
-����;
��������	�	�
�)
���)��
���
���	
�������;
���
�	
������	�
����
&����	���
-�����	


������
��	
���	�
�.	����*	��
3����


.6-�
�!!������ ���� ��

��	
�������
��������	��
��	
������
����
��������
 ���
 ��	
����	�
������
��
7���;
�����	�����;
6���	��);
@�����;


2��������	��;
 /�*	����)
���
B	�	��������
 
��	
 �����	�
�	���
��������	
��	
����	���	
 �����	
���
	.�	������	
 ���
 ��	


)	��
��
�	��
��
���*�����
�
��������
������	
��
��	
���	��
���
���������	�
��
F$
H����
�  #�

��	
������
����
-����
��	


���
��	
�	�	���
��
��	
�	����������
��	��
��
��	
����	�
�������

-����	�
�����������
��
��	
������
����
-����
���
�	


������	�
����
&����	���
-�����	
������
��	
���	�
�.	����*	��
3����


Page 82



����������)��
������������(������&�����
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�41�




.6-,�
�&&������������&�������<'�����*�������*��������)�������������0,�!���)�.998�

���6<�� ����<��

�$! �� �$! ��

:=��� :=���

$� 













 �.�	������	 $ D

0$$�1












 /����	 0#(1

7������������������  ������������)��"��� ,.���������������
 

.6-.�
�&&��������$�(������)�������0,�!���)�.998�

���6<�� ����<��

�$! �� �$! ��

:=��� :=���

( 
















 �������	
-�.	�
���	�� ( 

$;! $










 /�*	���	��� $;F $

$!$













 ����	��
���	�� $D$

0(1

















 ����	��
2����� ��	� 0$E1

.>9.6��������� 
���(��������(���������(����� ,>297���������

$D(













 6	*��������
6	�	�*	 "

$;!(�










 ������
����
-��� $;( !

.>9.6��������� 
���(�����:���) ,>297���������  

.7-�	������������
���� ����$���
����B����,6� ��
�������

/�
 ���������	
����
 -��������
6	�������
 &�������
$D
 ?
 +6	���	�	��
�	�	����
 0-6&$D1,
 ��	
�������
 ��
 �	8���	�
 ��
�������	


�	�����
 �����������
����	�����
���	��;
 ���������	�;
 �����	
���
	.�	������	
�	���	�
��
�	�����
���	�	�
 ���
 ���
	����)		��



B��	*	�;
 ��	
 �������
 ��
 ���
 �	8���	�
 ��
 �	����
 ����
 �����������
 ���
 ��	
 �	���	��
 '	������
 &��	�	
 ��
 ��	
 ��������)
 ���


��)�	��
��
�	������
�	��
�������	�)
����
��	
&�������
��*	���	���


.7-,� 
)������������*������	�(����

3��	�
 ��	
 �  !
 &76'
 ��	
 �������
 ���
 �����	�
 ��	
 ��	���	��
 ��
 -6&$D;
 6	���	�	��
 �	�	�����
 
 ��
 �
 �	����;
 8���	�


�	������	�
�	��
��
���	��
��
��	
�	���	�
�	�	���
�	�����
���	�	
��	
���
*���	�
��
���
����	
����	�
����
���"���>	�
*���	�



��	
	��	��
��
����
�����	
��
����
��	
*���	
��
���	�	
���	��
��
F$
H����
�  !
���
�		�
�	����	�
����
�
�	�����
���	�
��


C �!$!�
��
�
�	�����
 ��������)
��
C �(#!�;
�
�	��	��	
��
C$�E$%��
 
��	
�����
)	��
���������*	�
��*	
�		�
�	����	�
���


����
�����	
��
����������
�����)�


.7-.� ����*���	��������
������*�����

@�	
 ��
 ��	
 ������
 ��
 �����)
 ����	�����;
 ���
 ���
 	����)		
 ���
 	����)	�
 �������������
 ��*	
 �		�
 ����
 ��
 ��	
 '	������


&��	�	�
�)
��	
F$
H����
�  #�

��	�	
��)�	���
��*	
�		�
�����	�
���
��	
������	�
������
��	
��	������
�����	
��
��	


������	
��		��

��	�	
��*	
�		�
����
������
�����
�  #�

��	
�������
��	
��
�������5


- 2����
��*	���	��
'	�����
&��	�	
?
C$� �E�


- �	���	���
���	�	
?
C �%$ �


Page 83



����������)��
������������(������&�����
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�42�

 

.7-0� 
������������������'��������)������(���=���&����	����������)�&��

��	
2����
��*	���	��
'	�����
&��	�	
��
�
����	�
���	�	;
�	�����
����
��	
�������
���
	����)		�
��)
�������������


����
 �
 ����;
 ��������	�
 ��
 �
 �	*	�
 	������	�
 ��
 ������	
 ��	
 �	�������
 ���������	�
 ���
 ��*	���	��
 ���	���
 
 ��	
 &�������)�	


'	�����
 -���
7����	
 �*	��		�
 ��	
 ��	������
 ��
 ����
 ���	�	�
 
 ��	
 �������������
 ��	
 ���	�
 ��
 ���	�
 �	�	����	�
 �)
 ��	


-�����
����	��������)
8������	�
������)
���
���	�
��
���	�����
*���������
��
��	
-����




��	
���	��
������
*��������
��
��	
&�������)�	
'	�����
-���
���
�������
������	�
���
��
F$
H����
�  !�

��	
���	�	��	��


�������	�
�������	�
�)
��	
�������
��	
B)����
6��	�����
���
��	)
��*	
�����	�
����
	����)		�
��*	
�������	�
��
	���


�	�
�	�	����
��
��	
���	
�����
��
��	
���	��
������
*��������
���
����
��	
	����)	���
�	��������	
��)����
�*	�
��	
)	��
��


F$
H����
�  #
�	�����
������������)
�����	
����
�	�
	�������
�	�������
��)
�	�*	���


M	
�	������	
��	
����
��
�	���	�	��
�	�	����
��
��	
I	�
����
��
&	�*��	�
��	�
��	)
��	
	���	�
�)
	����)		�;
����	�
����


��	�
��	
�	�	����
��	
	*	������)
����
��
�	�������
 
B��	*	�;
��	
�����	
�	
��	
�	8���	�
��
��>	
�������
�������
��.
��


���	�
 ��
 ��	
 ����
 ��)���	
 ��
 ��	
 )	��;
 ��
 ��	
 �	��
 ����
 ��
 �	���	�	��
 �	�	����
 ��
 �	*	��	�
 ���
 ��
 ��	
 &���	�	��
 ��


H�*	�	��
 ��
 ��	
 �	�	���
 -���
 ������	�
 
 ��	
 ���������
 ������������
 ��*	
 �		�
���	
 ��
 ��	
 /����	
 ���
 �.�	������	


�������
���
&���	�	��
��
H�*	�	��
��
��	
�	�	���
-���
������	
������
��	
)	��5


����<�� ���6<��

:=��� :=���

����	��
&	�*��	
���� D;%(E










 $ ;�#F










'���
&	�*��	
���� �D#













 ��$















&	���	�	���
���
��������	��� $D(













 E#!















�����'���������<'�����*��D 7>,97��������� ,,>9,.������

/��	�	��
���� ��;% D








 � ; $!










�.�	��	�
6	����
��
�����)	�
���	�� 0�F;$!$1






 0�F;!%F1








����
)���������)������&�������<'�����*�������*�� 6>20;��������� 6>,56���������

�����&�������!�=�&��������)��������(��*���$�(����D

6	*	����
��
�	�
�����	�
���	
���
�	���	�	��
�	�	����
��
���������	
����
-6&$D 0>,52��������� .>;05���������

���*�(��&�*����)��������������
�*���(�
�<�����'�����������)������D

�����)	�=�
�������������
'�)���	
��
��	
&��	�	 ,9>588������ 8>590���������


"!��#5!�#4��"�2%$"5*




/�
 ��������
 ��
 ��	
 �	������	�
 �����
 ���
 ����	�
 ������	�
 ��
 ��	
 /����	
 ���
 �.�	������	
 �������;
 ���������
 ����	�
 ��


CF(� !E�
0CFF�$%E�
����
��
�  D" !
��
�	����	�1
�	�	
������	�
��
��	
&���	�	��
��
�����
6	������	�
�����
���
2���	�� 

.7-;� ����������������(�����������(���������������&����$�������


6	������������
��
�	���	�
�	�	���
����������5


����<�� ���6<��

:=��� :=���

��+C��,������ �-�C+,�������

����	��
&	�*��	
���� D;%(E










 $ ;�#F










/��	�	��
���� ��;% D








 � ; $!










�������������
�)
&��	�	
'����������� F;�%!










 �;##%












���������
0�����1
���
2���	� 0(%;FED1






 0%D;$(#1








�������	�
3�����	�
�	�	����
'��� 0$;EDE1









 0$;E F1











�������	�
�	�	����
'��� 0$�;�#(1






 0!;$##1











2���	�
��
��������	��� $D(













 E#!















'���
&	�*��	
����� �D#













 ��$















 �������$���������(�����������0,�!���) .78>57,������ 0.2>7,;������

�"4%�"���"�"4%!�	1�%��!%#���!����)�%�

 

Page 84



����������)��
������������(������&�����
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�43�

6	������������
��
����
*���	
��
��	
���	�	
���	��5


����<�� ���6<��

:=��� :=���

��+C��-������ ���C���������

�.�	��	�
6��	
��
6	���� �F;$!$








 �F;!%F










���������
�����
���
02���	�1 0#$;EF$1






 0FF;#%(1








�����)	��
������������� $ ;%##








 #;% F












�������������
�)
&��	�	
'����������� F;�%!










 �;##%












�������	�
3�����	�
�	�	����
'��� 0$;EDE1









 0$;E F1











�������	�
�	�	����
'��� 0$�;�#(1






 0!;$##1











�����#�(*������&'(���������������0,�!���) .26>,5;������ 0.2>.,5������

��%��;�� "�#4��')�#�"���55"!5��!����)�%�

 

��	
���*	
���	�
 *���	�
 ��	
 ��
 ���
 *���	
 ��
 �	8���	�
���	�
 -6&$D�
 
 ��	
��������
 ���	�
 �����	�
��*	
�		�
 �	����	�
��
���


*���	�


��	
 	.�	��	�
 �	����
 ��
 ���	�	
 ���	��
 ��
 �	�	����	�
 �)
 ������	����
 ��	
 	.�	��	�
 �	�����
 �*������	
 ��
 ��	
 ���	��


���	��)���
��	
����	��
 ��*	���	��
�����)�
 
�.�	��	�
)�	���
��
��.	�
 ���	�	��
 ��*	���	���
��	
���	�
��
�����
�	�	������


)�	���
 ��
 ��
 ��	
 ������	
 ��		�
 ���	�
 
 �.�	��	�
 �	�����
 ��
 	8���)
 ��*	���	���
 �	��	��
 ����"�	��
 �	��
 ���	�
 ��
 �	����


	.�	��	��	�
��
��	
�	��	���*	
���>	���


��	
������
�	����
��
���	�	
���	��
��
��	
)	��
���
C�F�$�
0�  D" !5
C�F�#�1�


.7-2� ��)�&����������

���,<�+ ���+<�- ���-<�6 ���6<�� ����<��

�#$���8#2"��'"�!��"�5%#���$("'" :=��� :=��� :=��� :=��� :=���

'�	�	��
9���	
��
&��	�	
2����� ���	� 0F��;$F%1 0FDE;###1 0F%!;(E#1 0F�(;!$E1 0�!#;%!$1

-���
9���	
��
���	�� �E ;%%(





 F D;#D!





 FF�;F�$





 F�(;�$%





 �(D;$%E







3 ������4�����)����)�&� 37,>;6,4 356>9.,4 305>..74 32874 30.>2,64
 

��	
���������	�
����
��	
���	��)���
�������	���
����
��	
��������)
���
 ��
��	
 ����
���
��
��)
�	���	�	��
�	�	�����
 
��	


�����
�������������
	.�	��	�
��
�	
���	
��
��	
2����
��*	���	��
'	�����
&��	�	
�)
��	
�������
��
��	
)	��
��
F$
H����


� $ 
��
C#�D��


.7-5� $�������������&����������������������(������

2��������	�
��*	
�		�
���	��	�
��
��
���������
�����
�����
��	
���<	��	�
����
�	����;
��
	������	
��
��	
�	������
����
����


�	
��)���	
��
�����	
)	���
�	�	��	��
��
��	
�����������
�����
��������)
���	�;
�����)
�	*	��;
	���


��	
���������
�����������
��	�
�)
��	
������)
��*	
�		�5


����<�� ���6<��

�#����"�'�"7)"$!"����!"�#4��"! ���#���55"!5�%��!("�5$("'"* G G

�8���)
/�*	���	��� D� G D�DG

����� (�EG (�DG

'���	��) E�#G (�DG

���� E� G E�!G 


����<��

�#�!��%!���55 ')!%#�5 E"��5

2���	*��)
��
%(
���
����	��
�	�����	��5 H	� � �F

M��	� �F��

2���	*��)
��
%(
���
�����	
�	�����	��5 H	� �$�D

M��	� �E�%
 

Page 85



����������)��
������������(������&�����
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�44�

����<�� ���6<��

�%���$%����55 ')!%#�5 G G

6��	
��
/�������� F�$G F�%G

6��	
��
/���	��	
��
&�����	� E�%G (�$G

6��	
��
/���	��	
��
'	������ F�$G F�%G

6��	
���
�����������
���	�	
������ ���	� %�#G %�#G

��>	"��
��
������
��
���*	��
������
�	�����
����
�	���	�	��
����
��� ( � G ( � G
 

�

.7-6� ������������<'�������������������������

��	
 ���������
 �����
 ��	�����	�
 ��
 ��*	�	���
 ��
 ��	
 '	������
 6	�	�*	
 ��
 �  !" #
 ���
 �	
 ����)�	�
 ����
 ��	
 ���������


���	����	�5


���,<�+ ���+<�- ���-<�6 ���6<�� ����<��

:=��� :=��� :=��� :=��� :=���

!;$F# E!;D%# �(( 0FF;#%(1 0#$;EF$1

0F;EE#1









 #;%(%










 $; D$










 $E%













 F(;D%%








�.�	��	��	
�����
���
����	�
��
� ����� ���	�

�.�	��	��	
�����
���
����	�
��
���	��

�$("'"

�#$���8#2"��'"�!��"�5%#���$("'"

 

.8-� 
��
�����	��������B�� !����
��� �$"��
�

����	�$��
�	������������
" 

����
��
��
������	�
���	�	
��������	�	�
�)
��	
&�������
��*	���	���

��	
�	�����
����
�����	�
��
��	
��������
��
��	


������������
���	
�	�
�)
��	
&�������
��*	���	��
��
��	
�����
��
�
��������
�����


����<�� ���6<��

�'# �!���%��	2"��>:=���? ,C6-������������ ,C-6������������


�!"�#4��#�!�%1 !%#��>G? ��/+�G ��/+�G

�'# �!�#4����"��E"��5��.���"��1��!("��# �$%��>:=���? +���������������� ++���������������
 

09-�  �
��������!�#�!��
����������#���

09-,� ��=�(*�����������=��

��	
�	*��������
�	�	�*	
�	�����
���	����	�
�	*��������
�����
�������
����	
$
�����
�  D
����
�������
��.	�
���	���



"2�� �!%#��
"5"�2" :=���

$�(��������,��'��(�.997 ,0>228������

6	*���������
��
-�.	�
���	�� D;D D












������	�
��
�������
��<����	��
���
@	��	�������
��
6	*���	�
���	�� 0$;�$ 1











$�(��������0,�!���)�.998 .9>925������ 


09-.� 
�'���(���H*��&��������*���

��	
 �������
 ��<����	��
 �������
 ���*��	�
 �
 ���������
 �	�������
 �	��		�
 ��	
 ����	�	��
 ���	�
 ��
 �����
 ���	��
 ��	


�	��	����	�
���	�
��	
&76'
���
��	
������	�
�������
��	
�������
��������
�)��	��






Page 86



����������)��
������������(������&�����
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�45�

��)%!�����F 5!'"�!��$$# �! :=��� :=���

$�(��������,��'��(�.997 6.>929������

��������������5 ������������
��
/��������	
-�.	�
���	�� 0D(1
















@	��	�������
���
/������	��
��
-�.	�
���	�� 0$!;�# 1








������������
��
@	�	��	�
��*	���	��
������ $;D#$












�������
��	�	��
��
-�����	
2	��	
'�)�	��� F(%















�������
��	�	��
��
&������
I'@7
'�)�	�� $;%$(












M���	
���
��
I	�
���>
9���	
��
@�������
��
-�.	�
���	�� 0�;�!#1











�������
-�����	�
����
����	��
6	*	��	 D$E















2����
����
���������
�	��)�	��� $#;���










F; EE












������	�
����
�������
-��� D$F















������	�
����
3�	���	
�������
6	�	����
6	�	�*	 ��


















������	�
����
6	*��������
6	�	�*	
���
@	��	�������
��
6	*���	�
���	�� $;�$ 












$�(��������0,�!���)�.998 66>908������ 




/�
������
�	
���	�
���
���	��	�
����
����
��	
�������
��<����	��
�������
���
��	
6	*��������
6	�	�*	
��	
�����	�
�)


��.	�
���	��
������
��	
������	
&�		�J
��	)
��	
���
�	�����	�
�*������	
��
��	
��������



09-0� �����(��
�'���(������'��������=��

@�����
 ��	
 �  %" D
 ���������
 )	��
 ���
 �����
 ��
 ��	
 ������	�
 ��
 ��	
 ���������
 �������
 ����>
 ������
 I�*	��	�
 �  %
 ��	


�	�	����
����
��	
���	
��
�������
����	�
�	�	
������	��	�
��
��	
3�	���	
�������
6	�	����
6	�	�*	�

��	
�������
�	��
��


����
 �	�	�*	
 ���
 ���)
 �	
 ��	�
 ���
 ������
 �������
 �������
 	.�	������	�
 ��	
 ��*	�	��
 ��
 ��	
 3�	���	
 �������
 6	�	����


6	�	�*	
������
�  !" #
��
��
�������5


�5"�1�"���)%!���
"$"%)!5�
"5"�2" :=���

$�(��������,��'��(�.997 .>57,���������

/��	�	��
����	� $ F















������	�
��
�������
��<����	��
������� 0��1
















$�(��������0,�!���)�.998 .>65.���������  

09-;� 
�'���(��*���

@�����
 ��	
 �  D" !
 ���������
 )	��
 ��	
 �������
 	��������	�
 �
 �������
 -���
 ���	�
 &	�����
 ��
 ��
 &��	���	
 F
 ��
 ��	
 2����


��*	���	��
 0&�������1
 ���
 $#D(�
 
 ���
 �	�	����
 ����
 �������
 ���������
 ��	
 ��
 �	
 ����
 ����
 ����
 ����
����
 	��	��
 ����
$E


-	�����)
�  !�

��	
��*	�	��
��
��	
�������
-���
������
�  !A #
��
��
�������5


:=���

$�(��������,��'��(�.997 ,>025���������

'���		��
��
@�������� !% 















������	�
��
�������
��<����	��
������� 0D$F1














������������
��
2����
-���
�����	� 0%D(1














/��	�	��
����	� EF


















$�(��������0,�!���)�.998 76,�������������  
 

Page 87



����������)��
������������(������&�����
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�46�

09-2� 	�������������=��

��	
��*	�	��
��
��	
'	������
6	�	�*	
������
�  !" #
��
��
�������5


�"�5%#��
"5"�2" :=���

$�(��������,��'��(�.997 32874�����������

������	�
��
6	*	��	 F;$%(












���������
2���
��
'	�����
'��� 0F(; !E1








$�(��������0,�!���)�.998 30.>2,64�����
 

09-5� ��������(������*&�������H*��&��������*���

��	
���������
/������	���
��<����	��
�������
���*��	�
�
���������
�	�������
�	��		�
��	
����	�	��
���	�
��
�����
�����


���
����	�
0����
��
��	�����
��
��	
	���)
��)�	��
��
�	��1
��	
�	������	�
���	�
��	
&76'
���
��	
�	8���	�
�)
������	
��


�	
�	�
����
��	
�	�	���
-����


�%���$%�����5!� '"�!5���F 5!'"�!��$$# �! :=���

$�(��������,��'��(�.997 36>,,;4�������

����������
/��	�	��
��
����������
���
�������	�
����
����� 0(1



















6	"�	����	�	��
��
Q����Q
�����

������
6	�	��	
��
@	��
'�	�����
A
@��������
��
&�������)
����� F%#















$�(��������0,�!���)�.998 35>6294�������
 

/�
 ������
 �	
 ���	�
 ���
 ���	��	�
 ����
 ��	
 -��������
 /������	��
 ��<����	��
 �������
 ��
 �����	�
 �)
 ����������
 ���


��*	���	���
������
��	
������	
&�		�J
��	)
��	
���
�	�����	�
�*������	
��
��	
��������



09-6� ��'���������������(���*����

�����$"��!

������$(�����

�#�!�%1 !%#��

4�#'�


"2"� "

��!"�"5!�

����"�

�#�!�%1 !%#��

!#�
"2"� "

�����$"��!

������$(�

����


")�%�5�����
"�".��5�� ��5* :=��� :=��� :=��� :=��� :=���

��������� !F%






















 �$F













 $!
















 0(#�1












 ED(















9	����	� %%
























 "



















 F


















 "



















 %#



















���( 89.��������������������� .,0������������� .,��������������� 328.4����������� 2;;�������������
 

Page 88



����������)��
������������(������&�����
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�47�

09-7� ������(��*���$�(�����

��	
�������
���
����"�	��	�
C�!� $(�
��
��	
������	
��
��	
�	�	���
-���
��
�������5


�����$" �����$"

���)�%��

����

���#$�!%#��#4�

� ��5

�#�!�%1 !%#�5�

!#�� ��5 � ��5��5"�

������$(�

����

:=��� :=��� :=��� :=��� :=���

����E������

M���	
H����	�	��
''' E;(D# !%( (;EEE

I'@7
���������� ��)
-������ D;$E �; (( #;$#(

6	*	��	
����
����������
������� 
��.
��
&	����


B��	�
0&����	���
B������
����1 E;#$% $;D!D 0%D$1












 %; F�

6	�	�*	
�������	�
���
�  !" #
����	� $;(E� 0$;(E�1









 "
















6	�	�*	
�������	�
���
�  #"$ 
����	� "












 $;%DF $;%DF

&�*����
���		�
��
�	
�����	�
�������
��
�  !" # (( 0((1














 "
















&�*����
���		�
��
�	
�����	�
�������
��
�  #"$ $F 0$F 1












 "
















3���	��
������ $; %% $;(!F 0$; %E1









 $;(!(

�������������
�����	�
-������ !!( E % 0!%E1












 E�D

3���	��
����	�
�����	�
-������ F;#E� $;D$� 0F;��E1









 �;EF 

&�����
����	�
����)
-������� FD !F! 0FD 1












 !F!

'�	*����
������>��� #%D 0!%F1












 $ E

-���	�
B6�
������	 %( 0%(1














 "
















'��<	���
������	��	�
����
������� EE$ 0$(E1












 �!D


���(����������� .5>987 ,>560 8>.;5 38>99.4 .7>9,2

3��������	� E;# ! 0$;%DF1 $;FDD "














 E;%$�


���(�������(��*���$�(���� 0,>995 E��������������� ,9>5.0 38>99.4 0.>5.6
 

��	
���������	�
������	
��
CE�%$��
��
$�!G
��
��	
���������
����	�	�
�	�
	.�	������	
���
�  #"$ �




Page 89



����������)��
������������(������&�����
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�48�

0,-� ����"���������#���!��
�����
�����:�����
���
�������:��
�
�!��
�

����<�� ���6<��

:=��� :=���

��������	�
&������
����� "



















 �(


















��������)
'�������
'����	����� !�%













 "





















��������)
6	�	�	������
-������ FF 













 $;   












@��������	
���>
����� "



















 $D!















@M'
7��	�
������ !$D













 $;  F












���������
H����	����	
��������	 ( $













 EFF















-���	�
&�������
-��� $(�













 $%D















��	���
���������
������ FDD













 FFE















B������
&���>
������	� "



















 D$E















B������
&������
����� $#�













 $D�















I�������
'�������	�
������
-��� "



















 E;F!�












7��	�
�����������
������
 D(F













 F;!F 












7��	�
������
0	���
��*�� 
@	�	��	1 $D�













 $;�F�












7��	�
&�����
M��>
������ $�(













 (!#















'�	"������
��	���
���������
������ "



















 !!


















'��*��	
&	����
B������
����� F;$!�










 �;F#(












'�����
���������
������ $D
















 ###















&���������
'	���	 "



















 $�;���











���( 6>;;;��������� .8>650������
 

�

0.-� ��
�
�������:���
��
����
����

����<�� ���6<��

:=��� :=���

�*�'(*��?�3 ������4�����"��� 7>,56��������� 2>952���������

��<����	���
I��
/�*��*���
H�*	�	��
��
-���� $E;ED!








 �F; #E










0/���	��	1
A
@	��	��	
��
&���>� $FD













 !




















0/���	��	1
A
@	��	��	
��
@	����� 0$;E$ 1









 0F;%#F1











/���	��	
A
0@	��	��	1
��
��	������ 0%;   1









 %;$$D












��=��*������=����������
��)��(�� ,2>06.������ 09>28,������  

00-� ����"���������
� �$
�

��5!����$(�

����

��5!����$(�

���� ��5(���#.

:=��� :=��� :=���

����
��
���>
���
��
B��� F;$%E










 F!;F! 








 0F(;�$%1








���>
7*	������ 0(;!( 1









 0F;#D�1









 0$;!D!1











�������������?�3 �������4����
��) 3.>5754 0;>;97������ 306>98;4�����

@	��
��	
������
��	
)	�� 0$$; %$1






 0((#1












 0$ ;( �1








@	��
��	
���	�
��	
)	�� 0$E(;F(%1




 0$!D;$$F1




 E$;D(D










3��������4�?� ����������� ������������� 3,25>;,64�� 3,76>56.4�� 0,>.22������

!�=�&������� �������	����� >+C���?����������

�������
��	�	��
��
-�����	
2	��	 F(%















����
��)��*��(������&� ���������)��
�'���(��(�&��������������������� >+C,��?���������� �

Page 90



����������)��
������������(������&�����
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�49�

0;-� ��
��
����
�������!�#�!��
����
����
����
� �$
 

����<�� ���6<��

:=��� :=���

/���	��	
A
0@	��	��	1
��
����
��
'	���� 0FD; #E1






 FE;%DF










0/���	��	1
A
@	��	��	
��
@	��
-�������� F$;�((








 0�#;!F$1








!�=�&������� �������	����� 32>7084������� ;>7;.���������

I	�
@	��
��
��
$
����� 
�  ! 0$(F;�%E1




 0$(!;$ %1






���� ����������,��'��(�.998 3,28>,904�� 3,20>.5;4��  

Page 91




�*���(�
�<�����&������*���
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�50�

&����
��	
�	�
�����	
����	�
����
�������
��.	�
�	*�	�
���	�
��	
2����
��*	���	��
-�����	
���
$##��


 

���6<�� ����<��

�$! �� �$! ��

:=��� :=���

(�;FF(





�����
������� 
��.
2	*�	�
���
�������������
��
2�	�
	.�������
6&2
&	����
B��	


����������
/����	
(�;D �

���
���>5

$;%!D







 6&2
&	����
B��	
@�������
����������
/����	 $;DFE

2	��5

0%;#!E1





 7��	�
@��������
���
6	�������� 0D;EF%1

0#D!1









 '��*�����
���
���
���
@�������
@	��� 0$;$D 1

;5>959��� 
���( ;2>709

EFF










 ��<����	��
��
'�	*����
P	���=
��������)
�����	
���
������� 
��. 0$#1

;5>;80��� 
������������������(��*�� ;2>7,,

Page 92



����������)��
�*���(�
�<�����&������*���
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�51�

,-� 
��
���
�������
���
���
���
�1�

@�	������
��	
*���	�
�)
��	
���	����
���
����	�
������
�
*��������
����
�������
����
��	
���	��
+�,
��
��	
����	��
+B,�



��	
�������
��.
�����	
��
��������	�
�����
��	
�������
��.
���	;
����
@
	8��*��	��
��
�	����

����
*���	
��
��	�
�	��	��	�


��
����	��	�
�	�	��	��
����
��	
����
��
��	
��	������

��	
�����	
���
	���
����
���
�  !" #
���
��
�������5


���� ;�� �!%#������ G������� :�)"���"��

� 3��	�
C�D;   %DG D!(�FF

� C�D;   
"
CF(;   D!G #$%���

� CF(;   
"
CE(;   !#G $; ED�$$

@ CE(;   
"
C(!;   $  G $;$D!�  

� C(!;   
"
C! ;   $��G $;EF#�D!

- C! ;   
"
C$ %;   $EEG $;D $�(%

� C$ %;   
"
C�$�;   $%DG $;#%F�FF

B 7*	�
C�$�;   �  G �;F(%�  
 

.-� 
��
���
�������
���
���
���
�1�$����.997?98�

�# �$%����7���5" � � � � � � 8 � �#!��

�����
I���	�
��
'���	���	� D;D%D #;(($ #;�## (;D(( %;#!� F;D!# �;(%F ��% E(;#F�

�"55 " #� %%E #%$ E!( (E! �$( $F% F( F;#%E

" #�F $; FF D!F EF# F!# $DE #% D F;!EE

�������=���*&�������	��'������ 2>8.; 6>72; 6>222 ;>70, 5>9;2 0>;99 .>00, ,7; 07>,.;

����
@
�8��*��	��
-�����
0�����1 %A# DA# !A# #A# $$A# $FA# $(A# $!A#

0>8;8 5>,98 5>6,5 ;>70, 6>077 ;>8,, 0>772 057 07>,26

���
������������
��
� �	�
��
�	��	��
��
�����
$!
��	������
0����
@
�8��*��	��1 EE�

��&���(�
�<�"��(� 07>288

�"55
'��*�����
���
I��"����	�����







"
 E���G $;%�!


�*���(�
�<�$����.997?98�E��*&�������$���� ��@*�=�(���� 05>86,

�.	�������
A


@	��������

��<����	��
���
&����	


�����	��)	��

$���� ��@*�=�(�����*&����

���	��'������

 

Page 93



���� �&���������������&������*���
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�52�

&����
 ��	
 �����	
 ����
 ��	
 ���	
 �	*�	�
 ���	�
 ��	
 2����
 ��*	���	��
 0&�������1
 ���
 $#D(
 ��
 ��	��	�
 �)
 ��	
 2����


��*	���	��
-�����	
���
$##�
��
���"���	����
����	��)�


���6<�� ����<��

�$! �� �$! ��

:=��� :=���

F ;%(F




 �����
���	�
�	*�	� �E;#�!

2	��5

0E;$#$1





 6	��	��
���
���	�
�	�������� 0E;E D1

0#1













 '�)�	��
��
/��	�	�� 0��F1

0$#�1









 '��*�����
���
���
���
@�������
@	��� 0(D1

.5>.5,��� �������E �&���������������&� .9>.;,

$















 ��<����	��
���
)	���
�����
��
������������
��
��������
���"���	����
���	
���� $

%;# #







 ������������
����
��������
���"���	����
���	
���� $E;!$%

00>,6,��� 
������������������(��*�� 02>927
 

 

Page 94



����������)������ �&���������������&������*���
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�53�

,-� ����"���������
��$���#������

����<�� ���6<��

: :

/���������
���
��	����
���������
���<	��� F;F$$;�# F;F!E;!E 

H���	����	���
���������
�	�	�����;
6���;
���
���
��	�������)
�������	� E$;%�(;!#� F#;!$D;DDD

����	�����
���<	���5



&���� $ ;%%%;!  $ ;D#E;$# 



7����	� E;%E!;F� E;%#F; % 



B��	��;
��������
B���	�
	��� D;F!$;%�( D;�$!;( (



7��	�� (;!##;($ (;# E;$!(

-������
*���	�
���<	��� �#D;(%E �#D;EF�


���(�������(��#�(*� 60>70,>99, 6.>,98>878
 

.-� ���E �!��
�
���
��
������

����<�� ���6<��

�"�$" �"�$"


�!"��"���# �� ,+/�) ,,/�)

� ))�"'"�!����
�!"��"���# ���4#����#)"�!%"5�#2"��:�+C��� �/,) �/�)
 

0-� 
��
���
���������
��
������������
��	��	��
"�

��	
���	�
�����	
 ���
	���
���<	��
 ��
�	�	����	�
�)
��	
���	���	
*���	
����	�
����
 ��
�)
 ��	
���	����
��������	�
�)
 ��	


6��	
�	�
C
�������	�
	���
)	��
�)
��	
��*	���	���


Page 95



���*'�����&�������<'�����*�������*���
 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�54�

���6<��

�$! ��� �$! ��� �$! �� �$! ��

�
"!� 8�#55 8�#55 
"!

�7)"��%! �"�

:=���� ���=��� :=���� :=���� :=����

!!;E��







 ���������
&	�*��	� $ D;#D# !;(� ##;E(#

$(;(#(







 ��*�����	����
&	�*��	� ��;�D! E;F#F $D;!!(

#;!F$










 ��������
���
6	���	�
&	�*��	� $$;F!E �;E�% !;#(!

E; E!










 '�������
���
@	*	����	��
&	�*��	� D;#$( F;$# E;D�(

E�;#D$







 &�����
M��>
&	�*��	� (%;! $ #;E$ ED;F#$

$;D#E










 B������
&	�*��	�
0I��"B6�1 F!;$$D �E;#!! $F;$�#

$%;!$ 







 6����
���
���������
&	�*��	� � ;�#% $;EFE $!;!%�

$;%D%










 �������
&	�*��	� %;%F% E;#�$ $;D$(

�	�����
&	�*��	�

�;E#$










 "
�	�����
&	�*��	�
��
��	
'����� F;F$ $;F!( $;#�(

E;D! 










 "
��������	
���
@	��������
���	 (;DD! F ! (;ED 

!D 













 "
I��"���������	�
����� DFE $$ D�F

$;�D�










 "
7��	�
7�	������
/����	
���
�.�	������	 $;�# $;�# 

#;!�F










 &�������)�	
'����	
N����
����� $ ;�(% $ ;�(%

(;E(%










 &�������)�	
-��	
N����
����� (;!�# (;!�#

.92>708��� ����
�������������(��*���

���=����

.87>590 59>875 .06>5,6

$;# F










 &���	
��
7�	������
6	�����
��
��������	� 0$;(( 1

.96>6;.��� ����
����������=���� .05>956

(;�#$










 I	�
0����1A2���
��
@�������
��
-�.	�
���	�� $;E�#

"














 0&������1A�	�����
��
�������
���	���>���� 0#F1

E 















 &���	
��
��������	�
0����1A2���
��
@�������
��
-�.	�
���	�� $F

$$;�EF







 �.�	����
/��	�	��
'�)���	 $F;�D%

F($













 &���	
��
/��	�	��
'�)���	
�)
��������	 F%D

0$;%$(1








 /��	�	��
���
/�*	���	��
/����	 0E;#  1

0FE�1












 &���	
��
��������	
/��	�	��
���
/�*	���	��
/����	 0�D$1

0F;!E(1








 '	������
���	�	��
�����
���
	.�	��	�
�	����
��
�	�����
���	�� 0(DE1

#; #�










 &���	
��
��������	
'	������
���	�	��
�����
���
	.�	��	�
�	����
��
�	�����
���	�� $ ;F$%

..6>826��� �����'���������<'�����*�� .22>509

$E�;�!�





 �	�	���
��*	���	��
������ $DE; ED

E%;E#F







 /����	
����
������� 
��. E(;!$$

FF;$D$







 @�����������
����
I��"���	����
���	
���� F(; (!

35>9,,4������� �*�'(*�?3 ������4�����"��� 36,;4

����<��

�7)"��%! �"

Page 96



�������(�����������)������(����������*�'(*������)�����*'� �������

 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�55�

����
����	�	��
�����
���
��	
�	�����
��
��	
���������
�����	
	����)
/����	
���
�.�	������	
�������
���
��	
)	��


�	������	�
��
��	
�	�����
���
��	
)	��
��
��	
�����
���������


���6<�� ����<��

:=��� :=���

2>952���������
�*�'(*���������&�������<'�����*�������*��������)��

"���
����������7>,56�

$��/

0$$; EE1






 0@	�����1
�����������	
��
��������	� 









0!;!D(1

0F�1














 0@	�����1
�����������	
��
������
����
-���� 

















0%1

35>9,,4������� ���*'�����*����*�'(*�?3 ������4������)��"��� 36,;4�����������
 

 

Page 97



���*'������&�������
���(�����������������������������

 

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�56�

����
����	�	��
������
���	��	�
���
��	
�����
���
����	�
��
��	
�����
���
��	
)	���

/�
��������
��
��	
�	�����
�	�	���	�
��
��	


�����
 /����	
 ���
 �.�	������	
 �������;
 ��
 ������	�
 �����
 ���
 ����	�
 �	������
 ��
 ��	
 �	*��������
 ��
 ��.	�
 ���	��
 ���
 �	"

�	����	�	��
��
��	
�	�
��������)
��
��*	�
��	
����
��
�	���	�	��
�	�	�����


���6<�� ����<��

:=��� :=���

35>9,,4���� ���*'�����*����*�'(*�?3 ������4������)��"��� 36,;4�������

$(;�E!




 &������
��
6	*��������
��
-�.	�
���	�� 







#;$ #


%(;$#%




 ���������
02���	�1A�����
��
'	�����
-���
���	��
���
2����� ���	� 



0F ;EF!1

0D;EDD1





 7��	�
2���	�
��
�	
/�����	�
��
��	
&�6�2 









0#!%1

55>825��� 
���(������������3������4?����� 3.0>9.84�
 

 

Page 98



���*'�$�(������)����

  

 

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�57�

����6<���

:=��� :=���

�%7"���55"!5

$#F










 ���
���)�����
���$����� F !















�
���)�����
���$�����

7�	��������
���	��

$%#;FED


 "
7��	�
2���
���
��������� $DF;D$#







%;� %







 "
9	����	�;
'����
���
�8����	�� (;(( 












$$�;%�#


 "
/������������	
���	�� $F�;�EE







�; $E







 "
��������)
���	�� �;$ $












I��"��	��������
���	��

%;%!�







 "
/�*	���	��
'���	��) %;!EF












�$;�FF





 "
���	��
3��	�
������������ $E;(%!









$(;(DF





 "
&������
���	��
�	��
���
@������� $E;F$!









000>766� 
���(���<��������� 0;8>52,���

$;DE 







 7��	�
2���
�	��
/�*	���	��� $;�%$












$;%(D







 2���
�	��
@	����� F;��#












006>.6;� 
���(������
��&������� 02;>,;,���

� ��"�!��55"!5

�E(










 &���>
���
M��>
��
'����	�� $ !













� ;F�D





 @	����� ��;(!(







(;   







 /�*	���	��� $ ;   







F!;E$ 





 ����
���
���> F;� �







 F(;!#(









;9,>.25� 
���(������� 089>905���

� ��"�!��%�1%�%!%"5

0( E1









 &����
�	��
��������� 0$ ;#$%1






0F(;(DD1



 ��	������ 0FE;D  1






0F;#D%1






 ���>
7*	������ 0(;!%F1






 0($;ED#1








05,>,88� 007>226���

0$!D;ED%1

 2���
�	��
��������� 0$E(;D�E1



0$;!��1






 @	�	��	�
2����� ��)
"
-�����	
2	��	� 0$;#(#1








0E#;E!(1



 ��*	���	��
������
"
@	�	��	� 0% ;%�#1






0(;#D$1






 '��*������ 0$;(!#1








0$E ; D!1

 /�*	���	��
��
��������	 0$EF;F##1



0(#!1









 2����� ��)
6	���	�
��
@	���	�
�	�	���
'	�����
&��	�	 0F�;($D1




 0F!(;!$D1






3.;>.0,4�� 
���(��������(���������(����� 3;6>.594����

�	���

����"

$E; D 





 6	*��������
6	�	�*	 � ; #F









D�; ( 





 �������
��<����	��
������� DD; F#









�;%!$







 3�	���	
�������
6	�	����
6	�	�*	 �;D%�












$;F(%







 �������
-��� !D$















0(#!1









 '	������
6	�	�*	 0F�;($D1








0D;$$E1






 -��������
/������	���
��<����	��
������� 0%;D( 1










F$;  %





 �	�	���
-���
������	 F�;%�D









0$E ; D!1

 �����
6	�	�*	� 0$EF;F##1






$;E#E







 ������
����
6	�	�*	� $;ED 












# �










 6	�����
���
6	�	����
-���� (EE















3.;>.0,4�� 
���(�����:���) 3;6>.594����

����<��


���(��������(����
*�����������(�����

 


 

����	
M	��;
B	��
��
&����	���
-�����	


F 
&	��	��	�
�  #


Page 99



 

����������)�����*'�����*���

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�58�

�

,-� ��
�� �

����

��	
���	
��
'������	
��
2����
��������)
����������
��
��	
3���	�
4������
�  E5
�
&���	�	��
��
6	����	��	�
'������	


0��	
�  E
&76'1
����	�
�
�	8���	�	��
��
��������
��
������	�
���
��	��
���	�	���
��
	.�	����
�������������
���������
�����	�


�������	�
���
���	�
��������)
����	��

M�	�	
��	
���	�	��
��
������	�	�
��
�	
���	����;
��	
�������
��
�	8���	�
��
��	���	


�
����
�	�
��
�����
��������
��
��������
��
����	
��	���	�
���
���)��
���
���	
��������

��	
�����
��������
��	
�	����	�
��


����
+�
���	
���
����
*�	�,
��	
���������
�	��������	
���
��������
��
��	
���������
������
 
���������*	
�����	�
���
 ��	


��	*����
)	��
��*	
�		�
������	�
��	�	
�	�	*����


.-� ����	��

���
����	���
����

��	
�����
��������
��	
��	���	�
��
���������	
����
��	
������	�
�	�
���
��
��	
&���	�	��
��
����������
'�����	�
��
���	�


$ 
��
$(
����
��	
	.�	�����
��
��	
���������5


- ��	
 &�������)�	
 '����	�����
 ���
 ���������
 ���
 &�������)�	
 ����	�������)
 ���*	�
 &��	�	
 N����


�������		
���������
����	�	���
��*	
�		�
��	���	�
���	�
��	
��������
����
���*	������

�

0-� 
�!$��������
�
����

��	
�������
���
��
���	�	��
��
�
����	�
��
��������	
������	��

-��
��	
������	�
��
�������������
���
�������������
������


��	
�����
��������
�	���������
���
�		�
���	
��
��	
���������
�����������
�����	��	
�*	�
N����
������
���
���	�
	�����	��


��	
��������	�
�����
��*	
�		�
����������	�
��	5


- &�������)�	
N����
'����	
�����


- &�������)�	
-��	
���
6	���	
N����
�����


- @������������	
���
���)��
L
���	
9��������
N����
�����


- &�������)�	
'����	�����
���
���������



- &�������)�	
����	�������)
���*	�
&��	�	
N����
�������		


��	
����������
�	����
���
���
	�����	�
��
F$
H����
�  #�


;-� ����!�
��������
����
�����
������
�
����

��	
�������
���
��
���	�	��
��
&�������
�.�	��
 
&�������
�.�	�
���>
��
��	
����*���	�
��
��	
���������	�
��)���
����������


���
�������
����	�
������
��	
&�������
 �����
��������)
�	����
��
$
�����
�  !�

6	���	�����	
�������
��	���	
��	
���������


����	�	���
���
&�������
�.�	�
��
���
���	
��
�	��
��������)�

&�������
�.�	�
��
�
���"���"������
������������
����	�
�����)
�)


��	
�!
�������������
&�������
�����
���������	��

���)��
���
���	
�������
���������	�
C � %%�
�������
&�������
�.�	�
��
��	


�  !" #
���������
)	���


��	
 �������
 ����
 ���
 ��
 ���	�	��
 ��
 ��	
 B��������
 ���
 /������
 ���������
 '����	�����
 0B/�6�I&1�
 
 ��	
 '����	�����
 ���


	��������	�
 ��
 ��	
 ��
 ��	
 �	*	�
 &�������
 6	������
 ���������
 '����	�������
 
 ��	
 ���������
 0&�������1
 ���
 �  (
 �	8���	�


��	�	
 '����	������
 ��
 ��	���	
 ���������
 &����	��	�
 ���
 ��	��
 �	�����
�����
����
 	�����	
 	�������
�	��
 �	���J
 ������	


���	�);
 ������
 ���������
���
	8���
����������)J
����
 ���
�
����������	
 ���������
 �)��	�J
���
 ���	����	
������
��������	�


����
���	�
�����	�������


��	�	
	�����	�
��	
����
��
��	
���������
�����
���
��	
������	�
��
�����
���������

��
����
��
��
�	������	�
����
��	
�����	


��
 ��	
 �	����������
 ����
 ��	�	
 ����	�
 ������
 �	
 ������	�
������
 ��	�	
 ���	��
 
 B��	*	�;
 ��
 ���
 �		�
 �	���	�
 ����
 ��	


���������
����	
��
 ��	
�	�
�����
��
 ��	�	
	�����	�
 ��
���
���	����
 ��
�
 ����
���	���������
��
 ��	
 ���������
��������
��
 ��	


�������;
���
��
��	)
��*	
���
�		�
����������	�
����
��	
�����
���������


2-� ��
�������
�!$���
����

��	
 �������
 ���	���	�
 ���
 ���	�	��
 ��
 ��	�	
 	�����	�
 ���������
 ��	
 �	������������
 ��
 �����
 ��*	���	��
 ��
 $##%�
 
 /�
 ��


������	�	�
 ����
 ��	
 ��8��������
 ���
 ���	�
 ��
 ��
 ��8��������
 ������
 
 B��	*	�;
 ��
 ��
 ������	������
 ���
 ��*	�
 ���
 ����


���	�	��
��	�	
��
��
��������
��*��*	�
��
��	�	
�������	��


Page 100



 

����������)�����*'�����*���

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�59�

�

5-� �����
�����!	�

����
������ �
����

��	
 	��	��
 ��
 ���������
 ��
 ��	
 ��������	�
 ���
 ������
 ����
 -����
 ��
 ��	
 �����
 ������	
 &�		�
 ��
 ��
 �	��	��	
 ����


�	�	�*	�
 ���
 �	�
�����
 �)
 C$E$�!#���
 ����
 ��*	�
 ��
 �*	����
 �	�
 ��������)
 ���
 ��	
 �����
 ��
 CE%��F���
 
 ����
 �	�
 ��������)


��������
 ��
��	
 ��
 ��	
-6&$D
'	�����
2�������)
������
 ��	
��������	��
 &����	
�����)
���������
 
 ����
 ���
�	
 ��������	�
��


�������5"


�"�5%#��

�%�1%�%!��)"��

�55#$%�!"5�

�$$# �!5

�����������

� !"�

�# �$%�=5�

8�# )��(��"

:=' :='

&�������)�	
N����
'����	
����� F; !%�!(E





 $�F�$%(









&�������)�	
-��	
���
6	���	
N����
����� !�$� F(








 F$�!(%












���(�	������������(����������������� 0>896-778��� ,22-9.,����� 


��	
 '����	
 ���
 -��	
 &��	�	�
 ��	
 ������	�
����
 ��
 �����������	
 ���	���
 
 B��	*	�;
 ��	
 &�������
��*	���	��
 	��	���*	�)


���	�����	�
��	�	
���������	�
�������
���*�����
������
��	
6	*	��	
&������
�����
&)��	��

����
�	���
����
��	
���������
��


�����	
���
���	
�	������
��
����	�
��
��	
)	��
��	
�	������
��	
�������)
����
���
����	�
�)
�	���������
������
��	
�	*	��	


���	��
����
��	
&�������
��*	���	���


���
 ��������	�
 ��*	
 ��	���	�
 ��	��
 ��������
 ��
 �
 :�����
 ����	���
 ������
 
 &�������)
 ������	�	���
 ��	
 ��
 ����	
����
 ��	


&�������
��*	���	��
���
��������	��
���������	�
���
��	
�������
��
��	
�	�����
��	
��
'����	
���
-��	
�	�������
����
�	���


����
��	
���������
��������
��
��	�	
���
������
�	�����
�����	��

&�������);
���
&�������)�	
'���	��	�
���������
��������)


���
 ��	
 N����
 9��������
 �����
 �������
 ������	�	���
 �	��		�
 ��	
 &�������
 ��*	���	��
 ���
 ��������	��
 ���������	�


�	�����
 �����	��
 
 /�
 ������
����
 ��	�	
������
 ����	�;
 ��	
���������
�����
��������
��*	
�		�
��	���	�
��
�
 :�����


����	���
�����
��
��	�	
��
��
�	����
��
����	��
����
�����	
�������
����
���
�������	�


6-� ���
���� �
��������
������ �
����

@�	
 ��
 ��	
 �����������
 ������
 ����
 ��	
 �	����	�
 �����	�
 ��
 ��	
 �����
 ��������
 �����	�
 �����������
 ��
 �	��	��
 ��
 ��	


��������	
������	�
������	�
���*	
���
�	
��������	�
��
�������5"


�!��!($���"��#�%$"�H#%�!��#����

&�������)�	
'����	
 N����
�����
 ��
 ��	
 ��������)
 ��������	
���)
	��������	�
���	�
 ��	
 &�������)�	
������	�
'����	
��	�


������������
 7��	�
 $#D(
 ���
 ���*��	�
 �
 �����	�	���*	
 ����	
 ��
 ��������
 �	�*��	�
 ��
 �	����
 ��
 ��	
 $�
 ��������	��


��������
 ��
��	
M	��
��
&��������
 
@�����
�  !" #
��	
�������
���������	�
C$ ��(%�
��
F�##G
��
��	
�������
	������	�


�������
�����
���
 ���
����	
��
 ��	
�	�
 ��������)
��
��	
������	
&�		�
 ��
C$$!�(�!�
���
 ��
 ������	�
 ��
 ��	
�����
������	


&�		��

��	
��������
��
��	
�����
��	
���<	��
��
���	�	��	��
�����
���
���
�	
������	�
����
��	
��	����	�
��
&�������)�	


'����	
N����
�����;
�������
���)
�����	��;
�������
��
$@3�


�!��!($���"��%�"�����
"5$ "�H#%�!��#����

����
��
��	
��������)
���)
�	��������	
���
���	�*�����
��	
����*���	�
��
&�������)�	
-��	
���
6	���	
&	�*��	�

&�������)�	
-��	


���
 6	���	
 ���*��	�
 ���	
 ���
 	�	��	��)
 ��*	�
 ���
 ��	
 $�
 ��������	��
 ��������
 ��
 ��	
M	��
 ��
 &��������
 
 ��	
 �������


���������	�
 C(�!�#�
 ��
 ��	
 ������
 �	*	��	
 �����
 ��
 �  !" #
 ��
 F�!!G
 ���
 ���
 �������	�
 ���
 C�%�F%#�
 ��
 ���


�	��	�	�����*	
����	
��
��	
I	�
������	
&�		�
2��������	�
������
��	
�����
������	
&�		��

��	
��������
��
��	
�����
��	


���<	��
 ��
 ���	�	��	��
 �����
 �������)
 ���
 �*������	
 ����
 ��	
 ��	����	�
 ��
 &�������)�	
 -��	
 ���
 6	���	
 N����
 �����;


�����	��
6���;
B�������
H2F
 ���


�!��!($���"����!�"�5(%)�4#������5)#�!�

&�������)�	
'����	�����
���
���������
���
����	�
��
$
�����
�  %
��
��	
����	����
��
��	
&�������)�	
'���	��	�
���������


��������)�
 
 /�
 ��
 �
 N����
 �������		
 ��
 ���
 ��������
 ��
 ��	
 M	��
 ��
 &�������
 ����
 @�����	�
 ���
 �������)
 ��������
 
 /�


�����������
 ����
 ��	
 �	���	�
 &�������	
 '�������
 �������		�;
 ��	
 '����	�������
 �	���
 ������	�
 ��	
 ���������
 ��
 <����


���>���
��
�	�
���
��	
�����)
����	���>
 ���
����	*���
��	
����
	��	���*	
�����	�	��;
�	*	����	��
���
���	�������
��


��	
���������
�	����>
������
��������	�
��
��	
�	����
��
����	�
�	��
�������
��	
N����
���������
&����	�)�

��	
�������


���������	�
C �% !�
��
$�%FG
��
��	
�������
	������	�
�	�
�������
�����
������
�  !" #
���
�������	�
���
C$��ED�
��


��	
I	�
������	
&�		�
���	��
������
��	
�����
������	
&�		��

��	
��������
��
��	
�����
��	
���<	��
��
���	�	��	��
�����


Page 101



 

����������)�����*'�����*���

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�60�

���
 ��	
 �*������	
 ����
 ��	
 ��	����	�
 ��
 &�������)�	
 '����	�����
 ���
 ���������;
 �������
B���	;
 $�
M	��
 �	���	
 &��		�;


�������
��
$BI�


�!��!($���"��#�$"55%#��������2"���$("'"�H#%�!��#����

����
 ���)
 �������	�
 ��	
 $�
 �����
 ���������	�
 ������
 ��	
 M	��
 ��
 &�������
 �����
 �*	��		�
 ��	
 ��	�������
 ��
 ��	


����	�������)
 ���	�
 ���	�	
 ���
������
 ���������
������
 ���
��	��
 
��	
�����
��
 ��	
 ���	�	
��	
�	�
�)
�
 �����������
��


�������
 ����
 ��	
$�
 ��������	��
 ��������
 ���
���	��
 �����
 �������
 ����
 ��	
 &�������
��*	���	���
 
 @�����
�  !" #
 ��	


�������
 ���������	�
C �$ (�
��
E�$EG
��
 ��	
�	�
 ������
 �������
 �����
 ���
�������	�
 ���
 C ��DF�
��
 ��	
I	�
������	


&�		�
 ���	��
 ������
 ��	
 �����
 ������	
 &�		��
 
 ��	
 ��������
 ��
 ��	
 �����
 ��	
 ���<	��
 ��
 ���	�	��	��
 �����
 ���
 ��	


�*������	
����
��	
��	����	�
��
&�������)�	
����	�������)
���*	�
&��	�	;
�������
B���	;
$�
M	��
�	���	
&��		�;
�������


��
$BI�


� �1��!#�5(%�"����������������� !"�;�� �!%#��H#%�!��#����

����
���)
���
����	�
��
7����	�
$##(
��
�����
��*	���	��
�	������������
�)
�
&�������)
/������	��
���
��
�	��������	
���


��	
�����	����	
��
��	
	�	������;
�������
��.
���
���"���	����
���	�
�	����	��
���
���)��
���
���	;
M	��
@������������	


���
����
@������������	
���������
 
��	
�������
�������
�����
��	
�	�
�)
��	
���		
���������
 
@�����
�  !" #
���)��
���


���	
 �������
 ���������	�
 C$��# �
 �������
 	������	�
 �������
 �����
 ���
 �������	�
 ���
 C � ���
 ��
 I	�
 ������	
 &�		�


2��������	�
������
��	
�����
������	
&�		��

��	
��������
��
��	
�����
��	
���<	��
��
���	�	��	��
�����
���
��	
�*������	


����
 ��	
 ��	����	�
 ��
 @������������	
 ���
 ���)��
 ���
 ���	
 9��������
 N����
 �����;
 �������
 7����	�;
 ������>	
 6���;


@��������
�!�
F'3�


��	
 ���������
 ���������	�
 ��	
 ����
 �	8���	�
 ���
 @������������	
 ���
 ���)��
 ���
 ���	
 9��������
 N����
 �����
 �	����	
 ��	


���������
���	�	��
	.�		��
��	
�(G
���	�����
���
����������
������	�5"


����<�� ���6<��

:=' :='

���)�� 
���
���	
������� 
���
�
ED�(G
����	
��5

�����
/����	 ��!$ 













 ��D$!














I	�
&������
0@	�����1 0 � F 1











 0 �$$#1












-�.	�
���	��  �D %













  �%$%














����	��
���	��  �FEE













  �E$$














2����� ���	�
��	
������
��	
)	�� 0 �FE�1 0 �F#�1

2����� ���	�
��	
�*	�
��	
)	�� 0 �  D1 0 � $E1

6	���	�	��
�	�	���
���	� 0 �DE%1











  �#F$














�������
���
6	*	��	
6	�	�*	� 0 � E(1











 $�((�













 

7-� ��	��
������
����
"�� /��
!��
��

�
����	�
��
��<����	���
��	
�	8���	�
��
��	
���������
/����	
���
�.�	������	
�������
0���	
$%1
���
�����
����������


������	��

��	�	
���
�	
��������	�
��
�������5


- ���
 �����"�����
������������
��*	
�		�
�	��*	�
����
��	
�����
��������
��
����
��
��	
���������)


�������������
����	���


- ��	
������
����
-����
�	�����	�
 ��
���	
�D
��
 ��	
I��	�
 ��
 ��	
���	
-��������
 &���	�	���
��


���	�
E 
��
E$
��*	
�		�
����)
����������	�
����
��	
�����
���������

����
��<����	��
����	��	�
��	


�	�
���	��
���
�	�	�*	�
��
���)��
���
���	
���������
�����
�)
C$�( D��


8-� ����	�
�������:��
�
�!��
�

��	
������
��
��	
�������������
��
��	
��������	�
���
��
	��	��
����
��	
����
-���
����	�	��
���
���)��
���
���	
�������


��
���	�
�$
 ��
���
 
7��)
 ��	
������
����
 ������������
�����
��*	
��
 �������
 
B��	*	�;
 ����
 ������
 ��
���
���	����


	�����
���
�
�	�����	
�����
����
-���
&���	�	��
��
�	
��	���	��


Page 102



 

����������)�����*'�����*���

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�61�

,9-� �  �
������ ��
����������	��������

��	
 2����
 ��*	���	��
 '	�����
 6	�	�*	
 -���
 0&�������1
 6	��������
 �  F
 ��
 ��	
 �	�	*���
 �	���������
 �����
 ������
 �����


���������	�
 ��
 	��������
 �
 �	�����
 �	�	�*	
 ���
 �	�����
 ���	�	
 �������	�
 ���
 �	�������
 ��	
 6	��������
 ������
 �����


���������	�
��
�	*	��	
���
�������
��	
&���	�	��
��
��	
H�*	�	��
��
��	
�	�	���
-���
������	
��	
�	�����
�����
���	�


-6&
$D;
6	���	�	��
�	�	����;
���
�	����	
��	�
����
��	
������
�	�����
�������������
����
���
��
��	
�	�	���
�����



��	
�	�
�����	
���
���	
�	�����
���	�	�;
��������	�
����
%
�����
�  %
��	
���
��*	�	�
�)
��	
2����
��*	���	��
'	�����


6	�	�*	
-���
0&�������1
6	��������
�  F�
��
�
�	����;
&�������)�	
'����	
N����
�����
���
&�������)�	
-��	
���
6	���	
N����


�����
 ��	
 �����	
 ��
 �	*	��	
 ���
 ��	
 �	�����
 �����
 ���������	
 ���	�
 -6&
 $D
 ���
 �	����	
 ��	�
����
 ��	
 ������
 �	�����


�������������
����
���
��
��	
�	�	���
�����
/�
��
���������	�
����
����
���������
����
�	
����	��	�
�)
�	�������*	
������
������


�  #"$ �


&�������)�	
'����	
 N����
�����
��*	
�	���	�
���
 ��
 �����	
 ��	
-6&
$D
�����
��
 ��	
�	�
�����	
�	�����
 ���	�	
 ����	
 ���


���	�����
��
��	
�	�	���
�����
/�
��	
-6&
$D
��������	�
�����
��
��	
���	�	
����	
���	�����
���
�		�
�������	�
���
��
���	


����
 ��	
 	.������
 �	�������*	
 ����	���>
 ����
 �����
 ��*	
 �	����	�
 ��
 ��	
 �	�	���
 -���
 ������	
 ���
 '	������
 6	�	�*	


������	�
����
�	���
 ��<���	�
�)
C$$�$��
 ��	
�������=�
 ����	
��
 ��	
 ��<����	��
 ��
 C �E(��
 ��	
	.�	����
 �������
��
 ��	


&�������)�	
'����	
N����
�����
���
����	�
�
8������	�
�������
��
��	
���������
����	�	���
��
�
�	����
��
�����


��	
��������
��
&�������)�	
-��	
���
6	���	
N����
�����
�	��	��
��	
�	�������*	
���������
��	�	���	;
���
��	
�	�
���	
�	�����


���	�	;
��	
����
-6&
$D
�����
����	
���	�	
���	�����
��*	
�		�
�����	�
�������
��	
�	�	���
-���
������	�
/�
����
���������


��
��	��	�
�)
�	���������
������
��	
�  #"$ 
���������
)	��;
��	
�	*	�
��
�	�	�*	�
��
�����
��
��	
������	
��		�
���
��	


�	�	���
-���
���
'	������
6	�	�*	
����
�	
��<���	�
�)
C��E��

��	
�������=�
����	
��
��	
��<����	��
��
C � #��


Page 103



 

����'��������*�����C����'���

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�62�

����'��������*�����C����'��������)��&�&������������((�����$*���
�*���(������)������*����


�&&���������������(���  

M	
�	����)
����
�	
��*	
�����	�
��	
���������
����	�	���
��
���)��
���
���	
�������
0��	
�������1
���
���
�����
���
��	
)	��


	��	�
F$
H����
�  #
���	�
'���
9//
��
��	
2����
��*	���	��
0&�������1
���
$#DF�
��	
���������
����	�	���
�������	
��	


/����	
���
�.�	������	
�������;
&���	�	��
��
H�*	�	��
��
��	
�	�	���
-���
������	;
&���	�	��
��
�����
6	������	�


�����
 ���
 2���	�;
 ������	
 &�		�
 ���
 ����"-���
 &���	�	��;
 ��	
 �������
 ��.
 /����	
 �������;
 ��	
 I��"@��	����
 6��	


/����	
 ��������;
 ���
 ��	
 �	���	�
 ���	�
 ���
 ��	
 &���	�	��
 ��
 ����������
 '�����	�
 ���	��	�
����
 ��	
 �����
 ���������


��	�	
���������
����	�	���
��*	
�		�
��	���	�
���	�
��	
����������
������	�
�	�
���
������
��	��



����
�	����
��
���	
���	�)
��
��	
�����	�
��
����
��
��
����	��	�
��
���������	
����
��	
2����
��*	���	��
0&�������1
���


$#DF
���
���
��
���	�
������	�
/�
���������	
����
���������
$�F
��
��	
���	
��
�����
'������	
�����*	�
�)
��	
��������


����������
 ���
 &�������;
 �	
 ��
 ���
 ���	���>	
 ��
 ��*	
 �	������������	�
 ��
 �	��	��
 ��
 �����	��;
 ��
 ��	��
 ����*�����


��������	�;
��
��
�����
�����	��


���'����=�����'������(����������)�����'�����(����������(��������������*�����  

��	
6	��������	
-��������
7����	���
�	������������	�
���
��	������
��	
���������
����	�	���
��
���������	
����
�	�	*���
�	���


���
 �	�������)
 �	8���	�	���
 ���
 ��	
 ���	
 ��
 '������	
 ��
 2����
 ��������)
 ����������
 ��
 ��	
3���	�
 4������
 �  !
 "
 �


&���	�	��
��
6	����	��	�
'������	
0��	
�  !
&76'1
��	
�	�
���
��
��	
&���	�	��
��
6	������������	�
���
��	
&���	�	��
��


���������



7��
�	�����������)
��
��
�����
��	
���������
����	�	���
��
���������	
����
�	�	*���
�	���
���
�	�������)
�	8���	�	���
���


/��	���������
&��������
��
��������
034
���
/�	����1
��
�	8���	�
�)
��	
���	
��
�����
'������	
�����*	�
�)
��	
��������


�����������



M	
�	����
���
�������
��
��
��	��	�
��	
���������
����	�	���
��*	
�
���	
���
����
*�	�;
��
���������	
����
�	�	*���
�	���


���
�	�������)
�	8���	�	���
���
��	
�  !
&76';
��
��	
���������
��������
��
��	
�������
���
���
�����
���
���
�����	
���


	.�	������	
���
��	
)	��;
���
��*	
�		�
����	��)
��	���	�
��
���������	
����
��	
2����
��*	���	��
0&�������1
���
$#DF�



M	
����
�	����
��
)��
��;
��
���
�������;
��	
�������
���
���
>	��
����	�
����������
�	�����;
��
��
�	
��*	
���
�	�	�*	�
���


��	
�����������
���
	.����������
�	
�	8���	
���
���
������



M	
�	*�	�
��	��	�
��	
&���	�	��
��
/��	����
�������
�	��	���
���������	
����
��	
&76';
���
�	
�	����
��;
��
���
�������;


��
��	�
����
M	
��	
���
�	8���	�
��
������	�
��	��	�
����
����	�	��
��*	��
���
���>
���
��������;
��
����
��
�������
��
��	


	��	���*	�	��
��
��	
���������
��������	
��*	�����	
����	���	�
��
���
���>
���
�������
����	���	��



M	
 �	��
 ��	
���	�
 �����������
�������	�
����
 ��	
 ���������
 ����	�	���;
 ���
 ������	�
��	��	�
 ��
 ��
 �������	��
����
 ��	


�����	�
���������
����	�	����
����
���	�
�����������
�������	�
��	
-��	�����
M	
������	�
��	
������������
���
���
�	����


��
 �	
 �	���	
 ����	
 ��
 ��)
 �����	��
 �������	�	���
 ��
 ���	����
 ���������	���	�
 ����
 ��	
 ���������
 ����	�	����
 7��


�	������������	�
��
���
	.�	��
��
��)
���	�
������������


$���������*�����'�������

M	
 �������	�
 ���
 �����
 ��
 ���������	
 ����
 '���
 9//
 ��
 ��	
 2����
 ��*	���	��
 0&�������1
 ���
 $#DF
 ���
 /��	���������


&��������
��
��������
034
���
/�	����1
����	�
�)
��	
��������
'������	�
�����
��
�	8���	�
�)
��	
���	
��
�����
'������	


�����*	�
 �)
 ��	
 ��������
 �����������
 7��
 �����
 ������	�
 	.���������;
 ��
 �
 �	��
 �����;
 ��
 	*��	��	
 �	�	*���
 ��
 ��	


�������
 ���
 ���������	�
 ��
 ��	
 ���������
 ����	�	����
 /�
 ����
 ������	�
 ��
 ���	���	��
 ��
 ��	
 �����������
 	������	�
 ���


<���	�	���
���	
�)
��	
6	��������	
-��������
7����	�
��
��	
��	��������
��
��	
���������
����	�	���;
���
��
��	��	�
��	


����������
������	�
��	
����
����������	
��
��	
�������=�
���
���
�����
�����������	�;
�������	���)
�����	�
���
��	8���	�)


�������	��



M	
�����	�
���
�	�����	�
���
�����
��
��
��
������
���
��	
�����������
���
	.����������
�����
�	
������	�	�
�	�	����)


��
���	�
��
���*��	
��
����
�������	��
	*��	��	
��
��*	
�	�������	
��������	
����
��	
���������
����	�	���
��	
��		
����


���	����
�������	�	��;
��	��	�
����	�
�)
�����
��
���	�
���	�������)
��
	�����
/�
�������
���
�������
�	
����
	*�����	�


��	
�*	����
��	8���)
��
��	
��	�	�������
��
�����������
��
��	
���������
����	�	����



Page 104



 

����'��������*�����C����'���

.../������01 !"/�#2/ 3 � ���"�63�

�'�������

/�
���
�������
��	
���������
����	�	���






� ��*	
�
���	
���
����
*�	�;
��
���������	
����
�	�	*���
�	���
���
�	�������)
�	8���	�	���
���
��	
�  !
&76';
��


��	
���������
��������
��
��	
�������
���
���
�����
��
��
F$
H����
�  #
���
���
�����	
���
	.�	������	
���
��	


)	��
��	�
	��	�J
���



� ��*	
�		�
����	��)
��	���	�
��
���������	
����
��	
2����
��*	���	��
0&�������1
���
$#DF�



���(*��������&'(�����)�������*�������@*���&����

/�
���
���
�		�
�	�	����)
��
8�����)
���
�������
��
�	��	��
��
��	
���������
����	��
��	
�������
���
�
��������)
���)
���	�


�	�����
$ 
��
 ��	
2����
��*	���	��
 ��
&�������
���
�  F
��
�������
	���
��
 ��	��
�����������
 �������
��	�������
��
����


�����	
��
���
�	��
����
	.�	������	
�*	�
	���
���		
)	��
�	�����



��	
�������
����	�
��
�����)
����
����
��������)
�	8���	�	��
���
��	
���		
)	��
�	����
	�����
F$
H����
�  #
��
�	��	��
��


���
���	����
���
��	�����
&	�*��	�


 

 

 




�����
��������
34
22'





�(��!"�"���$$# �!��!5�����
"�%5!"�"��� �%!#�5�

$"E
������
��	��	��


�@/I�36�B


�BF
!2O





F 
&	��	��	�
�  #








 

Page 105



Page 106

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
Argyll and Bute Community Planning 
Partnership 
 
 
26th November 2009 

 

 
 

Community Plan 2009-2013 

 
1. SUMMARY 
  
 1.1 This report is to advise Council of the background to and 

processes involved in developing this new Community Plan and to 
seek final approval to publish widely as the agreed Community 
Plan for Argyll and Bute. 

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
  
 2.1 That the Council: 

i. Considers and adopts the Argyll and Bute Community Plan 
2009-2013. 

ii. Considers and approves the priorities outlined for the 4 year 
lifespan of the Plan. 

iii. Notes the background to and processes involved in 
developing the Plan. 

 
3. BACKGROUND 
  
 3.1 Argyll and Bute’s last Community Plan was launched in 2007, 

covering the period until 2017.   The Argyll and Bute Community 
Planning Partnership agreed that the Plan should be revised in 
light of the new CPP structures and the SOA and that it should be 
reviewed every four years to ensure that it adapts to changing 
priorities and needs as well as to reflect progress already made.  It 
was agreed that a new Community Plan should come into effect 
from September 2009.  

 
 3.2 The new plan has been developed by the Management Committee 

with input from the new CPP Thematic Groups and fulfils the 
government’s requirements for partnership working.  
 
Community Plan consultation route:- 

• 16th September – Management Committee 

• 28th October – Full Partnership 

• 3rd November – B & C Local Community Planning Group1 

• 4th November – MAKI Local Community Planning Group 

• 9th November – Social Affairs Thematic Group 

• 12th November – Environment Thematic Group 

                                                 
1
 The Draft Community Plan has been part of the presentations made to the new Local Community 

Planning Groups (Oban and Lorn due to meet on the 2
nd
 of December) 

Agenda Item 5Page 107



 

• 13th November – Organisational Development PPG 

• 17th November – H & L Local Community Planning Group 

• 25th November – Economy Thematic group2 
 

 
 3.3 The links with Local Community Plans and the Single Outcome 

Agreement have also been strengthened. To ensure continuity, this 
Plan will continue to be known as the Community Plan. 

 
 3.4 The Thematic Groups have also considered any new priorities 

identified by the SOA.  This has led to the development of this 
Plan, and the actions that need to take place to deliver it. This new 
Community Plan contains outcomes, actions and success 
measures.    The Argyll and Bute Community Planning Partnership 
will monitor performance against both the SOA and Local 
Community Plans.   
 

 3.5 Progress against the plan and target outputs will be measured and 
monitored using scorecards summarising progress against the 
success measures and actions.  Scorecards and briefing reports 
will be submitted quarterly to the Management Committee. 

   
 3.6 The future 

In four years the Plan will be refreshed again; this will be a more 
extensive review of the Plan and its vision and priorities. In the 
intervening period the Partnership recognises that the priorities and 
actions within the plan will develop and change. In order to keep 
the Plan relevant, it will be continuously refreshed and the most up-
to-date version will be available on the CPP website and through 
links form Council and other community planning partners 
websites.  Updates will be approved via the CPP Management 
Committee.  

 
 

4. CONCLUSION 
  
 4.1 On final approval this plan will be made widely available.  
 
 
For further information contact: Jane Fowler, Head of Improvement and 

Strategic HR 
jane.fowler@argyll-bute.gov.uk   

  
Telephone 01546 604466 

 

 

                                                                                                                                          
2
 Due to proximity of this meeting to the Council meeting on the 26

th
 of November some changes 

may be made as a result of discussions at the Economic Thematic Group.  Any changes will be 

reported verbally and changes made to the master document before final publication. 

Page 108



ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL                      COUNCIL                             
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES                                                                   

DATE:  26 November 2009 

TITLE:  PROPOSED FINAL LOCH FYNE INTEGRATED COASTAL ZONE MANAGEMENT PLAN  

 

1. SUMMARY 
 

This report presents the Proposed Final Loch Fyne Integrated Coastal Zone Management (ICZM) 
Plan, which requires approval from the Executive Committee and Council to be adopted as 
supplementary planning guidance.   
 
The Proposed Final Plan (Annex 1) has been amended in light of the public consultation at the end 
of 2008.  Full details of the comments received and the Council response to these are set out in the 
Consultation Report (Annex 2).  This information, including feedback from public ICZM meetings on 
the Proposed Final Plan was considered by the Bute and Cowal and Mid Argyll, Kintyre and Islay 
Area Committees in October which both voted to recommend that the Proposed Final Plan be 
approved by the Executive Committee.  The Proposed final plan will be taken to the Executive on 19 
November. 
 

Argyll and Bute Council has been developing an ICZM Plan for Loch Fyne in collaboration with local 
stakeholders and regulators.  This plan is non-statutory and provides guidance for local authority 
planners, regulators and stakeholders on the future use and development of the marine waters and 
surrounding coast of Loch Fyne.  Development policies and guidance on scale and location of new 
aquaculture development will be used by Argyll and Bute Council as supplementary planning 
guidance and will be a material consideration in the determination of planning applications for new 
or modified aquaculture developments. 
 

As the proposed final plan is considerable in length, a one page summary is provided in Annex 3 of 
this report.  A single hard copy of the plan is available to view in the Members Room, along with the 
Consultation Report.  Additional copies of these documents can be made available on CD and can 
be viewed or downloaded from the Argyll and Bute Council website (www.argyll-
bute.gov.uk/lochfyne). 
 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 

Subject to feedback from the November Executive Committee, the Council is asked to: 

• Consider the Proposed Final ICZM plan in light of the Consultation Report, feedback from 
public stakeholder meetings and recommendations from the Bute and Cowal and Mid Argyll, 
Kintyre & Islay Area Committees; and  

• Approve the proposed Final Loch Fyne ICZM Plan to be adopted as supplementary planning 
guidance. 

 

3. BACKGROUND – Aims & plan development process 
 
Given recent development pressures on Argyll’s coastal areas and the competition for space 
between sectors such as fishing, aquaculture, recreation and tourism, there is a need for a more 
integrated approach to deliver the sustainable use of our marine resources. There is also a need to 
take fuller account of the socio-economic characteristics of the coastal area and provide a 
framework for the promotion of local economic development. 
 

The Argyll and Bute Council Structure Plan 2002 outlines the Council’s objectives for coastal 
planning and emphasises the necessity of working with all the relevant sectors to fully harness the 

Agenda Item 8Page 109



productive capacity of the marine and coastal area whilst safeguarding its unique environmental 
qualities, through sustainable development. In addition policy LP AQUA 1 of the modified Finalised 
Draft Local Plan recognises the potential of the evolving ICZM process to further inform the 
assessment of marine fish farming within our area.  
 

In recognition of the importance of our coastal and marine environment the Council sought and 
secured funding in July 2004 to initiate the Loch Fyne ICZM project as a means of accomplishing 
the sustainable management of this significant marine area. 
 

3.1. Aims 

The aim of the ICZM project was to develop a coastal zone management plan with broad 
community input and support, which will guide and advise local authority planners, regulators and 
stakeholders on future use and development, and secure the long-term sustainable use of the 
marine resources within Loch Fyne. The plan has been designed to complement Argyll & Bute 
Council’s Development Plan (Structure and Local Plan) and will assist decision-making in relation to 
development proposals, help minimise conflicts of interest and guide future investment. 
 

Given the Council’s new responsibilities for aquaculture, the plan focuses, in particular on 
developing policies to help guide future aquaculture development to appropriate areas by taking 
account of other activities and environmental sensitivities. 
 

The plan also identifies potential conflicts of interest between activities and highlights broader issues 
for the attention of the relevant agencies in the form of recommendations.    
 

3.2 Plan development process 

In summary, the development of the Loch Fyne ICZM plan has involved the following: 

• Collection of available spatial data from regulators, local authority and scientific sources;  

• Assessment of use of marine and coastal resources in the area and identification of 
management issues; 

• Identification of existing local management agreements/ procedures; 

• Identification of future development opportunities and collaborations between stakeholders; 

• Landscape/Seascape capacity study for Aquaculture; 

• Development of planning guidance and map-based marine spatial plan to guide future 
aquaculture development; and 

• Draft plan public consultation. 
 

The entire process has involved extensive consultation with local stakeholders, communities and 
relevant and competent authorities through public meetings, one to one meetings and 
correspondence.  A contact group with a broad community and stakeholder composition has been 
kept informed of progress and invited to attend stakeholder meetings.  
 

4. DRAFT PLAN CONSULTATION 
 

Following an eight week public consultation on the draft Loch Fyne ICZM plan at the end of 2008, 
comments received during the consultation process have been collated by the Marine & Coastal 
Development Unit and analysed and considered along with other available evidence to develop a 
final draft of the Loch Fyne ICZM plan. Full details of the individual comments received during the 
consultation and the Council’s response to these are set out in the Consultation Report – Annex 2 of 
this report. 
 
The Proposed Final Plan and Consultation Report have been made available to all stakeholders 
who have been involved in the plan process or responded to the consultation, in early September.  
Public meetings were held in Strachur and Lochgilphead on the 30th September and 1st October 
respectively, to present the changes made to the final plan as a result of the public consultation.  
Feedback from these meetings was presented to the Area Committee for their consideration in 

Page 110



addition to the Final Plan and Consultation Report.  The summary of feedback from these public 
meetings can be viewed at http://www.argyll-
bute.gov.uk/content/planning/developmentprojects/marineandcoastaldevunit/ICZM2/ICZMMeetings/  
 
 
4.1 Consultation overview 

The public consultation on the draft Loch Fyne ICZM plan ran for 8 weeks, from 24 October to 19 
December 2008. A contact list of over 140 individuals and organisations (Loch Fyne ICZM 
Stakeholder Group) that had been involved in the development of the plan were sent details of the 
consultation and the draft plan. This information was also sent out to additional members of the 
public following the public advertisement of the consultation. In addition, all Community Councils 
bordering Loch Fyne were consulted by letter. 
  
A total of 31 written consultation responses were received, comprising over 280 individual 
comments. The full individual responses can be viewed on the Council website at www.argyll-
bute.gov.uk/lochfyne.  
 
4.2 Summary of main comments  

The preparation of the plan and its objectives were generally welcomed. The plan was felt to be 
comprehensive and well researched with the appropriate level of detail to allow it to be used as 
guidance on the future use and development of Loch Fyne. Despite its size, the plan was 
considered to be well structured, easy to navigate to the relevant section, and easy to read.  
 
The main points raised by the public consultation related to concerns from wild migratory salmonid 
interests about development potential for aquaculture; specific comments on the aquaculture polices 
and background information in Policy Zone L (Creggans to Newton); comments about the 
methodology used to develop aquaculture policies; concerns about the influence of landscape as a 
constraint to development potential for aquaculture; and concerns about mobile gear fishing in 
upper Loch Fyne. 
 
The Consultation Report (Annex 2) provides a summary of the main comments from the 
consultation and the main changes made to the plan as a result of these responses, in addition to 
full details of the individual comments received during the consultation and the Council’s response. 

 
5. CONCLUSION 
 

The Loch Fyne ICZM plan could be a significant piece of guidance in the use and development of 
the coastal zone of Loch Fyne over the next five years and has been designed to complement the 
Argyll & Bute Development Plan.  It aims to aid the evaluation of development proposals, help 
minimise conflicts of interest and guide future investment.  
 
The consultation process and detailed responses from a wide range of interests has further 
developed and shaped the Loch Fyne ICZM Plan resulting in improved guidance for future 
management, use and development of Loch Fyne. 
 

6. IMPLICATIONS 

Policy: The final ICZM plan will act as guidance to help inform the application of approved local 
plan policies with regard to future development proposals for aquaculture and coastal 
infrastructure. Development policies for aquaculture will be a material consideration in 
the Council’s determination of planning applications for new or modified aquaculture 
developments. 

The Argyll and Bute Structure Plan recommends the development of coastal framework 
plans for seven coastal areas, including Loch Fyne. 

Page 111



A Sustainability Assessment has been prepared as part of the development of the Loch 
Fyne ICZM plan.  No comments were received on this document during the public 
consultation.  

Financial: There will be financial implications for the Council in the implementation of the Loch 
Fyne ICZM Plan but it should be noted that this plan is non-statutory.  The Proposed 
Final Plan includes an Action Plan (Section 8 of plan) which identifies that the resources 
required for the majority of actions are Council officer time from the Marine and Coastal 
Development Unit, and for some actions support from the Outdoor Access and GIS 
team.  The internal implementation costs have been examined and it is felt that they can 
be contained within the existing revenue budget.  Several actions will require small 
amounts of funding from external partners but there is no requirement for the Council to 
make any financial contribution to these partner actions. 
 

Personnel: See comments under financial above, in terms of staff resources. 

  

Equal  
Opportunity: 

An Equality Impact Assessment identified both potential positive and negative impacts 
that will be addressed in the development of the Loch Fyne ICZM Plan.  Actions include: 

1. The final plan will make comment and include recommendations on improved 
access for recreational activities, including consideration of access that is suitable 
for all users. 

2. Meeting adverts for public stakeholder meetings will encourage anyone who wishes 
to attend, to inform the M&CDU of any particular disability requirements, i.e. 
disabled access, induction loop. 

No comments were received on this assessment during the public consultation on the 
draft plan.  

For further information contact:   Mark Steward 
          Marine & Coastal Development Manager 
     Tel. 01631 567 972 Email mark.steward@argyll-bute.gov.uk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 112



ANNEX 1 – Proposed Final Loch Fyne ICZM Plan (available in Members room and at 

www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/lochfyne) 

 
 
ANNEX 2 – Loch Fyne ICZM Plan Consultation Report (available in Members room and at 

www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/lochfyne) 

 
 
ANNEX 3 – Summary of the Proposed Final Loch Fyne ICZM Plan  
 
1) Draft plan developed through extensive consultation with local stakeholders and regulators; 

2) Plan is non-statutory, providing guidance on future use and developers, for local authority planners, 
regulators and stakeholders.  Individual development proposals will however, still require detailed, 
site-specific appraisal; 

3) Plan will be used as supplementary planning guidance for aquaculture and coastal infrastructure 
development proposals.  Development policies for aquaculture will be a material consideration in the 
Council’s determination of planning applications for aquaculture. 

 
Plan contents 
 
Site Description 
Background to the geology, oceanography and wildlife, biodiversity, landscape and historic interests of 
Loch Fyne. 

Current Activities and Interests 
Comprehensive overview of activities and interests, including socio-economics, existing management 
and controls, future development, local issues and agreements and recommendations on future 
management, use and development. 

Policy Zone Section – Area policies and guidance 
Main section of the plan where Loch Fyne is split into 19 policy zones, providing area specific policies 
and guidance for future use and development. 

Policy Zone format 
Area description - Landscape & seascape characteristics, visual amenity, access, settlements, current 
uses, designations, wildlife and historical features.   

Policy zone maps - Information presented in two maps, one showing current uses and activities and 
another showing wildlife & historic interests, Argyll and Bute Development Plan designations and 
statutory designated sites for nature conservation and landscape. 

Constraints and opportunities - Policy considerations, in terms of constraints and opportunities for future 
use and development are presented in tables.   

Guidance on aquaculture development – This is the supplementary planning guidance for future 
aquaculture development and comprises of: 
- Development policies for finfish, shellfish and on-shore aquaculture development;  
- Guidance on location and scale if development potential identified; and  
- Individuals/organisations to be consulted by developers and Argyll and Bute Planning Officers, 

should development potential be identified. 

Development Opportunities 
Summary of opportunities for future use and development identified in the policy zone section, including: 
finfish and shellfish aquaculture; development of new or improved coastal infrastructure e.g. jetties; and 
opportunities for improved access or development of dedicated access for recreational activities such as 
boating, diving and angling.  

Page 113



Page 114

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	4 AUDIT OF ACCOUNTS 2008/2009: MEMBERS LETTER/AUDIT OF ACCOUNTS AND CERTIFIED ACCOUNTS
	2 - Appendix 1
	3 - KEY MATTERS IDENTIFIED IN EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORT 2008
	4 - Report on the 2008-09 Audit 161109
	ABC Final Accounts 30-09-09 - signed

	5 ARGYLL AND BUTE COMMUNITY PLAN 2009-2013
	8 LOCH FYNE INTEGRATED COASTAL ZONE MANAGEMENT PLAN

